

EAST METRO PULSE

DETAILED RESULTS

AND METHODOLOGY

FOR THE 2016

EAST METRO PULSE

RESIDENT SURVEY

#### **AUTHORS**

Sera Kinoglu and Nicole MartinRogers, Ph.D., Wilder Research

### **CONTENTS**

Introd	luction	1
Metho	ods and Data Sources	2
Seco	ondary Data Sources	2
Dev	elopment of the Survey Instrument	3
Sam	pling Residents from the East Metro	4
Sur	vey Administration	5
Data	a Analysis and Reporting	6
How t	o use this data book	7
Datab	ook	9
Dem	nographics	9
1.	How long have you lived at your current address?	41
2.	Altogether, how long have you lived in the East Metro?	42
3.	Is your rent or mortgage affordable for you given your current household income?	43
4.	What was your biggest housing-related concern over the past year?	44
5.	How long do you plan to stay in this neighborhood?	46
6a.	Are you currently looking, or have you looked within the past 2 years, for housing in the East Metro?	47
6b.	There is enough affordable quality housing in the East Metro	48
6c.	I know where to find information about affordable quality housing in the East Metro	49
6d.	Have you used any programs, services or resources to help you find affordable housing in the East Metro within the past 2 years?	50
6e.	Which programs, services or resources did you use?	51
7.	About how many individuals or families who live in your neighborhood do you know? This does not include people who live in your household	52
8.	About how often do you help out in your neighborhood? This includes helping your neighbors with their yard work, bringing in their mail while they are out of town, running errands for a neighbor or taking care of a neighbor's child for a few hours	53
9.	How often do you participate in programs or activities with nonprofits, schools or other community-based organizations in the East Metro?	54
10.	How often do you volunteer at nonprofits, schools or other community-based organizations in the East Metro?	55

### CONTENTS (continued)

11a.	Thinking about the K-12 school that is closest to your home (name of school:), how would you describe this school's involvement in your community?	56
11b.	What are some of the positive ways this school impacts your community?	57
11c.	What are some of the negative ways this school impacts your community?	58
12a.	Do you have children age 17 or younger who live in your household?	59
12b.	How many children in each of the age groups listed below live in your household?	60
12c.	Does the youngest child in your household who is in school attend	64
12d.	Is this school in the same neighborhood where you live?	65
12e.	Thinking about the youngest child in your household who is in school, how much do you agree or disagree that the approaches used by this child's teachers support your family's cultural values?	66
12f.	How hard or easy is it for you to make sure that the child(ren) in your household have something to do when they are not in school, such as after school and during school breaks?	67
12g.	Which of the following descriptions best matches your situation?	68
13.	What is your primary mode of transportation?	69
14a.	Please rate the following transportation issues in the East Metro:  Public transit routes available	71
14b.	Please rate the following transportation issues in the East Metro: Condition and cleanliness of public transit stops and shelters	72
14c.	Please rate the following transportation issues in the East Metro:  Safety of public transit	73
14d.	Please rate the following transportation issues in the East Metro:  Cost to use public transit	74
14e.	Please rate the following transportation issues in the East Metro:  Road condition and maintenance	75
14f.	Please rate the following transportation issues in the East Metro:  Traffic conditions (congestion)	76
14g.	Please rate the following transportation issues in the East Metro:  Pedestrian walkability and safety	77
14h.	Please rate the following transportation issues in the East Metro: Options for biking	78
14i. l	Please rate the following transportation issues in the East Metro:  Your overall experience getting around the East Metro	79

### CONTENTS (continued)

15a.	Do you currently have any kind of health care coverage?	80
15b.	What kind of health insurance do you have?	81
15c.	How worried are you about losing your health care coverage?	82
15d.	How worried are you about getting seriously ill and not being able to figure out what your insurance will pay for?	83
16.	How worried are you about having a serious illness or injury in your immediate family that creates major out-of-pocket medical expenses?	84
17.	Do you have a regular doctor or other health care provider who you see for routine care and check-ups?	85
18a.	I trust my primary health care provider	86
18b.	My primary health care provider listens to me and addresses my concerns	87
18c.	My primary health care provider clearly explains their recommendations for care and/or medication.	88
18d.	I would like to find a higher quality health care provider	
	In the past year, how often have you or anyone in your household used a doctor's office or clinic?	
19b.	In the past year, how often have you or anyone in your household used an emergency room?	91
19c.	In the past year, how often have you or anyone in your household used an urgent care center?	92
19d.	In the past year, how often have you or anyone in your household used a hospital?	93
19e.	In the past year, how often have you or anyone in your household used an Indian health center?	94
19f.	In the past year, how often have you or anyone in your household used a mental or behavioral health provider?	95
19g.	In the past year, how often have you or anyone in your household used a pharmacy?	96
19h.	In the past year, how often have you or anyone in your household used a spiritual or traditional healer or herbalist?	
19i.	In the past year, how often have you or anyone in your household used a chiropractor or osteopath?	98
19j.	In the past year, how often have you or anyone in your household used integrative health care such as acupuncture, massage, or energy work?	99
19k.	In the past year, how often have you or anyone in your household used a place of worship or sacred space such as a church, mosque, synagogue, or sweat lodge?	100
19l.	In the past year, how often have you or anyone in your household used a fitness center?	101

### CONTENTS (continued)

19m	. In the past year, how often have you or anyone in your household used support groups?	102
19n.	In the past year, how often have you or anyone in your household used a social worker or home visitor?	103
190.	In the past year, how often have you or anyone in your household used your family and friends?	104
20.	Are you currently employed?	105
21.	Would you prefer to have one full-time job?	108
22.	Do you earn enough at your job(s) to cover your living expenses?	109
23.	Does your job(s) allow you to use your prior skills, training, education and experience?	110
24.	How worried are you about losing your job?	111
25.	How worried are you about having a serious illness or injury that leaves you unable to work for a couple of months?	112
26.	How worried are you about becoming unable to work for the rest of your life as the result of a disability?	113
27a.	Does your employer provide retirement benefits, such as a pension or 401(k)?	.114
27b.	How worried are you about having your retirement benefits from your employer cut substantially?	115
28a.	Right now, is there anything that is making it hard for you to get a job or find a better job?	116
28b.	What are the top three barriers you face to getting a job, or to finding a better job?	.117
28c.	How worried are you about getting a job or finding a better job?	122
29.	Overall, how worried are you about your economic security?	123
30a.	How worried are you about paying your rent or mortgage?	124
30b.	How worried are you about getting out of debt?	125
30c.	How worried are you about having enough money to retire on?	126
30d.	How worried are you about needing to help out a member of your family if he or shegets in financial trouble?	127
30e.	How worried are you about having enough money to put food on the table?	128
30f.	How worried are you about having to go to a nursing home when you are older?	129
31.	In the past 2 years, have you used any of these employment-related service provide that are available in the East Metro?	
Survey	y instrument	133
Codeb	ook	144

### INTRODUCTION

In February 2016, Wilder Research was contracted by The Saint Paul Foundation to conduct a survey of residents in Dakota, Ramsey and Washington Counties as a component of their East Metro Community Connectedness Initiative. In addition to the survey, Wilder Research staff from the Minnesota Compass team compiled population-level data, primarily from the U.S. Census Bureau.

This study will be conducted every two years to learn more about East Metro residents' backgrounds, experiences, opinions, and needs in the six areas of community vitality identified by The Saint Paul Foundation: community connectedness, economic opportunity and security, education, health, housing and transportation and human services and family support.

#### METHODS AND DATA SOURCES

#### **SECONDARY DATA SOURCES**

Wilder Research complied the secondary sources summarizing demographic, economic and social characteristics about the East Metro region. Secondary data were pulled directly from the source, as referenced below, and analyzed by Minnesota Compass staff. The secondary data provided in the East Metro Pulse report can also be accessed at <a href="mailto:mncompass.org">mncompass.org</a>. Below please find the secondary data sources and related notes:

- U.S. Census Bureau, Population Estimates 2014, <a href="http://factfinder.census.gov/">http://factfinder.census.gov/</a>. Population estimates are produced annually in between decennial census years to provide an estimate of the total population. In 2010 and later, the Census Bureau reclassified individuals in the "some other race" category into one of the five standard race categories. This change results in the number "Of Color" being slightly smaller than it otherwise would have been. For data year 1990, "white" refers to race only and may include individuals that identify as white and Hispanic.
- U.S. Census Bureau, American Community Survey (ACS), 2010-2014 five-year estimates and 2015 one-year estimates, <a href="http://factfinder.census.gov/">http://factfinder.census.gov/</a>. ACS estimates are produced annually and provide demographic, economic and social characteristics. Five-year estimates represent averages of data collected over that time period and one-year estimates represent data collected in a single year.
  - Poverty: The Census Bureau uses a set dollar value threshold that vary by family size and composition to determine who is in poverty. For a family interviewed in July 2014, the federal poverty level threshold was about \$23,818 for two adults and two minor children. Poverty status was determined for all people except institutionalized people, people in military group quarters, people in college dormitories and unrelated individuals under age 15 (including foster children).
  - *Median Household Income:* ACS collects data throughout the year on a monthly basis and asks for a respondent's income over the "past 12 months."
  - Cost-burdened households: Housing costs for homeowners include payment for mortgages, real estate taxes, various insurances, utilities, fuels, mobile home costs and condominium fees. Housing costs for renters include contract rent plus the estimated average monthly cost of utilities (electricity, gas, water and sewer) and fuels (oil, coal, kerosene, wood, etc.) if these are paid by the renter or on the renter's behalf. Cost-burdened households exclude households with zero or negative income and those who occupy units where no cash rent is paid.

- Adults working: The proportion of adults working is the number of employed, non-institutionalized civilian adults divided by the non-institutionalized civilian population. This proportion will be lower than the employment rate, which is calculated by dividing the number of employed persons by the number of people in the labor force. The labor force is made up of employed and unemployed people who are currently looking for work. It does not include discouraged workers no longer looking or people who have left the labor force for any number of reasons. People are considered to be "working" if they (1) did any work at all during the reference week as paid employees, worked in their own business or profession, worked on their own farm or worked 15 hours or more as unpaid workers on a family farm or in a family business; or (2) were "with a job but not at work," that is, those who did not work during the reference week but had jobs or businesses from which they were temporarily absent due to illness, bad weather, industrial dispute, vacation or other personal reasons.
- U.S. Census Bureau, Small Area Health Insurance Estimates (SAHIE) 2014, http://www.census.gov/did/www/sahie. The SAHIE program models health insurance coverage by combining survey data with population estimates and administrative records. The estimates are based on data from the following sources: the Annual Social and Economic Supplement of the Current Population Survey; demographic population estimates; aggregated federal tax returns; participation records for the Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program, formerly known as the Food Stamp program; County Business Patterns; Medicaid and Children's Health Insurance Program participation records and Census 2000.
- University of Minnesota Accessibility Observatory, Access Across America 2014, <a href="http://access.umn.edu/publications/america">http://access.umn.edu/publications/america</a>. This data provide accessibility values representing the number of jobs that can be reached from each block, on average, between 7 and 9 a.m.

#### **DEVELOPMENT OF THE SURVEY INSTRUMENT**

Wilder Research worked with The Saint Paul Foundation to develop a survey instrument and study design for the East Metro Pulse that answered research questions for the population overall and particular subgroups of interest.

After the key research questions were finalized, Wilder Research drafted a survey instrument to address the research questions and sought feedback from The Saint Paul Foundation to finalize the survey questions. Once the survey was finalized, Wilder Research programmed the survey into its web survey program, Voxco's Acuity. The Foundation was then given an opportunity to review the web survey in its online format and provide feedback.

Wilder Research pre-tested the survey with a convenience sample of 18 residents of the East Metro using cognitive interviews with a focus on interviewing individuals from the cultural communities of interest (Hmong, Somali and American Indian). During these interviews, Wilder Research staff administered the survey to each pilot test respondent. Based on the results of

these cognitive interviews, Wilder Research identified needed changes to the survey and materials. The Saint Paul Foundation then reviewed and approved these changes before the survey and related materials were finalized. See the appendix for the final survey instrument.

The survey materials included information about how respondents could contact Wilder Research to speak to a trained staff member who could answer questions, complete the survey over the phone, or assist with bilingual survey administration (including language-specific phone lines for Hmong, Somali and Spanish). The survey was translated into Hmong, Somali and Spanish.

#### SAMPLING RESIDENTS FROM THE EAST METRO

Wilder Research purchased a list of 7,000 randomly sampled of residential addresses from Dakota, Ramsey and Washington Counties. The sample also included a representative subset of addresses from the City of Saint Paul. The list was obtained from a national sampling vendor, Marketing Systems Group.

At least 400 completed surveys were received from for Dakota County, Washington County, and the City of Saint Paul, and 200 from the rest of Ramsey County, which met the targeted number of completed surveys in each area. These quotas were determined by Wilder Research to produce statistically representative data about each of the four areas of interest within a reasonable margin of error. The final sample sizes and margins of errors are shown in the table below.

Sampling area	Number of addresses sampled	Number of completed surveys	Margin of Error (adjusted for weighting)
Dakota County	2,000	404	7.2%
Ramsey County*	3,000	664	6.9%
Saint Paul	2,000	432	8.1%
Washington County	2,000	480	6.5%
East Metro total	7,000	1,548	4.0%

<sup>\*</sup> Data for Ramsey County includes the Saint Paul sample plus an additional sample that included the remainder of Ramsey County outside of Saint Paul. The data were weighted to be statistically representative of Ramsey County overall.

In addition, Wilder Research used convenience sampling and respondent referrals to identify East Metro residents from the following targeted race/ethnic subgroups: 98 Somali, 122 Hmong and 72 American Indian. Important note: This sampling approach does not produce *statistically* representative data about these race/ethnic populations. However, these approaches combined will provide a degree of *practical* significance and information about a range of cultural communities in the East Metro that will be satisfactory and useful for the purposes for which these data are intended.

#### **SURVEY ADMINISTRATION**

This survey was administered using a multi-mode approach including an initial survey packet with an invitation letter on The Saint Paul Foundation's letterhead, a survey and a postage-paid return envelope. This initial mailing, sent on July 8, 2016, was followed by a reminder postcard that was sent to all sampled households after one week, on July 15, 2016. These materials directed respondents to the URL for the online survey and included a unique ID number for each respondent to access the survey. After another two weeks, on July 29, 2016, all sampled addresses that had not yet completed the survey were sent a full survey packet that included a similar invitation letter, the survey and a postage-paid return envelope.

During the final mailing and just after, Wilder Research staff completed phone outreach to increase the participation within underrepresented groups. This specifically targeted outreach was based on actual survey responses that had already been obtained from various geographic areas (compared to target number of completed surveys), as well as surname of the respondent.

To thank residents for their time and participation, each respondent was provided with a \$10 gift card. Respondents were offered a choice of both plastic gift cards and e-gift cards to a number of venues.

To complete the convenience sampling and respondent referral methods described above, Wilder Research asked all initial respondents from the population-based sample to refer up to three people they knew who were Hmong, Somali or American Indian. The referrals had to live in the East Metro, but not at the same address as the initial respondent. Wilder Research staff followed up with each referred individuals to let them know that they had been referred, told them a bit about the survey, provided a list of options for taking the survey and invited them to participate.

Wilder Research staff also went to various public locations throughout the East Metro (libraries, community centers, churches and mosques, etc.) and invited people to participate in the survey based on cultural group eligibility (staff were matched to respondents in terms of cultural community and language). Respondents who were approached in public were also be given the \$10 incentive to complete the survey (same options).

#### DATA ANALYSIS AND REPORTING

Wilder Research checked all completed surveys as they were returned. After the paper surveys were entered and the paper and web survey data were combined, the survey data were weighted to produce reliable estimates of population parameters for each of the four sampling areas: Dakota, Ramsey and Washington counties and the City of Saint Paul. Weighting also compensates for practical limitations of a sample survey, such as differential nonresponse among different demographic groups. By using demographic information about the target population, weighting reduces the bias of survey estimates.

The weighting process entails three steps. The first step consists of the computation of *design* or *base weights* to reflect the number of adults in the sampled household. In the second step, base weights are adjusted so that the resulting weights can aggregate to reported totals for the target population, based on age, gender, education and race/ethnicity. For this study, survey weights were calculated using the method of *Iterative Proportional Fitting*, which is commonly referred to as "raking." Survey data for these demographic questions included some missing values. Missing values were replaced, where feasible, by logical inference. A hot-deck imputation procedure was used to attempt to impute the remaining missing values. This resulted in 1,548 cases eligible to be weighted. The data were weighted against the U.S. Census Bureau, 2010-2014 estimates, American Community Survey: <a href="http://factfinder2.census.gov/">http://factfinder2.census.gov/</a>. Finally, adjusted weights are put through a series of quality control checks to detect extreme outliers (weights were truncated so no one respondent counts too strongly in the analysis) and to prevent any computational or procedural errors.

Wilder Research also coded and analyzed the open-ended survey responses. Once the codebook was tested, our internal code-checking process was employed to ensure consistency across the individuals coding completed surveys. The final codebook is included in the appendix. The coded responses are included in the tables in this data book, but the raw open-ended comments from respondents are not included to protect respondent confidentiality (and because there are thousands of comments).

After the data was cleaned, coded and weighted, Wilder Research produced the data tables that are included in this data book. There is a table for every question in the survey, with results broken out by the four geographic areas of interest, as well as the cultural communities of interest.

Wilder Research also worked with The Saint Paul Foundation to conduct additional cross-tabs and other analyses as requested to ensure that all of the key research questions were answered.

#### HOW TO USE THIS DATA BOOK

For every table in this data book, results are displayed for sub-groups of respondents from each geographic area based on:

- East Metro overall, plus the sub-areas of interest: Dakota County, Ramsey County, including the City of Saint Paul and Washington County
- Gender: females and males Note: we asked the question about gender in the survey using
  more inclusive gender categories, but due to the low number of respondents who indicated
  they are a gender other than female or male, data from these respondents were suppressed
  in the gender section, although these respondents are included in the overall results
- Age, including adults aged 18-34, 35-44, 45-54, 55-64 and 65+
- Highest level of education including less than high school diploma/GED, high school diploma/GED, some college or associate's degree and bachelor's degree or higher
- Annual household income ranges including less than \$20,000, \$20,000-\$39,999, \$40,000-\$59,999, \$60,000-\$79,999, \$80,000-\$99,999, \$100,000-\$149,999 and \$150,000
- Primary language spoken at home, including English or another language
- Race and ethnicity, including Black or African American, Asian or Asian American, Hispanic or Latino/a and White
- Cultural community oversamples Note: data for American Indian, Hmong and Somali
  respondents are not statistically representative of these cultural communities because of the
  way in which they were sampled, so caution should be used when comparing or interpreting
  these results

The columns in each table correspond to the response options on the survey. Some answer categories are combined because of the low number of responses in those categories. The last column in each row of the table shows the number of respondents (unweighted) related to the percentages in that row. Data is suppressed in rows with a total number of respondents fewer than 20 to protect respondent confidentiality.

Some questions apply only to certain respondents due to skip patterns in the survey. In these cases, the total N in the last column includes only the number of respondents who were asked this question.

Some questions were open-ended, i.e., respondents wrote their own answers on a blank line. The responses to these types of questions were grouped according to theme (i.e., "coded") in order to

reveal themes in the data. In some cases, respondents were allowed to provide more than one answer. The number of residents in the selected area that the percentages represent can be seen in each table. Where fewer than 10 respondents submitted an answer fitting a particular theme, that theme is grouped with other answers in an "Other" category.

#### Number of adults in household

WEIGHTED	One	Two	Three or more	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:				,
East Metro Total	18.1%	57.0%	24.9%	1540
Dakota County	15.2%	61.7%	23.1%	402
Ramsey County	23.1%	50.8%	26.0%	659
City of Saint Paul	25.3%	46.6%	28.1%	429
Washington County	12.0%	62.7%	25.3%	479
Results by gender:				
Females	19.5%	55.6%	24.9%	993
Males	17.1%	57.8%	25.1%	525
Results by age:				
18-34	15.5%	69.1%	15.4%	235
35-44	11.4%	64.1%	24.5%	218
45-54	12.3%	38.8%	48.8%	254
55-64	21.3%	47.1%	31.6%	329
65+	34.2%	58.5%	7.4%	486
Results by education level:				
Less than HS diploma, no GED	29.6%	40.1%	30.4%	24
HS diploma or GED	21.9%	48.9%	29.2%	158
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	18.2%	57.0%	24.8%	455
Bachelor's degree or higher	13.3%	64.9%	21.9%	885
Results by household income:				
Less than \$20,000	30.9%	40.7%	28.4%	148
\$20,000 to \$39,999	35.9%	41.3%	22.8%	195
\$40,000 to \$59,999	22.3%	54.0%	23.7%	207
\$60,000 to \$79,999	13.6%	69.2%	17.2%	195
\$80,000 to \$99,999	6.9%	72.3%	20.7%	183
\$100,000 to \$149,999	4.9%	66.5%	28.6%	235
\$150,000 or more	3.0%	68.4%	28.6%	151
Results by home language:				
English	19.0%	57.3%	23.7%	1477
Another language	7.4%	55.4%	37.2%	53
Results by race/ethnicity:				
Black or African American	37.7%	36.5%	25.9%	58
Asian or Asian American	7.7%	57.6%	34.7%	53
Hispanic or Latino	12.7%	67.3%	20.0%	31
White	17.8%	58.7%	23.5%	1325

#### Number of adults in household

UNWEIGHTED	0	<b>T</b>	Th	Number of respondents
	One	Two	Three or more	(unweighted)
Results by region:	04.004	50.70/	4.4.404	1510
East Metro Total	31.9%	53.7%	14.4%	1540
Dakota County	29.9%	55.0%	15.2%	402
Ramsey County	38.2%	48.1%	13.7%	659
City of Saint Paul	41.0%	46.2%	12.8%	429
Washington County	25.1%	60.3%	14.6%	479
Results by gender:				
Females	33.1%	52.4%	14.5%	993
Males	30.5%	55.4%	14.1%	525
Results by age:				
18-34	24.7%	68.1%	7.2%	235
35-44	18.3%	68.8%	12.8%	218
45-54	22.4%	42.9%	34.6%	254
55-64	32.2%	46.8%	21.0%	329
65+	46.7%	49.8%	3.5%	486
Results by education level:				
Less than HS diploma, no GED	50.0%	33.3%	16.7%	24
HS diploma or GED	45.6%	39.9%	14.6%	158
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	34.5%	49.9%	15.6%	455
Bachelor's degree or higher	27.8%	58.5%	13.7%	885
Results by household income:	27.070	33.375	10.77	
Less than \$20,000	65.5%	24.3%	10.1%	148
\$20,000 to \$39,999	55.4%	34.4%	10.3%	195
\$40,000 to \$59,999	45.4%	44.0%	10.6%	207
\$60,000 to \$79,999	27.2%	61.5%	11.3%	195
\$80,000 to \$99,999	19.7%	67.8%	12.6%	183
\$100,000 to \$149,999	10.6%	68.9%	20.4%	235
\$150,000 or more	7.3%	70.9%	21.9%	151
Results by home language:	7.370	70.576	21.370	101
	32.4%	53.8%	13.8%	1477
English				53
Another language	18.9%	52.8%	28.3%	53
Results by race/ethnicity:	40.00/	27.00/	45.50/	
Black or African American	46.6%	37.9%	15.5%	58
Asian or Asian American	11.3%	64.2%	24.5%	53
Hispanic or Latino	19.4%	64.5%	16.1%	31
White	31.7%	54.3%	14.0%	1325
Cultural community oversamples: (non-representative - convenience sample included)				
American Indian oversample	31.9%	47.3%	20.9%	91
Hmong oversample	9.6%	39.7%	50.7%	136
Somali oversample	21.3%	50.0%	28.7%	94

### Number of children age 17 or younger in household

WEIGHTED	No children	One child	Two children	Three or more children	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:					
East Metro Total	63.1%	12.4%	15.5%	9.0%	1488
Dakota County	63.0%	10.5%	16.1%	10.3%	387
Ramsey County	67.2%	11.0%	14.9%	7.0%	636
City of Saint Paul	68.1%	9.4%	14.0%	8.4%	413
Washington County	54.6%	18.7%	15.9%	10.9%	465
Results by gender:					
Females	62.2%	12.2%	17.0%	8.6%	950
Males	64.3%	13.3%	14.0%	8.5%	513
Results by age:					
18-34	52.7%	13.7%	20.3%	13.3%	225
35-44	24.1%	19.3%	31.3%	25.4%	203
45-54	55.2%	20.2%	20.8%	3.8%	242
55-64	91.0%	7.0%	2.0%	0.0%	327
65+	98.9%	1.1%	0.0%	0.0%	471
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	69.9%	22.3%	0.0%	7.9%	2′
HS diploma or GED	61.7%	8.1%	18.5%	11.6%	149
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	70.4%	11.0%	9.7%	8.9%	433
Bachelor's degree or higher	56.4%	15.2%	20.5%	7.9%	869
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	75.0%	9.7%	15.3%	0.0%	130
\$20,000 to \$39,999	71.6%	10.6%	7.0%	10.8%	190
\$40,000 to \$59,999	70.0%	6.1%	15.7%	8.2%	201
\$60,000 to \$79,999	73.3%	9.5%	7.3%	9.9%	192
\$80,000 to \$99,999	56.3%	18.9%	16.1%	8.8%	180
\$100,000 to \$149,999	50.0%	13.7%	23.1%	13.2%	228
\$150,000 or more	38.1%	15.2%	33.2%	13.6%	150
Results by home language:					
English	63.8%	11.5%	15.5%	9.2%	1425
Another language	53.0%	25.1%	14.0%	8.0%	50
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	59.3%	15.7%	10.2%	14.9%	52
Asian or Asian American	47.7%	27.5%	16.8%	8.0%	52
Hispanic or Latino	63.0%	3.1%	12.2%	21.6%	29
White	64.7%	11.2%	16.2%	7.9%	1288

#### Number of children age 17 or younger in household

UNWEIGHTED	No children	One child	Two children	Three or more children	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:					
East Metro Total	74.1%	8.5%	12.3%	5.2%	1488
Dakota County	74.4%	7.5%	11.6%	6.5%	387
Ramsey County	76.3%	8.0%	12.1%	3.6%	636
City of Saint Paul	74.8%	7.3%	13.8%	4.1%	413
Washington County	70.8%	9.9%	13.1%	6.2%	465
Results by gender:					
Females	72.9%	8.6%	13.6%	4.8%	950
Males	76.0%	8.6%	9.9%	5.5%	513
Results by age:					
18-34	57.8%	12.9%	21.3%	8.0%	225
35-44	23.6%	16.3%	37.9%	22.2%	203
45-54	57.4%	17.4%	20.7%	4.5%	242
55-64	92.7%	5.2%	2.1%	0.0%	327
65+	98.9%	1.1%	0.0%	0.0%	471
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	76.2%	14.3%	0.0%	9.5%	21
HS diploma or GED	79.9%	6.7%	8.7%	4.7%	149
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	80.4%	7.4%	7.2%	5.1%	433
Bachelor's degree or higher	69.6%	9.3%	15.8%	5.3%	869
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	86.2%	6.9%	6.9%	0.0%	130
\$20,000 to \$39,999	84.7%	5.3%	5.8%	4.2%	190
\$40,000 to \$59,999	82.1%	5.0%	10.0%	3.0%	201
\$60,000 to \$79,999	78.6%	6.8%	8.9%	5.7%	192
\$80,000 to \$99,999	69.4%	11.1%	11.1%	8.3%	180
\$100,000 to \$149,999	61.8%	10.5%	20.6%	7.0%	228
\$150,000 or more	52.0%	12.0%	28.7%	7.3%	150
Results by home language:					
English	74.7%	8.3%	11.9%	5.1%	1425
Another language	52.0%	16.0%	24.0%	8.0%	50
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	59.6%	19.2%	15.4%	5.8%	52
Asian or Asian American	48.1%	21.2%	23.1%	7.7%	52
Hispanic or Latino	62.1%	6.9%	17.2%	13.8%	29
White	75.6%	7.7%	12.0%	4.7%	1288
Cultural community oversamples: (non-representative - convenience sample included)					
American Indian oversample	39.8%	16.9%	16.9%	26.5%	8:
Hmong oversample	33.3%	16.3%	19.5%	30.9%	123
Somali oversample	53.2%	8.1%	0.0%	38.7%	62

#### Total number of people in household

WEIGHTED	One	Two	Three	Four	Five or more	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:						
East Metro Total	15.4%	34.3%	16.4%	19.1%	14.8%	1480
Dakota County	12.8%	34.7%	17.7%	18.8%	16.0%	385
Ramsey County	20.1%	34.2%	15.6%	16.5%	13.7%	631
City of Saint Paul	22.9%	30.4%	14.8%	15.6%	16.4%	410
Washington County	9.6%	34.0%	16.1%	25.1%	15.2%	464
Results by gender:						
Females	15.9%	33.6%	16.9%	20.2%	13.4%	946
Males	15.1%	34.6%	16.2%	18.6%	15.5%	513
Results by age:						
18-34	11.0%	32.5%	15.7%	23.6%	17.3%	225
35-44	6.2%	14.5%	19.4%	30.7%	29.2%	203
45-54	9.7%	22.4%	23.8%	22.4%	21.8%	242
55-64	21.2%	44.0%	19.1%	13.0%	2.7%	325
65+	33.5%	58.4%	4.1%	3.5%	0.4%	469
Results by education level:						
Less than HS diploma, no GED	31.2%	40.6%	9.1%	6.9%	12.2%	20
HS diploma or GED	16.0%	28.1%	13.2%	26.9%	15.8%	149
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	16.0%	38.4%	17.7%	14.4%	13.4%	430
Bachelor's degree or higher	11.6%	33.5%	18.7%	20.6%	15.6%	867
Results by household income:						
Less than \$20,000	29.3%	27.9%	13.8%	23.5%	5.5%	130
\$20,000 to \$39,999	26.9%	32.5%	15.8%	8.5%	16.4%	188
\$40,000 to \$59,999	20.1%	37.5%	12.0%	18.8%	11.5%	200
\$60,000 to \$79,999	12.6%	47.5%	19.1%	10.1%	10.6%	192
\$80,000 to \$99,999	6.1%	44.3%	12.4%	22.4%	14.8%	180
\$100,000 to \$149,999	4.1%	29.5%	19.5%	27.5%	19.4%	228
\$150,000 or more	2.6%	22.9%	19.3%	28.4%	26.9%	150
Results by home language:						
English	16.0%	34.6%	16.2%	19.4%	13.9%	1420
Another language	7.0%	31.4%	18.8%	17.6%	25.2%	50
Results by race/ethnicity:						
Black or African American	30.7%	28.1%	11.5%	12.8%	16.9%	52
Asian or Asian American	7.1%	27.2%	19.4%	20.9%	25.4%	52
Hispanic or Latino	15.0%	30.1%	13.3%	18.3%	23.2%	29
White	14.9%	35.4%	16.8%	19.8%	13.0%	1282

#### Total number of people in household

UNWEIGHTED	One	Two	Three	Four	Five or more	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:						
East Metro Total	28.7%	37.4%	12.1%	13.9%	7.9%	1480
Dakota County	27.3%	37.7%	13.0%	12.2%	9.9%	385
Ramsey County	34.1%	35.0%	12.0%	12.2%	6.7%	631
City of Saint Paul	36.6%	32.0%	11.5%	12.9%	7.1%	410
Washington County	22.6%	40.5%	11.4%	17.5%	8.0%	464
Results by gender:						
Females	29.2%	35.7%	12.8%	15.0%	7.3%	946
Males	28.5%	39.6%	11.1%	12.1%	8.8%	513
Results by age:						
18-34	19.1%	36.0%	15.1%	20.9%	8.9%	225
35-44	10.3%	14.3%	16.7%	33.5%	25.1%	203
45-54	17.8%	21.1%	23.6%	23.6%	14.0%	242
55-64	31.4%	44.6%	12.9%	8.6%	2.5%	325
65+	45.4%	50.7%	2.3%	1.1%	0.4%	469
Results by education level:						
Less than HS diploma, no GED	50.0%	30.0%	5.0%	5.0%	10.0%	20
HS diploma or GED	40.3%	32.2%	9.4%	12.1%	6.0%	149
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	30.9%	39.3%	12.6%	10.2%	7.0%	430
Bachelor's degree or higher	25.0%	37.4%	12.7%	16.4%	8.5%	867
Results by household income:						
Less than \$20,000	62.3%	18.5%	10.8%	6.9%	1.5%	130
\$20,000 to \$39,999	48.4%	31.4%	9.0%	6.9%	4.3%	188
\$40,000 to \$59,999	42.0%	35.5%	7.0%	12.0%	3.5%	200
\$60,000 to \$79,999	24.5%	46.9%	13.0%	9.4%	6.3%	192
\$80,000 to \$99,999	17.8%	46.1%	10.0%	15.6%	10.6%	180
\$100,000 to \$149,999	9.2%	40.4%	16.2%	22.8%	11.4%	228
\$150,000 or more	6.7%	32.7%	17.3%	28.7%	14.7%	150
Results by home language:						
English	29.1%	37.8%	12.0%	13.5%	7.6%	1420
Another language	18.0%	24.0%	14.0%	28.0%	16.0%	50
Results by race/ethnicity:						
Black or African American	34.6%	30.8%	11.5%	15.4%	7.7%	52
Asian or Asian American	9.6%	28.8%	19.2%	26.9%	15.4%	52
Hispanic or Latino	20.7%	31.0%	10.3%	20.7%	17.2%	29
White	28.9%	38.2%	12.1%	13.5%	7.3%	1282
Cultural community oversamples: (non-representative - convenience sample included)						
American Indian oversample	18.3%	19.5%	24.4%	11.0%	26.8%	82
Hmong oversample	5.7%	11.4%	14.6%	17.9%	50.4%	123
Somali oversample	23.3%	16.7%	6.7%	6.7%	46.7%	60

#### Age

WEIGHTED	18-34	35-44	45-54	55-64	65+	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:						
East Metro Total	30.1%	17.2%	20.2%	16.6%	15.9%	1526
Dakota County	28.0%	18.2%	22.1%	16.7%	15.0%	397
Ramsey County	33.2%	16.2%	17.8%	16.1%	16.7%	654
City of Saint Paul	37.2%	17.7%	17.2%	15.2%	12.8%	425
Washington County	26.8%	17.7%	22.4%	17.4%	15.7%	475
Results by gender:						
Females	29.2%	16.6%	20.0%	16.6%	17.6%	987
Males	29.9%	18.2%	20.8%	16.9%	14.2%	521
Results by education level:						
Less than HS diploma, no GED	6.1%	45.6%	11.5%	21.9%	14.9%	23
HS diploma or GED	35.4%	8.7%	15.0%	16.0%	24.9%	157
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	23.9%	13.7%	26.3%	20.9%	15.2%	448
Bachelor's degree or higher	35.9%	20.9%	19.8%	12.8%	10.5%	880
Results by household income:						
Less than \$20,000	37.1%	17.4%	13.5%	17.3%	14.6%	144
\$20,000 to \$39,999	35.9%	14.8%	17.3%	12.2%	19.8%	193
\$40,000 to \$59,999	31.6%	14.0%	15.9%	13.4%	25.2%	204
\$60,000 to \$79,999	32.9%	11.4%	18.3%	18.4%	19.0%	191
\$80,000 to \$99,999	33.0%	16.4%	23.3%	16.6%	10.7%	183
\$100,000 to \$149,999	27.0%	20.3%	29.9%	17.0%	5.7%	234
\$150,000 or more	20.8%	26.8%	25.2%	23.1%	4.2%	151
Results by home language:						
English	28.9%	17.4%	20.1%	17.0%	16.7%	1466
Another language	42.4%	16.4%	22.0%	12.4%	6.9%	52
Results by race/ethnicity:						
Black or African American	34.5%	13.1%	24.7%	18.1%	9.6%	54
Asian or Asian American	46.9%	15.2%	18.1%	14.7%	5.2%	51
Hispanic or Latino	39.6%	30.6%	10.0%	6.0%	13.9%	31
White	27.8%	15.7%	21.2%	17.3%	17.9%	1320

#### Age

UNWEIGHTED	18-34	35-44	45-54	55-64	65+	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:						(g)
East Metro Total	15.4%	14.3%	16.6%	21.7%	32.0%	1526
Dakota County	12.6%	13.1%	18.4%	21.2%	34.8%	397
Ramsey County	19.0%	14.2%	16.1%	22.2%	28.6%	654
City of Saint Paul	21.9%	16.2%	17.2%	19.5%	25.2%	425
Washington County	12.8%	15.4%	16.0%	21.5%	34.3%	475
Results by gender:						
Females	15.8%	14.6%	17.6%	22.1%	29.9%	987
Males	14.0%	13.6%	15.0%	21.3%	36.1%	521
Results by education level:						
Less than HS diploma, no GED	4.3%	26.1%	8.7%	30.4%	30.4%	23
HS diploma or GED	12.7%	6.4%	10.2%	19.7%	51.0%	157
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	10.9%	9.6%	18.5%	26.8%	34.2%	448
Bachelor's degree or higher	18.4%	18.0%	17.2%	19.5%	26.9%	880
Results by household income:						
Less than \$20,000	19.4%	7.6%	13.2%	25.7%	34.0%	144
\$20,000 to \$39,999	19.2%	9.3%	11.4%	18.7%	41.5%	193
\$40,000 to \$59,999	16.7%	13.2%	11.8%	20.1%	38.2%	204
\$60,000 to \$79,999	16.2%	11.5%	15.2%	24.1%	33.0%	191
\$80,000 to \$99,999	21.9%	14.2%	16.9%	19.1%	27.9%	183
\$100,000 to \$149,999	15.0%	20.5%	25.6%	20.9%	17.9%	234
\$150,000 or more	10.6%	25.2%	23.2%	30.5%	10.6%	151
Results by home language:						
English	14.6%	14.0%	16.5%	22.0%	32.9%	1466
Another language	34.6%	25.0%	21.2%	11.5%	7.7%	52
Results by race/ethnicity:						
Black or African American	20.4%	16.7%	24.1%	25.9%	13.0%	54
Asian or Asian American	35.3%	21.6%	15.7%	15.7%	11.8%	51
Hispanic or Latino	29.0%	32.3%	16.1%	9.7%	12.9%	31
White	13.9%	13.2%	16.5%	22.0%	34.4%	1320
Cultural community oversamples: (non-representative - convenience sample included)						
American Indian oversample	26.4%	28.6%	17.6%	18.7%	8.8%	91
Hmong oversample	49.3%	17.6%	16.9%	5.9%	10.3%	136
Somali oversample	48.9%	29.8%	9.6%	4.3%	7.4%	94

### **Gender identity**

WEIGHTED	Female	Male	Transgender	Other	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:			3		()
East Metro Total	52.2%	47.7%	0.1%	0.0%	1524
Dakota County	51.6%	48.4%	0.0%	0.0%	397
Ramsey County	53.4%	46.5%	0.1%	0.0%	653
City of Saint Paul	53.5%	46.3%	0.2%	0.0%	426
Washington County	50.6%	49.3%	0.2%	0.0%	474
Results by age:					
18-34	51.8%	48.0%	0.2%	0.0%	230
35-44	50.0%	49.8%	0.2%	0.0%	216
45-54	51.5%	48.5%	0.0%	0.0%	252
55-64	52.2%	47.8%	0.0%	0.0%	329
65+	57.9%	42.1%	0.0%	0.0%	483
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	53.3%	46.7%	0.0%	0.0%	24
HS diploma or GED	54.6%	45.4%	0.0%	0.0%	157
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	55.9%	44.1%	0.0%	0.0%	450
Bachelor's degree or higher	46.3%	53.4%	0.2%	0.0%	881
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	47.4%	52.6%	0.0%	0.0%	147
\$20,000 to \$39,999	60.9%	38.7%	0.4%	0.0%	191
\$40,000 to \$59,999	57.2%	42.8%	0.0%	0.0%	208
\$60,000 to \$79,999	52.5%	47.2%	0.3%	0.0%	192
\$80,000 to \$99,999	43.4%	56.6%	0.0%	0.0%	182
\$100,000 to \$149,999	49.1%	50.9%	0.0%	0.0%	233
\$150,000 or more	42.7%	57.3%	0.0%	0.0%	149
Results by home language:					
English	53.2%	46.7%	0.1%	0.0%	1466
Another language	43.3%	56.7%	0.0%	0.0%	53
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	65.0%	35.0%	0.0%	0.0%	57
Asian or Asian American	42.9%	57.1%	0.0%	0.0%	53
Hispanic or Latino	60.9%	39.1%	0.0%	0.0%	30
White	52.0%	48.0%	0.1%	0.0%	1317

#### **Gender identity**

UNWEIGHTED	Female	Male	Transgender	Other	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:			-		,
East Metro Total	65.4%	34.4%	0.1%	0.0%	1524
Dakota County	64.7%	35.3%	0.0%	0.0%	397
Ramsey County	65.4%	34.5%	0.2%	0.0%	653
City of Saint Paul	64.6%	35.2%	0.2%	0.0%	426
Washington County	66.0%	33.8%	0.2%	0.0%	474
Results by age:					
18-34	67.8%	31.7%	0.4%	0.0%	230
35-44	66.7%	32.9%	0.5%	0.0%	216
45-54	69.0%	31.0%	0.0%	0.0%	252
55-64	66.3%	33.7%	0.0%	0.0%	329
65+	61.1%	38.9%	0.0%	0.0%	483
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	70.8%	29.2%	0.0%	0.0%	24
HS diploma or GED	72.0%	28.0%	0.0%	0.0%	157
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	67.3%	32.7%	0.0%	0.0%	450
Bachelor's degree or higher	62.9%	36.9%	0.2%	0.0%	881
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	66.7%	33.3%	0.0%	0.0%	147
\$20,000 to \$39,999	73.3%	26.2%	0.5%	0.0%	191
\$40,000 to \$59,999	67.3%	32.7%	0.0%	0.0%	208
\$60,000 to \$79,999	65.6%	33.9%	0.5%	0.0%	192
\$80,000 to \$99,999	61.0%	39.0%	0.0%	0.0%	182
\$100,000 to \$149,999	59.2%	40.8%	0.0%	0.0%	233
\$150,000 or more	58.4%	41.6%	0.0%	0.0%	149
Results by home language:					
English	65.8%	34.1%	0.1%	0.0%	1466
Another language	58.5%	41.5%	0.0%	0.0%	53
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	71.9%	28.1%	0.0%	0.0%	57
Asian or Asian American	54.7%	45.3%	0.0%	0.0%	53
Hispanic or Latino	70.0%	30.0%	0.0%	0.0%	30
White	65.1%	34.9%	0.1%	0.0%	1317
Cultural community oversamples: (non-representative - convenience sample included)					
American Indian oversample	84.4%	15.6%	0.0%	0.0%	90
Hmong oversample	78.5%	21.5%	0.0%	0.0%	135
Somali oversample					

### Primary language spoken in household

WEIGHTED	English	Hmong	Somali	Spanish	Other	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:		_				
East Metro Total	92.0%	2.1%	0.2%	0.5%	5.2%	1535
Dakota County	94.6%	0.0%	0.0%	0.7%	4.7%	400
Ramsey County	88.8%	4.6%	0.5%	0.2%	5.9%	657
City of Saint Paul	82.3%	7.5%	0.9%	0.4%	8.9%	430
Washington County	94.5%	0.0%	0.0%	1.1%	4.5%	478
Results by gender:						
Females	93.2%	3.2%	0.0%	0.7%	2.9%	995
Males	90.2%	0.9%	0.5%	0.4%	7.9%	522
Results by age:						
18-34	89.4%	1.1%	0.8%	0.4%	8.3%	232
35-44	92.9%	1.4%	0.0%	2.0%	3.7%	218
45-54	91.9%	5.7%	0.0%	0.4%	2.0%	253
55-64	94.5%	1.7%	0.0%	0.0%	3.9%	329
65+	96.8%	0.8%	0.0%	0.0%	2.4%	486
Results by education level:						
Less than HS diploma, no GED	67.9%	16.0%	0.0%	0.0%	16.2%	25
HS diploma or GED	91.6%	1.7%	0.0%	0.0%	6.7%	158
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	95.8%	0.8%	0.7%	1.4%	1.3%	455
Bachelor's degree or higher	93.6%	0.9%	0.0%	0.3%	5.2%	882
Results by household income:						
Less than \$20,000	82.9%	7.4%	1.4%	0.0%	8.3%	147
\$20,000 to \$39,999	87.3%	3.1%	0.0%	1.3%	8.2%	194
\$40,000 to \$59,999	97.1%	1.6%	0.0%	0.4%	0.9%	208
\$60,000 to \$79,999	98.4%	0.0%	0.0%	0.9%	0.8%	193
\$80,000 to \$99,999	89.4%	1.5%	0.0%	0.0%	9.1%	182
\$100,000 to \$149,999	96.8%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	3.2%	234
\$150,000 or more	95.5%	1.1%	0.0%	0.3%	3.2%	151
Results by home language:						
English	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1482
Another language	0.0%	25.9%	2.8%	6.8%	64.5%	53
Results by race/ethnicity:						
Black or African American	90.0%	0.0%	4.6%	0.0%	5.4%	57
Asian or Asian American	17.4%	26.6%	0.0%	0.0%	56.0%	52
Hispanic or Latino	74.8%	0.0%	0.0%	25.2%	0.0%	30
White	99.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.9%	1328

#### Primary language spoken in household

UNWEIGHTED	English	Hmong	Somali	Spanish	Other	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:						
East Metro Total	96.5%	0.8%	0.1%	0.5%	2.1%	1535
Dakota County	97.5%	0.0%	0.0%	0.5%	2.0%	400
Ramsey County	95.3%	1.8%	0.2%	0.5%	2.3%	657
City of Saint Paul	94.2%	2.3%	0.2%	0.7%	2.6%	430
Washington County	97.5%	0.0%	0.0%	0.6%	1.9%	478
Results by gender:						
Females	96.9%	1.0%	0.0%	0.7%	1.4%	995
Males	95.8%	0.4%	0.2%	0.2%	3.4%	522
Results by age:						
18-34	92.2%	1.3%	0.4%	0.4%	5.6%	232
35-44	94.0%	1.4%	0.0%	2.3%	2.3%	218
45-54	95.7%	1.6%	0.0%	0.8%	2.0%	253
55-64	98.2%	0.3%	0.0%	0.0%	1.5%	329
65+	99.2%	0.2%	0.0%	0.0%	0.6%	486
Results by education level:						
Less than HS diploma, no GED	72.0%	16.0%	0.0%	0.0%	12.0%	25
HS diploma or GED	95.6%	1.3%	0.0%	0.0%	3.2%	158
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	97.8%	0.4%	0.2%	0.9%	0.7%	455
Bachelor's degree or higher	96.8%	0.5%	0.0%	0.5%	2.3%	882
Results by household income:						
Less than \$20,000	91.8%	4.1%	0.7%	0.0%	3.4%	147
\$20,000 to \$39,999	93.8%	1.0%	0.0%	1.5%	3.6%	194
\$40,000 to \$59,999	98.6%	0.5%	0.0%	0.5%	0.5%	208
\$60,000 to \$79,999	97.4%	0.0%	0.0%	1.0%	1.6%	193
\$80,000 to \$99,999	96.2%	1.1%	0.0%	0.0%	2.7%	182
\$100,000 to \$149,999	98.3%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.7%	234
\$150,000 or more	97.4%	0.7%	0.0%	0.7%	1.3%	151
Results by home language:						
English	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1482
Another language	0.0%	22.6%	1.9%	15.1%	60.4%	53
Results by race/ethnicity:						
Black or African American	93.0%	0.0%	1.8%	0.0%	5.3%	57
Asian or Asian American	38.5%	21.2%	0.0%	0.0%	40.4%	52
Hispanic or Latino	73.3%	0.0%	0.0%	26.7%	0.0%	30
White	99.4%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.6%	1328
Cultural community oversamples: (non-representative - convenience sample included)						
American Indian oversample	97.8%	0.0%	0.0%	1.1%	1.1%	9
Hmong oversample	29.1%	70.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.7%	13
Somali oversample	4.7%	1.2%	94.1%	0.0%	0.0%	8

### Other primary languages

UNWEIGHTED COUNT OF RESPONSES	East Metro Total	Dakota County	Ramsey County	City of Saint Paul	Washington County
Vietnamese	6	0	1	1	5
Chinese	5	0	5	2	0
Hindi	3	1	0	0	2
Russian	3	2	1	1	0
Tamil	2	1	1	0	0
Amharic	2	0	2	2	0
Bengali	1	1	0	0	0
Arabic	1	0	0	0	1
Swahili	1	1	0	0	0
Indonesian	1	0	1	1	0
Nepali	1	1	0	0	0
Tagalog	1	0	0	0	1
Korean	1	1	0	0	0
Cambodian / Khmer	1	0	1	1	0
Finnish	1	0	1	1	0
Dutch	1	0	1	1	0
German	1	0	1	1	0
Number of respondents (unweighted)	32	8	15	11	9

#### Race / Ethnicity (Check all that apply)

WEIGHTED	Black, African American, or African	American Indian, Native American, or Alaska Native	Asian American or Asian	Hispanic or Latino	White or Caucasian	Other	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:							
East Metro Total	6.2%	2.6%	8.2%	2.7%	83.1%	1.1%	1524
Dakota County	5.6%	1.0%	5.4%	2.1%	88.0%	1.5%	397
Ramsey County	8.5%	4.4%	11.9%	2.9%	76.3%	0.7%	652
City of Saint Paul	12.0%	1.9%	17.7%	4.6%	68.2%	1.3%	424
Washington County	2.3%	1.3%	4.7%	3.2%	90.0%	1.4%	475
Results by gender:							
Females	7.4%	2.2%	7.3%	3.0%	83.6%	1.0%	983
Males	4.0%	2.9%	9.5%	1.9%	82.5%	1.3%	521
Results by age:							
18-34	7.8%	2.6%	11.4%	3.0%	80.9%	1.7%	233
35-44	4.8%	7.1%	8.5%	5.2%	79.7%	1.8%	215
45-54	6.7%	2.0%	6.4%	1.6%	84.4%	0.0%	253
55-64	5.6%	0.4%	6.6%	1.1%	85.8%	1.5%	324
65+	3.6%	1.1%	2.3%	2.5%	91.6%	0.2%	481
Results by education level:							
Less than HS diploma, no GED	12.2%	16.2%	33.0%	3.1%	35.4%	0.0%	24
HS diploma or GED	7.5%	2.2%	8.9%	0.8%	82.4%	1.0%	157
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	5.7%	1.6%	3.1%	3.9%	90.7%	1.9%	450
Bachelor's degree or higher	3.2%	1.4%	8.0%	2.7%	87.0%	0.8%	880
Results by household income:							
Less than \$20,000	14.3%	9.9%	14.1%	3.5%	62.1%	1.1%	145
\$20,000 to \$39,999	13.7%	3.2%	12.2%	2.7%	74.8%	0.4%	195
\$40,000 to \$59,999	5.7%	0.7%	2.8%	1.8%	91.0%	0.3%	207
\$60,000 to \$79,999	4.0%	0.1%	2.0%	3.1%	91.8%	1.9%	194
\$80,000 to \$99,999	0.3%	1.6%	13.8%	1.6%	87.8%	3.3%	180
\$100,000 to \$149,999	1.1%	0.0%	4.5%	2.6%	93.0%	0.0%	233
\$150,000 or more	1.2%	1.9%	7.7%	1.6%	89.3%	0.0%	151
Results by home language:							
English	6.0%	2.8%	1.9%	2.1%	89.9%	1.2%	1464
Another language	6.9%	0.0%	77.8%	7.7%	10.3%	0.0%	53

#### Race / Ethnicity (Check all that apply)

UNWEIGHTED	Black, African American, or African	American Indian, Native American, or Alaska Native	Asian American or Asian	Hispanic or Latino	White or Caucasian	Other	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:							
East Metro Total	4.7%	1.6%	3.9%	2.5%	89.9%	0.9%	1524
Dakota County	3.3%	0.8%	2.8%	1.5%	92.7%	0.8%	397
Ramsey County	7.7%	2.5%	5.4%	3.5%	85.3%	1.2%	652
City of Saint Paul	9.9%	2.6%	6.1%	4.7%	81.4%	1.7%	424
Washington County	1.9%	1.1%	2.7%	1.9%	93.9%	0.4%	475
Results by gender:							
Females	5.2%	1.8%	3.5%	2.6%	89.7%	0.7%	983
Males	3.5%	1.0%	4.8%	1.9%	90.2%	1.2%	521
Results by age:							
18-34	6.0%	2.1%	8.2%	3.9%	84.1%	2.1%	233
35-44	6.0%	1.4%	7.0%	6.0%	86.0%	1.4%	215
45-54	6.3%	2.4%	3.2%	2.4%	87.7%	0.0%	253
55-64	4.9%	0.9%	2.8%	1.5%	91.4%	0.6%	324
65+	1.9%	1.5%	1.2%	1.0%	95.6%	0.4%	481
Results by education level:							
Less than HS diploma, no GED	20.8%	4.2%	29.2%	4.2%	41.7%	0.0%	24
HS diploma or GED	7.0%	3.2%	4.5%	1.9%	84.7%	0.6%	157
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	5.6%	1.8%	1.8%	3.3%	92.0%	1.1%	450
Bachelor's degree or higher	3.1%	1.1%	4.2%	2.2%	91.4%	0.8%	880
Results by household income:							
Less than \$20,000	20.0%	6.2%	6.2%	4.1%	69.0%	1.4%	145
\$20,000 to \$39,999	6.7%	2.6%	4.6%	3.6%	86.2%	1.5%	195
\$40,000 to \$59,999	4.8%	1.4%	1.4%	1.4%	93.2%	1.0%	207
\$60,000 to \$79,999	4.6%	0.5%	2.1%	3.1%	92.8%	1.0%	194
\$80,000 to \$99,999	0.6%	1.1%	6.7%	1.7%	92.8%	1.1%	180
\$100,000 to \$149,999	0.9%	0.0%	2.6%	1.7%	95.7%	0.0%	233
\$150,000 or more	0.7%	1.3%	5.3%	2.0%	92.1%	0.0%	151
Results by home language:							
English	4.4%	1.6%	1.8%	1.8%	92.6%	0.9%	1464
Another language	9.4%	0.0%	60.4%	17.0%	18.9%	0.0%	53
Cultural community oversamples: (non-representative - convenience sample included)							
American Indian oversample	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	18.5%	0.0%	92
Hmong oversample	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	136
Somali oversample	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	98

#### Race / Ethnicity: American Indian, Native American, or Alaska Native - Tribe, specify:

UNWEIGHTED COUNT OF RESPONSES	East Metro Total	Dakota County	Ramsey County	City of Saint Paul	Washington County
Ojibwa / Chippewa	6	0	3	2	3
Sioux	3	1	2	2	0
Lakota	1	0	1	1	0
Creole	1	1	0	0	0
Chickasaw	1	0	1	0	0
Number of respondents (unweighted)	12	2	7	5	3

### Race / Ethnicity: Other race / ethnicity, specify:

UNWEIGHTED COUNT OF RESPONSES	East Metro Total	Dakota County	Ramsey County	City of Saint Paul	Washington County
Multi-Racial	3	1	2	1	0
Middle Eastern	2	1	1	1	0
Human	2	1	1	1	0
American	2	0	1	1	1
Jewish	1	0	0	0	1
Hungarian	1	0	1	1	0
Canadian/French Canadian	1	0	1	1	0
Number of respondents (unweighted)	12	3	7	6	2

# Race / Ethnicity: Black, African American, or African (Check all that apply) %'s out of all respondents

WEIGHTED	Black, African American, or African (not further specified)	Ethiopian or Amharic	Oromo	Somali	Other Black, African American, or African	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:						
East Metro Total	6.2%	0.1%	0.0%	0.0%	1.4%	1524
Dakota County	5.6%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.5%	397
Ramsey County	8.5%	0.1%	0.0%	0.0%	1.8%	652
City of Saint Paul	12.0%	0.2%	0.0%	0.0%	1.5%	424
Washington County	2.3%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.6%	475
Results by gender:						
Females	7.4%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.7%	983
Males	4.0%	0.1%	0.0%	0.0%	1.1%	521
Results by age:						
18-34	7.8%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	2.1%	233
35-44	4.8%	0.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.3%	215
45-54	6.7%	0.2%	0.0%	0.0%	2.5%	253
55-64	5.6%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	324
65+	3.6%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.3%	481
Results by education level:						
Less than HS diploma, no GED	12.2%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	24
HS diploma or GED	7.5%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	157
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	5.7%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	2.1%	450
Bachelor's degree or higher	3.2%	0.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.8%	880
Results by household income:						
Less than \$20,000	14.3%	0.1%	0.0%	0.0%	4.5%	145
\$20,000 to \$39,999	13.7%	0.2%	0.0%	0.0%	1.5%	195
\$40,000 to \$59,999	5.7%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.8%	207
\$60,000 to \$79,999	4.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.7%	194
\$80,000 to \$99,999	0.3%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	180
\$100,000 to \$149,999	1.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	233
\$150,000 or more	1.2%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	151
Results by home language:						
English	6.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.9%	1464
Another language	6.9%	0.6%	0.0%	0.0%	5.4%	53

## Race / Ethnicity: Black, African American, or African (Check all that apply) %'s out of all respondents

UNWEIGHTED	Black, African American, or African (not further specified)	Ethiopian or Amharic	Oromo	Somali	Other Black, African American, or African	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:						
East Metro Total	4.7%	0.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.9%	1524
Dakota County	3.3%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.0%	397
Ramsey County	7.7%	0.3%	0.0%	0.0%	0.9%	652
City of Saint Paul	9.9%	0.5%	0.0%	0.0%	0.9%	424
Washington County	1.9%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.6%	475
Results by gender:						
Females	5.2%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.8%	983
Males	3.5%	0.4%	0.0%	0.0%	0.8%	521
Results by age:						
18-34	6.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.3%	233
35-44	6.0%	0.5%	0.0%	0.0%	0.9%	215
45-54	6.3%	0.4%	0.0%	0.0%	2.0%	253
55-64	4.9%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.3%	324
65+	1.9%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.2%	481
Results by education level:						
Less than HS diploma, no GED	20.8%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	24
HS diploma or GED	7.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	157
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	5.6%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.1%	450
Bachelor's degree or higher	3.1%	0.2%	0.0%	0.0%	0.7%	880
Results by household income:						
Less than \$20,000	20.0%	0.7%	0.0%	0.0%	4.1%	145
\$20,000 to \$39,999	6.7%	0.5%	0.0%	0.0%	1.0%	195
\$40,000 to \$59,999	4.8%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.5%	207
\$60,000 to \$79,999	4.6%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.0%	194
\$80,000 to \$99,999	0.6%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	180
\$100,000 to \$149,999	0.9%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	233
\$150,000 or more	0.7%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	151
Results by home language:						
English	4.4%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.7%	1464
Another language	9.4%	3.8%	0.0%	0.0%	3.8%	53
Cultural community oversamples: (non-representative - convenience sample included)						
American Indian oversample	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	92
Hmong oversample	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	136
Somali oversample	100.0%	0.0%	1.0%	100.0%	0.0%	98

#### Race / Ethnicity: Other Black, African American, or African, specify:

UNWEIGHTED COUNT OF RESPONSES	East Metro Total	Dakota County	Ramsey County	City of Saint Paul	Washington County
Kenyan	1	1	0	0	0
Haitian	1	1	0	0	0
Liberian	1	0	1	1	0
American	1	0	1	1	0
Multi-Racial	1	0	1	0	0
Number of respondents (unweighted)	5	2	3	2	0

## Race / Ethnicity: Asian American or Asian (Check all that apply) %'s out of all respondents

WEIGHTED	Asian American or Asian (not further specified)	Asian Indian	Hmong	Karen or Karenni, or other Burmese ancestry	Vietnamese	Other Asian American or Asian	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:	. ,						
East Metro Total	8.2%	1.4%	2.4%	0.0%	0.8%	2.9%	1524
Dakota County	5.4%	2.5%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	2.5%	397
Ramsey County	11.9%	0.6%	5.3%	0.0%	0.4%	4.3%	652
City of Saint Paul	17.7%	0.2%	8.8%	0.0%	0.8%	7.0%	424
Washington County	4.7%	1.2%	0.3%	0.0%	2.8%	0.4%	475
Results by gender:							
Females	7.3%	0.2%	3.9%	0.0%	1.1%	1.1%	983
Males	9.5%	2.7%	0.9%	0.0%	0.4%	5.0%	521
Results by age:							
18-34	11.4%	3.0%	2.5%	0.0%	0.0%	5.1%	233
35-44	8.5%	2.3%	1.0%	0.0%	2.4%	1.3%	215
45-54	6.4%	0.4%	5.7%	0.0%	0.0%	0.2%	253
55-64	6.6%	0.0%	1.7%	0.0%	1.5%	2.4%	324
65+	2.3%	0.2%	0.8%	0.0%	0.8%	0.1%	481
Results by education level:							
Less than HS diploma, no GED	33.0%	0.0%	16.4%	0.0%	5.9%	10.7%	24
HS diploma or GED	8.9%	0.0%	2.8%	0.0%	0.5%	5.6%	157
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	3.1%	0.0%	0.8%	0.0%	0.3%	0.5%	450
Bachelor's degree or higher	8.0%	3.7%	1.2%	0.0%	0.4%	2.0%	880
Results by household income:							
Less than \$20,000	14.1%	0.0%	7.0%	0.0%	1.0%	6.1%	145
\$20,000 to \$39,999	12.2%	0.3%	4.9%	0.0%	0.6%	5.9%	195
\$40,000 to \$59,999	2.8%	0.2%	1.6%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	207
\$60,000 to \$79,999	2.0%	0.0%	0.6%	0.0%	0.0%	0.3%	194
\$80,000 to \$99,999	13.8%	1.6%	2.3%	0.0%	0.0%	8.0%	180
\$100,000 to \$149,999	4.5%	1.7%	0.0%	0.0%	2.7%	0.1%	233
\$150,000 or more	7.7%	4.8%	1.1%	0.0%	0.3%	0.0%	151
Results by home language:							
English	1.9%	0.3%	0.5%	0.0%	0.1%	0.3%	1464
Another language	77.8%	11.5%	25.0%	0.0%	8.9%	32.1%	53

### Race / Ethnicity: Asian American or Asian (Check all that apply) %'s out of all respondents

UNWEIGHTED	Asian American or Asian (not further specified)	Asian Indian	Hmong	Karen or Karenni, or other Burmese ancestry	Vietnamese	Other Asian American or Asian	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:							
East Metro Total	3.9%	0.9%	1.0%	0.0%	0.5%	0.9%	1524
Dakota County	2.8%	1.3%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.8%	397
Ramsey County	5.4%	0.5%	2.1%	0.0%	0.5%	1.4%	652
City of Saint Paul	6.1%	0.2%	2.8%	0.0%	0.7%	1.7%	424
Washington County	2.7%	1.1%	0.2%	0.0%	1.1%	0.4%	475
Results by gender:							
Females	3.5%	0.3%	1.3%	0.0%	0.5%	0.7%	983
Males	4.8%	1.9%	0.4%	0.0%	0.6%	1.3%	521
Results by age:							
18-34	8.2%	2.1%	3.0%	0.0%	0.0%	2.1%	233
35-44	7.0%	2.3%	0.9%	0.0%	1.9%	1.4%	215
45-54	3.2%	0.4%	1.6%	0.0%	0.0%	0.8%	253
55-64	2.8%	0.0%	0.3%	0.0%	0.9%	0.6%	324
65+	1.2%	0.2%	0.2%	0.0%	0.2%	0.2%	481
Results by education level:							
Less than HS diploma, no GED	29.2%	0.0%	16.7%	0.0%	8.3%	4.2%	24
HS diploma or GED	4.5%	0.0%	1.9%	0.0%	0.6%	1.9%	157
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	1.8%	0.0%	0.4%	0.0%	0.4%	0.2%	450
Bachelor's degree or higher	4.2%	1.5%	0.7%	0.0%	0.3%	1.0%	880
Results by household income:							
Less than \$20,000	6.2%	0.0%	3.4%	0.0%	1.4%	1.4%	145
\$20,000 to \$39,999	4.6%	0.5%	1.5%	0.0%	0.5%	1.0%	195
\$40,000 to \$59,999	1.4%	0.5%	0.5%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	207
\$60,000 to \$79,999	2.1%	0.0%	0.5%	0.0%	0.0%	0.5%	194
\$80,000 to \$99,999	6.7%	0.6%	2.2%	0.0%	0.0%	3.3%	180
\$100,000 to \$149,999	2.6%	0.9%	0.0%	0.0%	1.3%	0.4%	233
\$150,000 or more	5.3%	2.0%	0.7%	0.0%	0.7%	0.0%	151
Results by home language:							
English	1.8%	0.4%	0.3%	0.0%	0.1%	0.4%	1464
Another language	60.4%	11.3%	20.8%	0.0%	11.3%	15.1%	53
Cultural community oversamples: (non-representative - convenience sample included)							
American Indian oversample	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	92
Hmong oversample	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	136
Somali oversample	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	98

### Race / Ethnicity: Other Asian American or Asian, specify:

UNWEIGHTED COUNT OF RESPONSES	East Metro Total	Dakota County	Ramsey County	City of Saint Paul	Washington County
Korean	4	1	2	2	1
Chinese	3	0	3	2	0
Filipino	2	1	0	0	1
Taiwanese	2	0	2	1	0
Indonesian	1	0	1	1	0
Nepali	1	1	0	0	0
Cambodian	1	0	1	1	0
Number of respondents (unweighted)	14	3	9	7	2

# Race / Ethnicity: Hispanic or Latino (Check all that apply) %'s out of all respondents

WEIGHTED	Hispanic or Latino (not further specified)	Mexican	Puerto Rican	Other Hispanic or Latino	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:					
East Metro Total	2.7%	1.0%	0.3%	0.6%	1524
Dakota County	2.1%	1.4%	0.0%	0.0%	397
Ramsey County	2.9%	0.9%	0.3%	0.7%	652
City of Saint Paul	4.6%	1.7%	0.5%	0.9%	424
Washington County	3.2%	0.7%	0.8%	1.4%	475
Results by gender:					
Females	3.0%	1.1%	0.4%	0.9%	983
Males	1.9%	1.0%	0.2%	0.2%	521
Results by age:					
18-34	3.0%	0.9%	0.3%	1.2%	233
35-44	5.2%	2.0%	0.5%	0.5%	215
45-54	1.6%	0.0%	0.5%	0.8%	253
55-64	1.1%	0.7%	0.2%	0.0%	324
65+	2.5%	2.0%	0.0%	0.0%	481
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	3.1%	3.1%	0.0%	0.0%	24
HS diploma or GED	0.8%	0.5%	0.0%	0.0%	157
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	3.9%	1.0%	0.4%	1.0%	450
Bachelor's degree or higher	2.7%	1.1%	0.5%	0.8%	880
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	3.5%	1.8%	0.0%	0.0%	145
\$20,000 to \$39,999	2.7%	0.6%	0.0%	1.1%	195
\$40,000 to \$59,999	1.8%	0.0%	0.3%	1.4%	207
\$60,000 to \$79,999	3.1%	1.3%	1.1%	0.3%	194
\$80,000 to \$99,999	1.6%	0.5%	0.3%	0.7%	180
\$100,000 to \$149,999	2.6%	1.7%	0.7%	0.0%	233
\$150,000 or more	1.6%	0.0%	0.0%	1.6%	151
Results by home language:					
English	2.1%	1.1%	0.2%	0.3%	1464
Another language	7.7%	0.0%	0.9%	2.7%	53

# Race / Ethnicity: Hispanic or Latino (Check all that apply) %'s out of all respondents

UNWEIGHTED	Hispanic or Latino (not further specified)	Mexican	Puerto Rican	Other Hispanic or Latino	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:					
East Metro Total	2.5%	0.9%	0.3%	0.6%	1524
Dakota County	1.5%	1.0%	0.0%	0.0%	397
Ramsey County	3.5%	1.2%	0.5%	0.8%	652
City of Saint Paul	4.7%	1.9%	0.7%	0.9%	424
Washington County	1.9%	0.4%	0.4%	0.8%	475
Results by gender:					
Females	2.6%	0.8%	0.4%	0.7%	983
Males	1.9%	1.2%	0.2%	0.2%	521
Results by age:					
18-34	3.9%	1.3%	0.9%	1.3%	233
35-44	6.0%	1.9%	0.5%	1.4%	215
45-54	2.4%	0.0%	0.4%	1.2%	253
55-64	1.5%	0.9%	0.3%	0.0%	324
65+	1.0%	0.8%	0.0%	0.0%	481
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	4.2%	4.2%	0.0%	0.0%	24
HS diploma or GED	1.9%	1.3%	0.0%	0.0%	157
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	3.3%	1.3%	0.4%	0.7%	450
Bachelor's degree or higher	2.2%	0.6%	0.3%	0.7%	880
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	4.1%	2.8%	0.0%	0.0%	145
\$20,000 to \$39,999	3.6%	1.0%	0.0%	1.0%	195
\$40,000 to \$59,999	1.4%	0.0%	0.5%	1.0%	207
\$60,000 to \$79,999	3.1%	0.5%	1.0%	0.5%	194
\$80,000 to \$99,999	1.7%	0.6%	0.6%	0.6%	180
\$100,000 to \$149,999	1.7%	0.9%	0.4%	0.0%	233
\$150,000 or more	2.0%	0.0%	0.0%	2.0%	151
Results by home language:					
English	1.8%	1.0%	0.3%	0.3%	1464
Another language	17.0%	0.0%	1.9%	7.5%	53
Cultural community oversamples: (non-representative - convenience sample included)					
American Indian oversample	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	92
Hmong oversample	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	136
Somali oversample	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	98

#### Race / Ethnicity: Other Hispanic or Latino, specify:

UNWEIGHTED COUNT OF RESPONSES	East Metro Total	Dakota County	Ramsey County	City of Saint Paul	Washington County
Colombian	2	0	1	1	1
Cuban	2	0	1	1	1
Panama	1	0	1	1	0
Mestizo	1	0	1	1	0
Honduras	1	0	0	0	1
Number of respondents (unweighted)	7	0	4	4	3

# Race / Ethnicity: White or Caucasian (Check all that apply) %'s out of all respondents

WEIGHTED	White or Caucasian (not further specified)	German	Irish	Norwegian	Other European or Caucasian ancestry	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:						
East Metro Total	83.1%	19.2%	11.8%	10.9%	14.6%	1524
Dakota County	88.0%	24.4%	15.5%	12.2%	17.5%	397
Ramsey County	76.3%	15.9%	10.2%	10.6%	12.2%	652
City of Saint Paul	68.2%	16.0%	10.6%	8.3%	13.0%	424
Washington County	90.0%	17.8%	9.0%	9.3%	15.2%	475
Results by gender:						
Females	83.6%	19.8%	13.0%	10.8%	15.9%	983
Males	82.5%	19.1%	10.6%	11.3%	13.1%	521
Results by age:						
18-34	80.9%	20.2%	12.9%	9.3%	12.1%	233
35-44	79.7%	13.8%	15.0%	12.4%	8.1%	215
45-54	84.4%	17.9%	11.3%	11.0%	20.9%	253
55-64	85.8%	20.8%	9.3%	10.6%	11.8%	324
65+	91.6%	24.6%	10.3%	13.6%	20.2%	481
Results by education level:						
Less than HS diploma, no GED	35.4%	7.6%	7.8%	0.0%	4.9%	24
HS diploma or GED	82.4%	22.1%	17.3%	12.2%	16.8%	157
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	90.7%	21.7%	10.3%	11.5%	15.5%	450
Bachelor's degree or higher	87.0%	17.7%	10.6%	11.9%	14.6%	880
Results by household income:						
Less than \$20,000	62.1%	19.2%	17.1%	10.5%	9.2%	145
\$20,000 to \$39,999	74.8%	19.6%	11.4%	9.1%	10.2%	195
\$40,000 to \$59,999	91.0%	21.7%	12.1%	8.8%	11.5%	207
\$60,000 to \$79,999	91.8%	17.4%	5.5%	11.9%	15.5%	194
\$80,000 to \$99,999	87.8%	18.6%	11.8%	6.8%	22.8%	180
\$100,000 to \$149,999	93.0%	21.7%	10.7%	13.9%	18.1%	233
\$150,000 or more	89.3%	18.0%	11.4%	14.0%	12.8%	151
Results by home language:						
English	89.9%	20.7%	12.9%	11.9%	15.7%	1464
Another language	10.3%	3.5%	0.0%	0.0%	3.3%	53

# Race / Ethnicity: White or Caucasian (Check all that apply) %'s out of all respondents

UNWEIGHTED	White or Caucasian (not further specified)	German	Irish	Norwegian	Other European or Caucasian ancestry	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:						
East Metro Total	89.9%	21.0%	11.4%	12.3%	16.9%	1524
Dakota County	92.7%	23.4%	13.6%	13.1%	18.6%	397
Ramsey County	85.3%	20.2%	11.5%	11.3%	16.7%	652
City of Saint Paul	81.4%	20.0%	12.0%	9.7%	18.2%	424
Washington County	93.9%	20.0%	9.5%	13.1%	15.6%	475
Results by gender:						
Females	89.7%	20.4%	11.8%	12.5%	17.3%	983
Males	90.2%	22.5%	10.6%	12.3%	15.7%	521
Results by age:						
18-34	84.1%	21.0%	12.0%	9.4%	16.3%	233
35-44	86.0%	17.2%	10.7%	12.6%	10.7%	215
45-54	87.7%	18.2%	12.3%	13.0%	17.0%	253
55-64	91.4%	20.4%	11.4%	12.7%	13.0%	324
65+	95.6%	24.5%	11.0%	13.3%	22.5%	481
Results by education level:						
Less than HS diploma, no GED	41.7%	8.3%	4.2%	0.0%	8.3%	24
HS diploma or GED	84.7%	21.7%	11.5%	12.7%	17.8%	157
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	92.0%	23.8%	11.8%	12.0%	16.0%	450
Bachelor's degree or higher	91.4%	20.0%	11.4%	13.0%	17.5%	880
Results by household income:						
Less than \$20,000	69.0%	19.3%	10.3%	11.0%	17.9%	145
\$20,000 to \$39,999	86.2%	22.1%	13.3%	12.8%	13.8%	195
\$40,000 to \$59,999	93.2%	23.7%	13.0%	11.6%	15.9%	207
\$60,000 to \$79,999	92.8%	20.6%	9.3%	14.9%	19.1%	194
\$80,000 to \$99,999	92.8%	22.2%	12.2%	8.3%	18.3%	180
\$100,000 to \$149,999	95.7%	20.2%	9.0%	14.6%	17.6%	233
\$150,000 or more	92.1%	20.5%	11.3%	13.2%	15.2%	151
Results by home language:						
English	92.6%	21.7%	11.9%	12.8%	17.1%	1464
Another language	18.9%	3.8%	0.0%	0.0%	9.4%	53
Cultural community oversamples: (non-representative - convenience sample included)						
American Indian oversample	18.5%	7.6%	5.4%	3.3%	8.7%	92
Hmong oversample	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	136
Somali oversample	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	98

#### Race / Ethnicity: Other White or Caucasian, specify:

UNWEIGHTED COUNT OF RESPONSES	East Metro Total	Dakota County	Ramsey County	City of Saint Paul	Washington County
Scandinavian (Danish, Swedish, Finnish, Norwegian)	80	18	44	28	18
British (English, Scottish, Welsh)	39	11	12	9	16
French	24	8	8	7	8
Polish	22	5	12	10	5
Italian	19	5	8	5	6
Czech	7	3	2	1	2
Russian	7	5	2	2	0
European	6	2	2	1	2
Slovenian	5	3	0	0	2
Dutch	5	2	1	1	2
Austrian	3	0	1	1	2
Romanian	3	2	1	1	0
Swiss	3	1	2	2	0
Canadian/French Canadian	2	0	1	1	1
Multi-Racial	3	0	2	2	1
Ukranian	2	0	1	0	1
Jewish	1	0	1	1	0
Australian	1	0	0	0	1
Croatian	1	1	0	0	0
Serbian	1	0	0	0	1
Latvian	1	1	0	0	0
Greek	1	0	1	1	0
Hungarian	1	0	0	0	1
American	1	0	0	0	1
Number of respondents (unweighted)	238	67	101	73	70

#### **Education level**

WEIGHTED	Less than high school	High school graduate or GED	Some college, vocational, technical, or trade school	Two-year degree (associate or vocational- technical)	Four year degree (bachelor's degree)	Some graduate school	Postgraduate or professional degree	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:								
East Metro Total	6.9%	22.8%	19.3%	13.4%	18.8%	3.9%	14.9%	1528
Dakota County	5.7%	22.3%	19.7%	14.4%	21.1%	2.1%	14.6%	393
Ramsey County	8.7%	23.1%	18.6%	12.6%	17.6%	5.1%	14.3%	657
City of Saint Paul	10.4%	23.3%	19.7%	10.7%	17.3%	4.4%	14.1%	427
Washington County	5.1%	22.8%	19.9%	13.7%	17.7%	4.2%	16.6%	478
Results by gender:								
Females	7.1%	23.9%	21.7%	13.4%	16.3%	3.5%	14.1%	987
Males	6.7%	21.4%	16.0%	13.8%	21.6%	4.1%	16.3%	523
Results by age:								
18-34	1.3%	27.1%	14.3%	11.7%	25.2%	5.9%	14.6%	232
35-44	16.3%	11.6%	14.8%	11.0%	21.7%	2.4%	22.1%	217
45-54	3.5%	17.0%	23.8%	18.5%	18.9%	3.7%	14.6%	252
55-64	8.1%	22.0%	24.4%	16.3%	14.1%	2.1%	13.0%	330
65+	5.9%	36.6%	20.8%	11.1%	10.1%	4.2%	11.5%	477
Results by household income:								
Less than \$20,000	27.9%	38.7%	16.5%	8.8%	5.5%	1.8%	0.7%	147
\$20,000 to \$39,999	13.7%	34.2%	23.3%	10.7%	11.4%	3.3%	3.5%	194
\$40,000 to \$59,999	0.0%	27.7%	27.3%	23.0%	10.2%	2.2%	9.7%	208
\$60,000 to \$79,999	0.0%	20.0%	22.2%	18.5%	24.1%	4.2%	10.9%	194
\$80,000 to \$99,999	1.2%	15.3%	19.0%	12.9%	23.3%	5.8%	22.4%	183
\$100,000 to \$149,999	1.8%	7.9%	14.5%	17.0%	28.7%	4.8%	25.2%	235
\$150,000 or more	0.0%	7.3%	5.5%	5.2%	32.9%	5.5%	43.6%	151
Results by home language:								
English	5.1%	22.8%	20.1%	14.0%	19.3%	4.2%	14.5%	1468
Another language	28.3%	24.2%	9.1%	8.3%	11.7%	1.1%	17.2%	52
Results by race/ethnicity:								
Black or African American	18.7%	26.7%	14.5%	17.9%	13.0%	0.9%	8.1%	54
Asian or Asian American	28.6%	26.1%	7.1%	1.0%	12.6%	1.2%	23.4%	53
Hispanic or Latino	9.2%	5.0%	37.6%	10.5%	17.1%	0.0%	20.6%	31
White	3.0%	22.8%	20.5%	14.1%	20.7%	4.2%	14.8%	1322

#### **Education level**

UNWEIGHTED	Less than high school	High school graduate or GED	Some college, vocational, technical, or trade school	Two-year degree (associate or vocational- technical)	Four year degree (bachelor's degree)	Some graduate school	Postgraduate or professional degree	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:								
East Metro Total	1.6%	10.3%	18.7%	11.3%	26.2%	6.6%	25.2%	1528
Dakota County	1.8%	11.5%	22.1%	14.5%	23.2%	4.6%	22.4%	393
Ramsey County	1.8%	9.0%	16.3%	9.4%	27.7%	7.9%	27.9%	657
City of Saint Paul	2.1%	8.2%	16.9%	9.1%	26.0%	8.2%	29.5%	427
Washington County	1.3%	11.3%	19.2%	11.1%	26.8%	6.5%	23.8%	478
Results by gender:								
Females	1.7%	11.4%	20.0%	10.7%	25.1%	6.2%	24.8%	987
Males	1.3%	8.4%	16.1%	12.0%	28.1%	7.3%	26.8%	523
Results by age:								
18-34	0.4%	8.6%	12.5%	8.6%	37.9%	9.9%	22.0%	232
35-44	2.8%	4.6%	12.0%	7.8%	32.7%	4.1%	35.9%	217
45-54	0.8%	6.3%	17.5%	15.5%	27.4%	4.4%	28.2%	252
55-64	2.1%	9.4%	23.3%	13.0%	24.2%	4.2%	23.6%	330
65+	1.5%	16.8%	21.6%	10.5%	18.9%	8.8%	22.0%	477
Results by household income:								
Less than \$20,000	10.2%	26.5%	30.6%	12.9%	12.9%	4.1%	2.7%	147
\$20,000 to \$39,999	3.6%	19.1%	26.3%	11.3%	21.1%	6.7%	11.9%	194
\$40,000 to \$59,999	0.0%	12.0%	24.0%	16.3%	21.2%	6.7%	19.7%	208
\$60,000 to \$79,999	0.0%	6.7%	17.0%	16.5%	27.8%	5.2%	26.8%	194
\$80,000 to \$99,999	0.5%	4.9%	16.9%	9.3%	28.4%	7.7%	32.2%	183
\$100,000 to \$149,999	0.4%	2.6%	11.1%	8.9%	35.3%	8.1%	33.6%	235
\$150,000 or more	0.0%	1.3%	4.6%	4.6%	29.8%	5.3%	54.3%	151
Results by home language:								
English	1.2%	10.3%	18.9%	11.4%	26.4%	6.7%	25.1%	1468
Another language	13.5%	13.5%	11.5%	7.7%	23.1%	3.8%	26.9%	52
Results by race/ethnicity:								
Black or African American	9.3%	16.7%	14.8%	18.5%	24.1%	1.9%	14.8%	54
Asian or Asian American	13.2%	13.2%	7.5%	1.9%	20.8%	3.8%	39.6%	53
Hispanic or Latino	3.2%	6.5%	29.0%	9.7%	25.8%	0.0%	25.8%	31
White	0.8%	9.9%	18.7%	11.3%	27.0%	7.0%	25.4%	1322
Cultural community oversamples: (non-representative - convenience sample included)								
American Indian oversample	7.9%	20.2%	31.5%	6.7%	10.1%	10.1%	13.5%	89
Hmong oversample	19.1%	20.6%	15.4%	11.0%	19.1%	5.9%	8.8%	136
Somali oversample	31.9%	20.9%	8.8%	4.4%	18.7%	4.4%	11.0%	91

#### Total gross household income in 2015 from all earners and sources

WEIGHTED	Less than \$20,000	\$20,000 to \$39,999	\$40,000 to \$59,999	\$60,000 to \$79,999	\$80,000 to \$99,999	\$100,000 to \$149,999	\$150,000 or more	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:								
East Metro Total	18.1%	15.5%	14.2%	12.4%	14.2%	16.3%	9.4%	1317
Dakota County	15.9%	14.2%	13.0%	9.5%	17.8%	18.9%	10.8%	340
Ramsey County	25.8%	17.6%	16.5%	13.9%	10.5%	9.5%	6.2%	581
City of Saint Paul	31.6%	20.6%	17.8%	9.8%	7.4%	7.1%	5.7%	393
Washington County	4.0%	12.8%	10.8%	13.6%	16.7%	27.7%	14.4%	396
Results by gender:								
Females	17.0%	17.8%	16.3%	12.8%	12.3%	16.0%	7.9%	840
Males	19.5%	11.7%	12.5%	11.8%	16.5%	17.1%	10.9%	460
Results by age:								
18-34	20.4%	17.5%	14.2%	12.6%	15.0%	14.0%	6.3%	221
35-44	17.9%	13.5%	11.7%	8.2%	14.0%	19.7%	15.1%	190
45-54	11.6%	13.2%	11.2%	11.0%	16.7%	24.4%	11.9%	220
55-64	18.4%	11.4%	11.6%	13.6%	14.5%	17.1%	13.4%	290
65+	17.7%	21.3%	24.9%	16.1%	10.7%	6.5%	2.8%	379
Results by education level:								
Less than HS diploma, no GED	66.0%	27.7%	0.0%	0.0%	2.3%	4.0%	0.0%	24
HS diploma or GED	30.5%	23.0%	17.3%	10.9%	9.6%	5.7%	3.0%	131
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	13.9%	15.9%	21.9%	15.4%	13.9%	15.8%	3.1%	395
Bachelor's degree or higher	3.9%	7.5%	8.5%	13.2%	19.9%	26.1%	21.0%	762
Results by home language:								
English	16.4%	14.5%	15.1%	13.2%	13.8%	17.1%	9.8%	1262
Another language	38.3%	23.8%	5.1%	2.5%	18.5%	6.5%	5.3%	47
Results by race/ethnicity:								
Black or African American	44.5%	29.8%	15.3%	6.8%	0.0%	3.6%	0.0%	52
Asian or Asian American	31.3%	23.5%	4.6%	2.2%	20.8%	9.1%	8.5%	46
Hispanic or Latino	26.3%	15.0%	11.8%	14.5%	10.7%	19.9%	1.8%	26
White	13.4%	13.3%	15.9%	13.9%	14.1%	18.9%	10.6%	1135

#### Total gross household income in 2015 from all earners and sources

UNWEIGHTED	Less than \$20,000	\$20,000 to \$39,999	\$40,000 to \$59,999	\$60,000 to \$79,999	\$80,000 to \$99,999	\$100,000 to \$149,999	\$150,000 or more	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:								
East Metro Total	11.2%	15.0%	15.8%	14.8%	13.9%	17.8%	11.5%	1317
Dakota County	10.0%	15.3%	16.5%	9.7%	15.0%	20.9%	12.6%	340
Ramsey County	16.4%	16.2%	16.2%	16.2%	13.4%	12.4%	9.3%	581
City of Saint Paul	20.4%	17.0%	15.3%	15.5%	10.9%	11.7%	9.2%	393
Washington County	4.8%	12.9%	14.6%	17.2%	13.6%	23.2%	13.6%	396
Results by gender:								
Females	11.7%	16.7%	16.7%	15.0%	13.2%	16.4%	10.4%	840
Males	10.7%	10.9%	14.8%	14.1%	15.4%	20.7%	13.5%	460
Results by age:								
18-34	12.7%	16.7%	15.4%	14.0%	18.1%	15.8%	7.2%	221
35-44	5.8%	9.5%	14.2%	11.6%	13.7%	25.3%	20.0%	190
45-54	8.6%	10.0%	10.9%	13.2%	14.1%	27.3%	15.9%	220
55-64	12.8%	12.4%	14.1%	15.9%	12.1%	16.9%	15.9%	290
65+	12.9%	21.1%	20.6%	16.6%	13.5%	11.1%	4.2%	379
Results by education level:								
Less than HS diploma, no GED	62.5%	29.2%	0.0%	0.0%	4.2%	4.2%	0.0%	24
HS diploma or GED	29.8%	28.2%	19.1%	9.9%	6.9%	4.6%	1.5%	131
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	16.2%	18.5%	21.3%	16.5%	12.2%	11.9%	3.5%	395
Bachelor's degree or higher	3.8%	10.1%	13.0%	15.2%	16.4%	23.8%	17.7%	762
Results by home language:								
English	10.7%	14.4%	16.2%	14.9%	13.9%	18.2%	11.6%	1262
Another language	25.5%	25.5%	6.4%	10.6%	14.9%	8.5%	8.5%	47
Results by race/ethnicity:								
Black or African American	48.1%	19.2%	17.3%	11.5%	0.0%	3.8%	0.0%	52
Asian or Asian American	17.4%	19.6%	4.3%	6.5%	23.9%	13.0%	15.2%	46
Hispanic or Latino	19.2%	19.2%	11.5%	15.4%	11.5%	15.4%	7.7%	26
White	8.3%	14.1%	16.5%	15.4%	14.1%	19.5%	12.2%	1135
Cultural community oversamples: (non-representative - convenience sample included)								
American Indian oversample	35.2%	33.0%	14.3%	7.7%	4.4%	3.3%	2.2%	91
Hmong oversample	29.0%	31.3%	16.8%	6.1%	9.9%	0.8%	6.1%	131
Somali oversample	36.0%	37.2%	10.5%	9.3%	4.7%	2.3%	0.0%	86

#### 1. How long have you lived at your current address?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Less than 1 year	1 to 5 years	6 to 10 years	11 to 15 years	16 to 25 years	26 or more years	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:							
East Metro Total	13.0%	33.7%	12.2%	10.0%	16.1%	15.1%	1543
Dakota County	9.7%	30.9%	13.6%	13.6%	19.0%	13.2%	401
Ramsey County	17.4%	35.9%	11.6%	6.5%	11.1%	17.5%	663
City of Saint Paul	16.2%	42.2%	14.8%	6.6%	7.1%	13.1%	432
Washington County	8.7%	33.5%	11.2%	11.5%	22.1%	13.0%	479
Results by gender:							
Females	10.8%	32.1%	13.2%	10.1%	16.8%	17.1%	993
Males	15.0%	35.1%	11.4%	9.7%	16.0%	12.9%	524
Results by age:							
18-34	28.3%	53.8%	7.9%	2.0%	6.1%	1.9%	235
35-44	13.1%	44.1%	18.9%	15.9%	5.6%	2.4%	218
45-54	6.7%	23.2%	12.5%	21.1%	31.4%	5.1%	254
55-64	3.1%	16.3%	13.5%	6.9%	27.3%	32.8%	330
65+	3.6%	12.8%	11.6%	7.3%	17.1%	47.6%	484
Results by education level:							
Less than HS diploma, no GED	9.4%	58.2%	15.3%	0.0%	8.1%	8.9%	25
HS diploma or GED	11.8%	30.3%	11.0%	10.6%	15.1%	21.2%	155
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	15.1%	23.7%	11.2%	12.3%	17.8%	19.9%	457
Bachelor's degree or higher	12.3%	39.3%	13.4%	9.5%	16.8%	8.8%	886
Results by household income:							
Less than \$20,000	24.6%	39.2%	15.7%	1.8%	9.9%	8.9%	145
\$20,000 to \$39,999	9.4%	51.1%	6.9%	4.6%	11.1%	16.9%	196
\$40,000 to \$59,999	11.1%	31.0%	15.6%	7.1%	17.0%	18.2%	208
\$60,000 to \$79,999	16.9%	25.7%	10.2%	12.5%	11.5%	23.3%	195
\$80,000 to \$99,999	14.8%	26.4%	15.2%	17.1%	17.0%	9.4%	183
\$100,000 to \$149,999	10.2%	29.1%	9.9%	14.6%	26.6%	9.6%	234
\$150,000 or more	7.5%	35.3%	11.6%	13.6%	21.4%	10.5%	151
Results by home language:							
English	13.3%	31.2%	11.9%	10.4%	16.8%	16.3%	1477
Another language	9.5%	58.6%	16.7%	5.2%	10.1%	0.0%	53
Results by race/ethnicity:							
Black or African American	9.3%	65.7%	8.2%	4.1%	7.0%	5.6%	58
Asian or Asian American	10.9%	55.8%	17.4%	5.0%	10.7%	0.1%	53
Hispanic or Latino	17.7%	38.2%	15.9%	11.5%	3.5%	13.1%	31
White	13.6%	27.2%	11.8%	10.9%	18.7%	17.8%	1326
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)							
American Indian oversample	14.3%	49.5%	18.7%	4.4%	4.4%	8.8%	91
Hmong oversample	20.6%	43.4%	16.2%	5.9%	10.3%	3.7%	136
Somali oversample	16.3%	45.9%	21.4%	8.2%	8.2%	0.0%	98

#### 2. Altogether, how long have you lived in the East Metro (Dakota, Ramsey, and Washington Counties)?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Less than 1 year	1 to 5 years	6 to 10 years	11 to 15 years	16 to 25 years	26 or more years	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:							
East Metro Total	3.8%	15.7%	9.8%	7.9%	18.8%	43.9%	1539
Dakota County	2.1%	13.4%	11.8%	9.4%	25.3%	38.0%	400
Ramsey County	5.7%	18.8%	9.9%	6.2%	14.3%	45.0%	661
City of Saint Paul	3.4%	22.9%	12.2%	8.4%	15.2%	37.8%	429
Washington County	2.4%	12.6%	6.4%	9.2%	18.1%	51.3%	478
Results by gender:							
Females	2.3%	13.8%	8.8%	8.8%	18.6%	47.7%	990
Males	5.3%	17.3%	10.9%	7.3%	19.1%	40.1%	524
Results by age:							
18-34	9.9%	33.0%	13.1%	7.4%	16.0%	20.6%	234
35-44	1.5%	23.5%	13.0%	12.6%	17.4%	32.0%	218
45-54	1.8%	3.4%	10.0%	11.2%	31.1%	42.5%	252
55-64	0.9%	2.7%	2.9%	4.4%	20.0%	69.2%	330
65+	1.1%	4.5%	3.9%	2.6%	10.0%	77.9%	483
Results by education level:							
Less than HS diploma, no GED	0.9%	32.6%	18.5%	1.9%	10.9%	35.3%	25
HS diploma or GED	4.9%	10.5%	8.0%	10.0%	21.5%	45.0%	155
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	3.3%	10.3%	5.6%	5.1%	18.2%	57.6%	456
Bachelor's degree or higher	4.3%	20.1%	12.9%	10.2%	19.0%	33.5%	883
Results by household income:							
Less than \$20,000	9.9%	20.9%	16.1%	5.4%	17.2%	30.6%	146
\$20,000 to \$39,999	1.4%	23.0%	10.5%	8.4%	11.0%	45.7%	195
\$40,000 to \$59,999	1.4%	13.8%	9.0%	3.3%	22.3%	50.2%	207
\$60,000 to \$79,999	5.2%	19.3%	9.7%	11.6%	9.9%	44.3%	195
\$80,000 to \$99,999	5.5%	12.8%	8.2%	7.8%	24.9%	40.8%	183
\$100,000 to \$149,999	2.0%	8.3%	8.2%	9.6%	27.1%	44.8%	234
\$150,000 or more	0.7%	17.2%	6.1%	13.6%	18.1%	44.3%	151
Results by home language:							
English	3.7%	14.6%	8.1%	7.7%	18.8%	47.1%	1473
Another language	5.2%	28.6%	25.4%	10.5%	19.8%	10.5%	53
Results by race/ethnicity:							
Black or African American	4.5%	29.1%	13.8%	17.2%	9.3%	26.1%	57
Asian or Asian American	6.5%	28.2%	22.3%	10.2%	21.0%	11.7%	53
Hispanic or Latino	3.0%	17.6%	39.2%	6.2%	3.8%	30.2%	31
White	3.8%	12.5%	7.6%	7.0%	20.1%	49.1%	1324
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)							
American Indian oversample	4.4%	16.5%	5.5%	8.8%	18.7%	46.2%	91
Hmong oversample	4.4%	10.4%	13.3%	9.6%	29.6%	32.6%	135
Somali oversample	8.2%	25.8%	28.9%	18.6%	18.6%	0.0%	97

### 3. Is your rent or mortgage affordable for you given your current household income?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Yes	No	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:			
East Metro Total	85.7%	14.3%	1493
Dakota County	87.3%	12.7%	390
Ramsey County	82.3%	17.7%	642
City of Saint Paul	80.0%	20.0%	421
Washington County	90.8%	9.2%	461
Results by gender:			
Females	86.3%	13.7%	962
Males	85.6%	14.4%	508
Results by age:			
18-34	79.7%	20.3%	234
35-44	86.2%	13.8%	216
45-54	85.6%	14.4%	253
55-64	89.1%	10.9%	325
65+	94.9%	5.1%	445
Results by education level:			
Less than HS diploma, no GED	85.6%	14.4%	23
HS diploma or GED	73.1%	26.9%	142
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	85.0%	15.0%	437
Bachelor's degree or higher	93.2%	6.8%	872
Results by household income:			
Less than \$20,000	65.1%	34.9%	142
\$20,000 to \$39,999	70.1%	29.9%	187
\$40,000 to \$59,999	88.8%	11.2%	201
\$60,000 to \$79,999	86.5%	13.5%	190
\$80,000 to \$99,999	93.6%	6.4%	176
\$100,000 to \$149,999	99.0%	1.0%	232
\$150,000 or more	100.0%	0.0%	151
Results by home language:			
English	86.2%	13.8%	1429
Another language	82.4%	17.6%	53
Results by race/ethnicity:			
Black or African American	55.9%	44.1%	56
Asian or Asian American	88.9%	11.1%	51
Hispanic or Latino	73.9%	26.1%	31
White	88.2%	11.8%	1281
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)			
American Indian oversample	72.5%	27.5%	91
Hmong oversample	64.7%	35.3%	136
Somali oversample	61.2%	38.8%	98

#### 4. What was your biggest housing-related concern over the past year?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	I did not have any housing- related concerns	Paying for rent or mortgage payments	Eviction or foreclosure	Paying for utilities	Not having enough space for everyone who lives in my home	Safety concerns in my neighborhood	Problems with my landlord	My housing needs repairs	Other	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:										, ,
East Metro Total	46.9%	13.5%	0.3%	4.0%	6.7%	6.1%	0.4%	16.0%	6.2%	1508
Dakota County	52.7%	12.6%	0.0%	2.8%	5.6%	3.2%	0.6%	15.4%	7.1%	395
Ramsey County	38.1%	16.0%	0.7%	5.4%	7.3%	10.8%	0.4%	16.2%	5.2%	642
City of Saint Paul	31.3%	15.4%	1.3%	5.4%	6.6%	17.1%	0.5%	15.7%	6.8%	413
Washington County	56.1%	9.8%	0.0%	3.0%	7.1%	0.9%	0.1%	16.4%	6.6%	471
Results by gender:										
Females	44.9%	12.7%	0.4%	4.5%	7.3%	6.6%	0.3%	17.4%	5.9%	965
Males	48.9%	14.4%	0.2%	3.1%	6.2%	5.5%	0.6%	14.9%	6.1%	518
Results by age:										
18-34	34.7%	21.8%	0.0%	3.0%	11.2%	9.5%	0.4%	15.3%	4.1%	226
35-44	34.7%	12.1%	1.3%	6.1%	16.5%	5.6%	1.2%	15.8%	6.7%	213
45-54	49.4%	13.2%	0.1%	5.1%	2.8%	4.6%	0.4%	18.5%	5.8%	248
55-64	57.1%	10.1%	0.3%	2.6%	0.2%	6.0%	0.1%	18.0%	5.7%	324
65+	69.7%	4.5%	0.1%	2.3%	0.1%	2.3%	0.0%	11.8%	9.2%	476
Results by education level:										
Less than HS diploma, no GED	31.3%	23.7%	0.0%	2.2%	19.7%	17.6%	0.0%	0.0%	5.4%	21
HS diploma or GED	51.5%	19.3%	0.0%	5.4%	4.9%	2.4%	0.0%	8.8%	7.8%	147
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	41.0%	12.5%	0.6%	5.8%	6.0%	8.8%	0.7%	18.8%	6.0%	445
Bachelor's degree or higher	50.2%	10.1%	0.3%	2.0%	6.3%	4.4%	0.5%	20.3%	5.8%	876
Results by household income:										
Less than \$20,000	26.8%	26.7%	0.1%	10.1%	10.5%	10.0%	0.0%	8.2%	7.7%	133
\$20,000 to \$39,999	41.8%	24.3%	1.3%	3.0%	3.0%	10.8%	0.7%	11.5%	3.7%	180
\$40,000 to \$59,999	40.3%	13.3%	0.8%	6.4%	8.9%	6.6%	0.0%	16.2%	7.5%	207
\$60,000 to \$79,999	43.0%	15.0%	0.2%	2.2%	8.3%	3.6%	0.0%	22.8%	4.8%	193
\$80,000 to \$99,999	45.0%	8.4%	0.0%	3.0%	6.5%	2.4%	0.3%	24.5%	9.8%	182
\$100,000 to \$149,999	56.7%	5.5%	0.0%	1.1%	8.5%	4.6%	0.0%	17.1%	6.4%	233
\$150,000 or more	70.9%	1.4%	0.0%	0.7%	3.4%	7.4%	0.0%	12.2%	3.9%	151
Results by home language:										
English	47.4%	12.7%	0.3%	3.9%	6.9%	5.4%	0.2%	17.0%	6.2%	1447
Another language	40.3%	19.4%	0.0%	6.0%	4.3%	16.2%	2.9%	5.2%	5.7%	48
Results by race/ethnicity:										
Black or African American	28.5%	35.0%	0.0%	9.5%	4.3%	11.0%	0.0%	11.0%	0.7%	51
Asian or Asian American	45.3%	21.4%	0.0%	1.9%	4.9%	15.9%	0.6%	4.7%	5.4%	50
Hispanic or Latino	17.8%	12.6%	0.0%	14.6%	6.2%	3.4%	12.1%	26.1%	7.3%	29
White	49.7%	12.2%	0.4%	3.5%	5.4%	5.2%	0.1%	16.6%	6.9%	1307
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)										
American Indian oversample	27.4%	16.7%	0.0%	21.4%	9.5%	7.1%	2.4%	9.5%	6.0%	84
Hmong oversample	26.9%	30.0%	1.5%	7.7%	11.5%	10.8%	2.3%	8.5%	0.8%	130
Somali oversample	54.8%	17.2%	1.1%	8.6%	5.4%	2.2%	3.2%	4.3%	3.2%	93

#### 4 - Other. What was your biggest housing-related concern over the past year? Other, specify:

WEIGHTED	East Metro Total	Dakota County	Ramsey County	City of Saint Paul	Washington County
Taxes or association fees	41.8%	53.7%	32.6%	22.8%	31.9%
Other	25.9%	28.8%	34.9%	57.8%	9.2%
General upkeep / taking care of my home (NOT repair)	17.7%	5.0%	14.1%	10.7%	45.5%
Real-estate related concern (purchasing a home, value, etc)	7.0%	3.3%	12.1%	6.3%	7.5%
Condition of neighborhood properties	5.3%	7.7%	4.3%	0.6%	2.1%
Want to downsize	1.9%	1.5%	2.1%	1.8%	2.4%
School district	0.3%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.4%
Number of respondents (unweighted)	105	26	44	28	35

#### 5. How long do you plan to stay in this neighborhood?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	I plan to stay for a very long time, or the rest of my life	I plan to stay for a few years, but might move in the future	I plan to move out of this neighborhood as soon as possible	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:				
East Metro Total	45.0%	49.4%	5.6%	1543
Dakota County	42.7%	50.4%	6.9%	403
Ramsey County	45.5%	49.0%	5.5%	661
City of Saint Paul	45.5%	46.3%	8.2%	430
Washington County	47.7%	48.6%	3.7%	479
Results by gender:				
Females	46.6%	47.5%	5.9%	993
Males	43.1%	51.4%	5.5%	524
Results by age:				
18-34	23.5%	65.8%	10.7%	235
35-44	43.2%	52.2%	4.7%	217
45-54	42.5%	52.0%	5.5%	254
55-64	55.0%	42.0%	3.0%	330
65+	75.3%	24.0%	0.8%	485
Results by education level:				
Less than HS diploma, no GED	30.1%	62.1%	7.8%	25
HS diploma or GED	48.9%	45.3%	5.8%	158
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	49.2%	46.4%	4.3%	455
Bachelor's degree or higher	41.4%	52.4%	6.2%	885
Results by household income:				
Less than \$20,000	31.6%	59.2%	9.2%	148
\$20,000 to \$39,999	42.5%	52.2%	5.2%	194
\$40,000 to \$59,999	48.7%	51.0%	0.3%	208
\$60,000 to \$79,999	39.5%	56.9%	3.6%	195
\$80,000 to \$99,999	42.2%	48.8%	9.0%	183
\$100,000 to \$149,999	47.2%	47.6%	5.3%	234
\$150,000 or more	60.8%	37.9%	1.2%	151
Results by home language:				
English	45.0%	50.6%	4.4%	1477
Another language	44.1%	35.1%	20.8%	53
Results by race/ethnicity:				
Black or African American	34.4%	60.8%	4.8%	58
Asian or Asian American	38.6%	42.7%	18.7%	53
Hispanic or Latino	35.7%	60.7%	3.6%	31
White	47.7%	48.1%	4.2%	1326
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)				
American Indian oversample	37.4%	50.5%	12.1%	91
Hmong oversample	44.9%	49.3%	5.9%	136
Somali oversample	69.4%	25.5%	5.1%	98

### 6A. Are you currently looking, or have you looked within the past 2 years, for housing in the East Metro?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Yes	No	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:			
East Metro Total	35.9%	64.1%	1537
Dakota County	34.9%	65.1%	401
Ramsey County	39.6%	60.4%	661
City of Saint Paul	47.9%	52.1%	431
Washington County	29.6%	70.4%	475
Results by gender:			
Females	34.9%	65.1%	991
Males	36.3%	63.7%	521
Results by age:			
18-34	58.8%	41.2%	235
35-44	48.4%	51.6%	217
45-54	24.6%	75.4%	254
55-64	13.9%	86.1%	329
65+	15.2%	84.8%	481
Results by education level:			
Less than HS diploma, no GED	62.6%	37.4%	24
HS diploma or GED	33.3%	66.7%	156
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	33.3%	66.7%	452
Bachelor's degree or higher	35.5%	64.5%	885
Results by household income:			
Less than \$20,000	49.2%	50.8%	148
\$20,000 to \$39,999	47.7%	52.3%	193
\$40,000 to \$59,999	34.2%	65.8%	207
\$60,000 to \$79,999	32.6%	67.4%	194
\$80,000 to \$99,999	37.1%	62.9%	183
\$100,000 to \$149,999	33.4%	66.6%	234
\$150,000 or more	22.0%	78.0%	150
Results by home language:			
English	34.5%	65.5%	1471
Another language	53.3%	46.7%	53
Results by race/ethnicity:			
Black or African American	44.2%	55.8%	58
Asian or Asian American	54.0%	46.0%	53
Hispanic or Latino	47.9%	52.1%	31
White	30.8%	69.2%	1320
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)			
American Indian oversample	60.4%	39.6%	91
Hmong oversample	36.0%	64.0%	136
Somali oversample	41.8%	58.2%	98

#### 6B. There is enough affordable quality housing in the East Metro.

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Strongly Agree	Agree	Disagree	Strongly Disagree	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:					
East Metro Total	7.5%	45.5%	32.2%	14.8%	409
Dakota County	8.9%	39.1%	35.0%	17.0%	98
Ramsey County	7.2%	47.1%	33.4%	12.4%	201
City of Saint Paul	4.1%	41.0%	39.2%	15.8%	158
Washington County	5.4%	53.8%	23.2%	17.6%	113
Results by gender:					
Females	5.0%	41.3%	38.3%	15.4%	270
Males	9.8%	51.8%	25.8%	12.6%	131
Results by age:					
18-34	8.5%	44.1%	34.6%	12.7%	141
35-44	9.0%	45.0%	24.4%	21.5%	78
45-54	6.7%	56.0%	33.9%	3.3%	65
55-64	5.3%	31.6%	33.5%	29.6%	58
65+	0.0%	31.4%	45.9%	22.7%	63
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	-	-	-	-	10
HS diploma or GED	2.6%	22.2%	48.4%	26.8%	48
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	5.6%	48.4%	32.7%	13.3%	113
Bachelor's degree or higher	11.6%	54.4%	25.3%	8.7%	237
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	4.8%	39.7%	34.6%	20.9%	59
\$20,000 to \$39,999	6.1%	22.1%	39.4%	32.4%	60
\$40,000 to \$59,999	3.7%	35.4%	52.5%	8.3%	57
\$60,000 to \$79,999	7.1%	58.9%	23.3%	10.7%	55
\$80,000 to \$99,999	8.1%	66.7%	22.1%	3.1%	46
\$100,000 to \$149,999	13.9%	58.8%	27.3%	0.0%	62
\$150,000 or more	11.9%	77.3%	9.9%	1.0%	34
Results by home language:					
English	7.8%	43.7%	33.0%	15.5%	380
Another language	5.9%	59.7%	24.1%	10.3%	26
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	2.0%	17.9%	72.4%	7.8%	2′
Asian or Asian American	2.4%	56.0%	30.0%	11.5%	25
Hispanic or Latino	-	-	-	-	15
White	9.8%	42.0%	32.9%	15.3%	315
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)					
American Indian oversample	3.6%	20.0%	54.5%	21.8%	55
Hmong oversample	8.3%	47.9%	35.4%	8.3%	48
Somali oversample	7.3%	43.9%	39.0%	9.8%	4

#### 6C. I know where to find information about affordable quality housing.

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Strongly Agree	Agree	Disagree	Strongly Disagree	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:					
East Metro Total	10.7%	41.6%	37.0%	10.7%	407
Dakota County	12.0%	46.7%	35.5%	5.8%	92
Ramsey County	8.2%	35.5%	41.2%	15.2%	203
City of Saint Paul	6.1%	35.0%	39.8%	19.1%	158
Washington County	15.6%	49.7%	27.6%	7.0%	112
Results by gender:					
Females	9.1%	44.8%	30.4%	15.7%	271
Males	12.4%	39.8%	43.2%	4.5%	128
Results by age:					
18-34	15.4%	39.4%	34.0%	11.3%	140
35-44	6.9%	38.8%	41.8%	12.5%	79
45-54	7.8%	50.7%	39.6%	1.8%	63
55-64	6.9%	51.2%	26.7%	15.3%	59
65+	2.8%	56.5%	25.4%	15.3%	62
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	-	-	-	-	10
HS diploma or GED	9.8%	31.1%	33.1%	26.0%	45
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	12.1%	48.0%	28.8%	11.1%	113
Bachelor's degree or higher	13.7%	45.9%	35.2%	5.1%	238
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	2.1%	33.1%	42.9%	21.9%	58
\$20,000 to \$39,999	6.4%	24.1%	50.0%	19.5%	61
\$40,000 to \$59,999	2.7%	59.2%	32.6%	5.5%	54
\$60,000 to \$79,999	8.7%	44.0%	41.0%	6.2%	55
\$80,000 to \$99,999	17.8%	57.6%	24.5%	0.0%	46
\$100,000 to \$149,999	23.9%	44.0%	29.9%	2.2%	62
\$150,000 or more	28.6%	47.4%	22.8%	1.2%	34
Results by home language:					
English	11.4%	40.7%	36.0%	11.9%	379
Another language	6.3%	49.3%	42.5%	1.9%	25
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	8.8%	25.3%	23.8%	42.1%	21
Asian or Asian American	4.1%	38.5%	46.5%	10.9%	24
Hispanic or Latino	-	-	-	-	15
White	12.3%	45.3%	33.6%	8.8%	315
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)					
American Indian oversample	13.0%	37.0%	38.9%	11.1%	54
Hmong oversample	4.3%	46.8%	34.0%	14.9%	47
Somali oversample	5.6%	44.4%	41.7%	8.3%	36

# 6D. Have you used any programs, services, or resources to help you find affordable housing in the East Metro within the past 2 years?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Yes	No	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:			(annoightea)
East Metro Total	21.2%	78.8%	412
Dakota County	25.3%	74.7%	94
Ramsey County	21.1%	78.9%	205
City of Saint Paul	22.8%	77.2%	160
Washington County	13.4%	86.6%	113
Results by gender:			
Females	22.8%	77.2%	273
Males	17.6%	82.4%	131
Results by age:			
18-34	26.5%	73.5%	140
35-44	14.1%	85.9%	80
45-54	7.0%	93.0%	64
55-64	9.6%	90.4%	59
65+	21.0%	79.0%	66
Results by education level:			
Less than HS diploma, no GED	-	-	10
HS diploma or GED	20.2%	79.8%	48
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	20.5%	79.5%	114
Bachelor's degree or higher	15.0%	85.0%	238
Results by household income:			
Less than \$20,000	24.7%	75.3%	58
\$20,000 to \$39,999	40.7%	59.3%	61
\$40,000 to \$59,999	12.8%	87.2%	56
\$60,000 to \$79,999	14.3%	85.7%	55
\$80,000 to \$99,999	16.9%	83.1%	47
\$100,000 to \$149,999	10.1%	89.9%	63
\$150,000 or more	17.2%	82.8%	36
Results by home language:			
English	20.7%	79.3%	385
Another language	24.6%	75.4%	26
Results by race/ethnicity:			
Black or African American	59.8%	40.2%	22
Asian or Asian American	28.2%	71.8%	23
Hispanic or Latino	-	-	14
White	15.8%	84.2%	321
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)			
American Indian oversample	22.6%	77.4%	53
Hmong oversample	13.0%	87.0%	46
Somali oversample	18.4%	81.6%	38

# 6E. Which programs, services, or resources did you use (to help you find affordable housing in the East Metro)?

WEIGHTED	East Metro Total	Dakota County	Ramsey County	City of Saint Paul	Washington County
Online search or web-based	35.7%	-	19.4%	16.3%	-
Section 8	12.0%	•	21.7%	21.0%	-
Chinese community service	10.3%	•	19.2%	26.6%	-
Realtor or mortgage / financial firm	8.9%	-	5.3%	7.4%	-
CDA	8.5%	-	0.0%	0.0%	-
Dakota County	3.8%	-	0.0%	0.0%	-
First time home buyer [program]	3.6%	•	6.7%	0.0%	-
FHA	2.7%	•	5.1%	0.0%	-
Housing Link	2.4%	-	3.5%	4.9%	-
СВА	2.2%	-	0.0%	0.0%	-
United Way	2.2%	-	4.0%	5.6%	-
Union gospel mission	1.9%	•	3.5%	4.9%	-
Little brothers friends of the elderly	1.9%	-	3.5%	4.9%	-
Guild Incorporated	1.9%	-	3.5%	4.9%	-
Advertising (e.g. brochures, ads, newspaper, bulletin board, etc.)	1.7%	-	0.0%	0.0%	-
Referral or word of mouth	1.5%	-	1.8%	0.0%	-
CADI Waiver	1.4%	•	2.5%	3.5%	-
Other	1.1%	•	1.6%	2.2%	-
Housing hub	0.9%	-	1.8%	2.4%	-
EBT	0.8%	-	1.6%	2.2%	-
Salvation Army	0.7%	-	1.4%	1.9%	-
Senior housing / linkage	0.7%	-	1.0%	1.3%	-
Ramsey County Emergency Assistance	0.5%	-	0.9%	1.3%	-
Women's shelter	0.5%	-	0.9%	1.2%	-
Housing resource center	0.4%	-	0.8%	1.1%	-
Commonbond	0.3%	-	0.0%	0.0%	-
VA	0.2%	-	0.0%	0.0%	-
Number of respondents (unweighted)	62	19	32	26	11

### 7. About how many individuals or families who live in your neighborhood do you know? This does not include people who live in your household.

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	I do not know anyone else who lives in my neighborhood	1 to 2 individuals or families	3 to 5 individuals or families	6 or more individuals or families	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:					
East Metro Total	7.6%	17.9%	26.5%	48.0%	1545
Dakota County	7.6%	14.4%	26.1%	51.9%	404
Ramsey County	9.9%	22.2%	24.4%	43.4%	662
City of Saint Paul	15.3%	26.1%	23.2%	35.4%	430
Washington County	2.4%	14.2%	31.8%	51.6%	479
Results by gender:					
Females	8.2%	17.4%	25.2%	49.1%	995
Males	7.2%	17.7%	28.2%	46.8%	524
Results by age:					
18-34	13.5%	28.3%	28.4%	29.8%	235
35-44	9.1%	13.0%	27.6%	50.3%	218
45-54	7.2%	12.5%	23.4%	57.0%	253
55-64	1.4%	16.1%	25.0%	57.5%	331
65+	2.7%	9.6%	27.9%	59.8%	486
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	21.0%	29.1%	16.4%	33.5%	25
HS diploma or GED	5.4%	18.6%	31.6%	44.4%	157
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	8.1%	13.4%	28.7%	49.7%	456
Bachelor's degree or higher	5.2%	18.7%	24.1%	52.0%	887
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	17.7%	26.3%	18.6%	37.3%	147
\$20,000 to \$39,999	12.2%	24.9%	28.5%	34.5%	196
\$40,000 to \$59,999	8.4%	16.4%	29.6%	45.5%	208
\$60,000 to \$79,999	7.2%	21.3%	27.9%	43.6%	195
\$80,000 to \$99,999	4.5%	20.5%	27.1%	47.9%	183
\$100,000 to \$149,999	1.6%	11.6%	22.7%	64.1%	234
\$150,000 or more	1.3%	2.8%	28.9%	67.0%	151
Results by home language:					
English	7.0%	15.2%	26.7%	51.0%	1479
Another language	15.0%	41.9%	27.5%	15.6%	53
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	22.5%	28.6%	26.9%	22.0%	58
Asian or Asian American	15.0%	44.6%	21.6%	18.9%	53
Hispanic or Latino	9.9%	22.0%	31.1%	37.0%	31
White	5.8%	13.9%	27.3%	53.0%	1328
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)					
American Indian oversample	9.8%	23.9%	32.6%	33.7%	92
Hmong oversample	27.9%	41.2%	19.1%	11.8%	136
Somali oversample	10.2%	28.6%	21.4%	39.8%	98

# 8. About how often do you help out in your neighborhood? This includes helping your neighbors with their yard work, bringing in their mail while they are out of town, running errands, or taking care of their children for a few hours.

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Never	Once or twice a year	Once or twice a month	Once or twice a week	Every day	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:						
East Metro Total	24.2%	40.7%	22.9%	10.1%	2.1%	1541
Dakota County	24.0%	41.0%	23.2%	11.1%	0.7%	400
Ramsey County	27.1%	37.3%	21.1%	11.1%	3.4%	663
City of Saint Paul	26.1%	38.0%	21.4%	9.2%	5.4%	431
Washington County	18.3%	47.6%	26.4%	6.3%	1.4%	478
Results by gender:						
Females	27.5%	39.4%	21.9%	7.6%	3.5%	993
Males	20.9%	41.8%	23.5%	13.3%	0.6%	522
Results by age:						
18-34	38.0%	37.7%	13.1%	8.1%	3.2%	235
35-44	16.5%	42.5%	26.3%	12.4%	2.2%	217
45-54	14.8%	44.5%	28.2%	11.7%	0.9%	254
55-64	19.2%	44.1%	25.0%	10.0%	1.7%	329
65+	24.0%	39.0%	24.0%	11.0%	2.0%	484
Results by education level:						
Less than HS diploma, no GED	33.0%	26.4%	19.8%	17.7%	3.0%	25
HS diploma or GED	27.9%	39.8%	17.0%	10.3%	5.0%	158
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	22.9%	42.7%	23.9%	10.1%	0.5%	453
Bachelor's degree or higher	20.3%	42.9%	26.3%	9.0%	1.5%	885
Results by household income:						
Less than \$20,000	39.4%	20.9%	18.9%	19.6%	1.2%	147
\$20,000 to \$39,999	27.7%	44.3%	19.5%	4.6%	4.0%	194
\$40,000 to \$59,999	23.4%	41.7%	20.7%	9.1%	5.0%	208
\$60,000 to \$79,999	30.3%	39.9%	22.6%	6.7%	0.5%	195
\$80,000 to \$99,999	18.5%	57.0%	17.7%	6.5%	0.4%	183
\$100,000 to \$149,999	17.8%	44.0%	27.8%	9.7%	0.7%	233
\$150,000 or more	8.2%	47.3%	36.1%	7.1%	1.3%	151
Results by home language:						
English	24.4%	40.4%	22.6%	10.5%	2.1%	1475
Another language	20.7%	47.7%	22.8%	7.1%	1.6%	53
Results by race/ethnicity:						
Black or African American	49.9%	20.6%	13.5%	5.6%	10.3%	58
Asian or Asian American	18.8%	49.1%	25.4%	6.8%	0.0%	53
Hispanic or Latino	37.4%	43.3%	12.9%	0.4%	5.9%	31
White	22.6%	41.7%	23.9%	10.1%	1.8%	1325
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)						
American Indian oversample	31.5%	21.7%	23.9%	18.5%	4.3%	92
Hmong oversample	52.9%	29.4%	12.5%	3.7%	1.5%	136
Somali oversample	38.8%	20.4%	25.5%	12.2%	3.1%	98

### 9. How often do you participate in programs or activities with nonprofits, schools, or other community-based organizations in the East Metro?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Never	Once or twice a year	Once or twice a month	Once or twice a week	Every day	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:						
East Metro Total	39.0%	33.6%	13.8%	11.1%	2.5%	1527
Dakota County	37.0%	36.1%	15.7%	8.9%	2.2%	398
Ramsey County	44.3%	30.6%	10.9%	11.5%	2.7%	652
City of Saint Paul	44.6%	28.7%	11.9%	11.6%	3.2%	426
Washington County	30.6%	36.1%	16.7%	14.2%	2.4%	477
Results by gender:						
Females	36.7%	36.8%	14.3%	9.7%	2.5%	980
Males	42.4%	29.5%	13.2%	12.8%	2.1%	521
Results by age:						
18-34	48.4%	34.0%	6.5%	7.8%	3.4%	232
35-44	29.0%	32.1%	19.2%	17.5%	2.1%	217
45-54	28.7%	40.2%	19.0%	9.4%	2.7%	251
55-64	41.3%	35.3%	13.0%	8.4%	2.1%	328
65+	39.2%	26.9%	17.7%	14.6%	1.5%	477
Results by education level:						
Less than HS diploma, no GED	63.3%	12.8%	4.2%	19.7%	0.0%	25
HS diploma or GED	56.7%	26.3%	6.9%	10.1%	0.0%	157
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	38.2%	37.9%	12.3%	9.3%	2.2%	449
Bachelor's degree or higher	24.3%	39.4%	20.2%	11.4%	4.7%	877
Results by household income:						
Less than \$20,000	57.0%	23.7%	5.0%	12.6%	1.7%	147
\$20,000 to \$39,999	48.1%	36.0%	5.1%	9.3%	1.5%	190
\$40,000 to \$59,999	45.0%	27.7%	15.4%	10.4%	1.5%	205
\$60,000 to \$79,999	41.0%	37.2%	12.1%	8.7%	1.0%	193
\$80,000 to \$99,999	32.6%	35.0%	16.7%	10.9%	4.7%	183
\$100,000 to \$149,999	20.5%	42.2%	23.8%	8.3%	5.2%	232
\$150,000 or more	19.6%	42.8%	18.5%	16.5%	2.5%	151
Results by home language:						
English	37.0%	34.4%	14.5%	11.4%	2.7%	1461
Another language	64.1%	23.7%	4.2%	7.9%	0.0%	53
Results by race/ethnicity:						
Black or African American	45.7%	32.3%	10.3%	11.3%	0.5%	58
Asian or Asian American	59.0%	26.6%	2.8%	11.6%	0.0%	53
Hispanic or Latino	41.7%	32.1%	11.1%	2.8%	12.3%	31
White	37.6%	35.0%	15.5%	9.6%	2.3%	1313
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)						
American Indian oversample	15.2%	28.3%	35.9%	16.3%	4.3%	92
Hmong oversample	49.3%	33.8%	9.6%	2.9%	4.4%	136
Somali oversample	44.9%	18.4%	21.4%	8.2%	7.1%	98

### 10. How often do you volunteer at nonprofits, schools, or other community-based organizations in the East Metro?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Never	Once or twice a year	Once or twice a month	Once or twice a week	Every day	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:						
East Metro Total	45.1%	32.4%	14.0%	7.3%	1.2%	1525
Dakota County	43.7%	33.4%	14.8%	7.5%	0.7%	397
Ramsey County	49.9%	30.7%	12.1%	6.0%	1.2%	652
City of Saint Paul	49.1%	30.7%	10.9%	7.8%	1.4%	426
Washington County	37.0%	34.7%	16.8%	9.6%	1.9%	476
Results by gender:						
Females	46.3%	32.4%	13.7%	6.6%	0.9%	978
Males	43.9%	33.4%	13.6%	7.9%	1.2%	521
Results by age:						
18-34	52.0%	35.3%	8.2%	3.0%	1.5%	233
35-44	31.1%	38.1%	20.3%	9.9%	0.5%	217
45-54	36.6%	33.6%	19.6%	9.0%	1.2%	250
55-64	55.4%	26.6%	11.3%	5.9%	0.8%	328
65+	50.8%	23.2%	14.7%	10.4%	0.9%	475
Results by education level:						
Less than HS diploma, no GED	46.3%	27.8%	17.7%	6.1%	2.0%	25
HS diploma or GED	58.2%	30.7%	7.0%	4.1%	0.0%	155
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	50.1%	30.4%	12.0%	6.3%	1.3%	448
Bachelor's degree or higher	33.1%	37.4%	18.1%	9.7%	1.7%	878
Results by household income:						
Less than \$20,000	52.2%	29.7%	14.2%	3.3%	0.6%	145
\$20,000 to \$39,999	53.5%	36.5%	3.0%	4.6%	2.4%	189
\$40,000 to \$59,999	48.1%	27.9%	16.6%	6.6%	0.9%	205
\$60,000 to \$79,999	55.0%	28.9%	8.0%	7.7%	0.4%	193
\$80,000 to \$99,999	39.5%	34.3%	15.4%	8.8%	2.0%	183
\$100,000 to \$149,999	33.0%	41.4%	15.7%	8.9%	1.0%	233
\$150,000 or more	26.5%	29.2%	34.5%	8.4%	1.4%	151
Results by home language:						
English	44.2%	32.5%	14.8%	7.2%	1.3%	1459
Another language	58.9%	31.2%	3.0%	6.9%	0.0%	53
Results by race/ethnicity:						
Black or African American	43.4%	35.4%	12.6%	8.6%	0.0%	58
Asian or Asian American	56.4%	33.8%	3.2%	6.7%	0.0%	53
Hispanic or Latino	52.0%	34.7%	10.9%	1.0%	1.4%	31
White	44.7%	32.5%	14.6%	7.3%	0.9%	1310
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)						
American Indian oversample	36.3%	34.1%	17.6%	9.9%	2.2%	91
Hmong oversample	51.5%	36.8%	8.1%	1.5%	2.2%	136
Somali oversample	41.2%	19.6%	22.7%	11.3%	5.2%	97

### 11A. Thinking about the K-12 school that is closest to your home, how would you describe this school's involvement in your community?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	The school has a positive impact on the community	The school does not have an impact on the community	The school has a negative impact on the community	I don't know about the schools in my community	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:					
East Metro Total	51.0%	7.6%	6.7%	39.0%	1364
Dakota County	54.2%	6.9%	6.7%	36.3%	359
Ramsey County	43.7%	7.0%	7.2%	45.1%	572
City of Saint Paul	36.3%	9.2%	11.5%	47.4%	365
Washington County	60.8%	10.1%	5.7%	31.2%	433
Results by gender:					
Females	45.7%	9.0%	7.4%	42.6%	884
Males	56.8%	6.0%	5.8%	35.3%	457
Results by age:					
18-34	42.7%	3.1%	6.5%	50.8%	184
35-44	65.6%	13.5%	7.0%	21.8%	199
45-54	53.0%	11.4%	8.0%	32.4%	225
55-64	52.1%	8.4%	8.4%	35.3%	302
65+	45.5%	2.2%	4.0%	51.2%	433
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	43.5%	9.8%	7.5%	54.2%	22
HS diploma or GED	45.2%	5.6%	3.7%	46.2%	136
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	47.0%	11.1%	7.3%	39.8%	409
Bachelor's degree or higher	60.1%	5.5%	7.3%	30.7%	781
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	42.9%	2.2%	3.7%	53.5%	121
\$20,000 to \$39,999	40.2%	13.3%	10.9%	45.9%	166
\$40,000 to \$59,999	42.7%	7.0%	6.8%	47.3%	184
\$60,000 to \$79,999	46.9%	8.4%	6.3%	43.1%	178
\$80,000 to \$99,999	58.9%	7.5%	4.0%	32.7%	164
\$100,000 to \$149,999	63.1%	6.6%	5.1%	29.0%	211
\$150,000 or more	72.1%	7.4%	8.2%	16.8%	141
Results by home language:					
English	51.3%	8.1%	6.6%	38.4%	1305
Another language	48.2%	2.6%	8.6%	43.6%	48
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	28.1%	9.9%	6.7%	58.2%	49
Asian or Asian American	47.8%	2.7%	6.7%	42.9%	41
Hispanic or Latino	54.2%	6.2%	3.6%	43.2%	29
White	52.2%	8.1%	6.2%	38.2%	1182
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)					
American Indian oversample	62.3%	5.2%	11.7%	26.0%	77
Hmong oversample	43.1%	7.3%	1.6%	49.6%	123
Somali oversample	76.1%	10.2%	4.5%	13.6%	88

#### 11B. What are some of the positive ways this school impacts your community?

WEIGHTED	East Metro Total	Dakota County	Ramsey County	City of Saint Paul	Washington County
Provides education / quality education / good reputation	39.5%	40.5%	41.9%	40.8%	35.0%
Fundraising, service projects, charity	23.9%	28.8%	18.4%	17.6%	25.2%
Community activities / events (including sporting events or performances)	21.2%	18.1%	20.7%	12.1%	25.9%
After-school programs for students and extracurriculars	15.5%	16.5%	17.1%	4.2%	11.9%
Facilities (playgrounds, fields, etc)	13.7%	10.8%	18.8%	22.9%	10.2%
Community involvement	11.4%	10.4%	11.7%	18.7%	12.3%
Contributes to positive neighborhood environment	5.3%	1.4%	7.7%	12.7%	7.0%
Way for people to meet / get to know each other	3.9%	5.2%	0.4%	0.9%	7.0%
Other	3.1%	2.8%	4.5%	9.2%	1.4%
Attracts families, kids, teachers	2.3%	3.4%	2.2%	1.9%	1.0%
Promotion of cultural values	1.6%	1.6%	2.6%	6.0%	0.0%
Volunteer opportunities	1.3%	1.6%	0.4%	1.0%	2.3%
Polling place	1.2%	2.1%	0.8%	0.8%	0.7%
Property values	1.1%	1.7%	0.9%	2.0%	0.9%
Diversity	1.1%	0.7%	2.1%	3.7%	0.3%
Language education	0.8%	1.1%	0.3%	0.7%	1.2%
Number of respondents (unweighted)	596	166	212	122	218

#### 11C. What are some of the negative ways this school impacts your community?

WEIGHTED	East Metro Total	Dakota County	Ramsey County	City of Saint Paul	Washington County
Poor quality of education or facilities/reputation	36.1%	44.8%	37.7%	38.4%	17.4%
Problems with students	21.5%	22.9%	9.7%	10.6%	47.6%
Other	15.7%	12.7%	18.0%	19.1%	15.1%
Traffic / congestion	15.5%	9.2%	21.1%	13.7%	12.5%
Bullying or violence (including gangs)	13.1%	0.0%	27.1%	28.4%	1.3%
Effect on neighborhood (taxes, property values, financial impact, etc)	6.8%	10.5%	2.4%	0.0%	11.4%
Disrespectful / behavior issues	5.5%	0.0%	10.2%	10.6%	3.1%
Number of respondents (unweighted)	95	22	51	42	22

### 12A. Do you have children age 17 or younger who live in your household?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Yes	No	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:			
East Metro Total	39.7%	60.3%	1527
Dakota County	39.0%	61.0%	397
Ramsey County	37.0%	63.0%	654
City of Saint Paul	35.5%	64.5%	427
Washington County	46.9%	53.1%	476
Results by gender:			
Females	41.0%	59.0%	982
Males	38.0%	62.0%	519
Results by age:			
18-34	49.3%	50.7%	233
35-44	78.8%	21.2%	216
45-54	47.2%	52.8%	251
55-64	9.2%	90.8%	329
65+	3.1%	96.9%	476
Results by education level:			
Less than HS diploma, no GED	44.7%	55.3%	24
HS diploma or GED	40.9%	59.1%	155
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	32.9%	67.1%	449
Bachelor's degree or higher	44.1%	55.9%	880
Results by household income:			
Less than \$20,000	38.4%	61.6%	145
\$20,000 to \$39,999	29.2%	70.8%	193
\$40,000 to \$59,999	31.7%	68.3%	204
\$60,000 to \$79,999	27.0%	73.0%	194
\$80,000 to \$99,999	44.0%	56.0%	182
\$100,000 to \$149,999	51.2%	48.8%	233
\$150,000 or more	62.1%	37.9%	151
Results by home language:			
English	38.9%	61.1%	1461
Another language	50.4%	49.6%	53
Results by race/ethnicity:			
Black or African American	46.0%	54.0%	57
Asian or Asian American	54.2%	45.8%	53
Hispanic or Latino	46.4%	53.6%	31
White	36.7%	63.3%	1312
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)			
American Indian oversample	64.1%	35.9%	92
Hmong oversample	69.9%	30.1%	136
Somali oversample	66.3%	33.7%	98

#### 12B. How many children age 0-2 live in your household?

All data weighted unless	0	1	2	3	Number of respondents (unweighted)
otherwise noted	U	•	2	3	(unweighteu)
Results by region:  East Metro Total	68.3%	28.7%	2.9%	0.0%	414
Dakota County	62.4%	32.8%	4.9%	0.0%	108
•	74.3%	24.5%	1.2%	0.0%	163
Ramsey County	70.1%	28.7%	1.2%	0.0%	113
City of Saint Paul	66.5%	30.3%	3.2%	0.0%	143
Washington County	00.5%	30.3%	3.2%	0.0%	143
Results by gender:	71.3%	25.9%	2.8%	0.0%	281
Females	66.5%	32.7%	0.7%	0.0%	126
Males	00.5%	32.1%	0.7%	0.0%	120
Results by age:	40.70/	F4 F0/	7.70/	0.00/	400
18-34	40.7%	51.5%	7.7%	0.0%	100
35-44	73.9%	25.7%	0.4%	0.0%	164
45-54	97.8%	2.2%	0.0%	0.0%	111
55-64	79.8%	20.2%	0.0%	0.0%	25
65+	-	-	-	-	8
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	-	-	-	-	7
HS diploma or GED	60.6%	34.3%	5.0%	0.0%	34
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	79.2%	19.6%	1.2%	0.0%	95
	60.0%	36.5%	3.5%	0.0%	273
Bachelor's degree or higher	00.078	30.376	3.376	0.076	213
Results by household income:	86.9%	13.1%	0.0%	0.0%	28
Less than \$20,000	68.2%	20.1%	11.8%	0.0%	30
\$20,000 to \$39,999					38
\$40,000 to \$59,999	66.5%	33.5% 45.1%	0.0%	0.0%	43
\$60,000 to \$79,999	53.4%		1.5%	0.0%	56
\$80,000 to \$99,999	64.5%	31.6%	3.9%	0.0%	
\$100,000 to \$149,999	70.5%	25.9%	3.6%	0.0%	91
\$150,000 or more	57.9%	38.9%	3.2%	0.0%	73
Results by home language:	60.00/	07.00/	2.20/	0.00/	205
English	68.9%	27.8%	3.3%	0.0%	385
Another language	64.8%	35.2%	0.0%	0.0%	27
Results by race/ethnicity:	00.00/	07.00/	0.00/	0.00/	0.5
Black or African American	63.0%	37.0%	0.0%	0.0%	25
Asian or Asian American	66.7%	33.3%	0.0%	0.0%	28
Hispanic or Latino	-	-		-	12
White	68.3%	29.2%	2.5%	0.0%	329
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)					
American Indian oversample	78.9%	19.3%	0.0%	1.8%	57
Hmong oversample	61.5%	34.1%	3.3%	1.1%	91
Somali oversample	68.0%	30.0%	2.0%	0.0%	50

12B. How many children age 3-4 live in your household?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	0	1	2	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:				
East Metro Total	73.7%	22.0%	4.3%	413
Dakota County	72.3%	25.7%	2.0%	105
Ramsey County	74.6%	20.3%	5.1%	162
City of Saint Paul	84.9%	11.4%	3.6%	112
Washington County	74.0%	20.1%	5.9%	146
Results by gender:				
Females	72.3%	26.3%	1.5%	279
Males	76.5%	16.0%	7.4%	127
Results by age:				
18-34	49.9%	39.2%	11.0%	99
35-44	80.8%	18.5%	0.7%	166
45-54	95.1%	4.9%	0.0%	109
55-64	90.2%	9.8%	0.0%	26
65+	-	-	-	7
Results by education level:				
Less than HS diploma, no GED	-	-	-	8
HS diploma or GED	52.4%	39.4%	8.2%	34
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	74.5%	20.2%	5.3%	93
Bachelor's degree or higher	79.2%	18.4%	2.4%	273
Results by household income:				
Less than \$20,000	69.0%	31.0%	0.0%	28
\$20,000 to \$39,999	66.0%	27.3%	6.7%	31
\$40,000 to \$59,999	74.4%	25.6%	0.0%	37
\$60,000 to \$79,999	78.3%	10.6%	11.0%	43
\$80,000 to \$99,999	77.6%	22.4%	0.0%	56
\$100,000 to \$149,999	70.0%	22.1%	7.9%	91
\$150,000 or more	68.6%	22.2%	9.2%	73
Results by home language:				
English	73.0%	22.2%	4.8%	384
Another language	77.6%	22.4%	0.0%	27
Results by race/ethnicity:				
Black or African American	96.0%	4.0%	0.0%	24
Asian or Asian American	66.1%	27.8%	6.1%	28
Hispanic or Latino	-		-	12
White	73.1%	22.3%	4.6%	331
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)				
American Indian oversample	77.2%	19.3%	3.5%	57
Hmong oversample	68.5%	27.2%	4.3%	92
Somali oversample	72.1%	18.6%	9.3%	43

#### 12B. How many children age 5-12 live in your household?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	0	1	2	3	4	5	10	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:								
East Metro Total	47.6%	33.8%	15.5%	2.4%	0.0%	0.2%	0.5%	401
Dakota County	54.5%	27.2%	14.4%	3.9%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	105
Ramsey County	44.3%	34.3%	19.8%	0.2%	0.0%	0.0%	1.3%	156
City of Saint Paul	44.4%	31.3%	21.4%	0.4%	0.0%	0.0%	2.5%	108
Washington County	43.4%	42.1%	10.2%	3.7%	0.0%	0.6%	0.0%	140
Results by gender:								
Females	49.9%	30.0%	17.4%	1.3%	0.0%	0.3%	1.0%	270
Males	45.9%	37.5%	12.8%	3.8%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	125
Results by age:								
18-34	50.8%	35.0%	13.1%	1.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	97
35-44	24.8%	40.8%	25.8%	6.3%	0.0%	0.5%	1.7%	159
45-54	63.8%	29.7%	6.6%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	108
55-64	85.9%	14.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	25
65+	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	7
Results by education level:								
Less than HS diploma, no GED	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	7
HS diploma or GED	35.3%	55.8%	6.7%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	2.2%	33
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	49.6%	28.9%	17.5%	3.5%	0.0%	0.6%	0.0%	93
Bachelor's degree or higher	51.8%	24.7%	20.3%	3.3%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	266
Results by household income:								
Less than \$20,000	63.0%	32.5%	4.5%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	26
\$20,000 to \$39,999	39.5%	55.1%	5.4%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	30
\$40,000 to \$59,999	18.3%	46.4%	33.8%	1.4%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	36
\$60,000 to \$79,999	52.0%	22.0%	16.7%	9.3%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	42
\$80,000 to \$99,999	50.7%	34.1%	13.4%	1.8%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	55
\$100,000 to \$149,999	49.1%	27.2%	23.0%	0.8%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	90
\$150,000 or more	49.2%	32.3%	16.2%	2.3%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	72
Results by home language:								
English	45.0%	34.8%	16.7%	2.7%	0.0%	0.2%	0.6%	374
Another language	69.8%	27.6%	2.5%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	25
Results by race/ethnicity:								
Black or African American	30.6%	41.5%	27.8%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	21
Asian or Asian American	71.4%	22.7%	5.8%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	28
Hispanic or Latino	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	12
White	45.4%	35.3%	15.7%	2.6%	0.0%	0.2%	0.7%	325
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)								
American Indian oversample	19.2%	42.3%	28.8%	5.8%	3.8%	0.0%	0.0%	52
Hmong oversample	36.5%	40.0%	11.8%	9.4%	2.4%	0.0%	0.0%	85
Somali oversample	42.5%	12.5%	17.5%	22.5%	0.0%	5.0%	0.0%	40

#### 12B. How many children age 13-17 live in your household?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	0	1	2	3	4	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:						
East Metro Total	67.0%	21.7%	9.2%	1.4%	0.8%	409
Dakota County	66.2%	17.7%	13.1%	1.7%	1.2%	106
Ramsey County	65.2%	26.6%	8.0%	0.2%	0.0%	158
City of Saint Paul	53.9%	32.4%	13.2%	0.4%	0.0%	107
Washington County	70.8%	19.1%	5.8%	2.8%	1.5%	145
Results by gender:						
Females	65.7%	21.6%	10.7%	2.0%	0.0%	277
Males	68.3%	22.1%	8.0%	0.7%	0.9%	126
Results by age:						
18-34	89.0%	8.3%	2.7%	0.0%	0.0%	101
35-44	76.8%	12.8%	8.3%	2.1%	0.0%	165
45-54	24.7%	48.6%	22.0%	2.9%	1.8%	107
55-64	33.2%	58.9%	7.9%	0.0%	0.0%	26
65+	-	-	-	-	-	
Results by education level:						
Less than HS diploma, no GED	-	-	-	-	-	7
HS diploma or GED	76.2%	15.8%	8.0%	0.0%	0.0%	34
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	56.8%	27.8%	12.4%	1.4%	1.6%	94
Bachelor's degree or higher	69.3%	20.2%	9.7%	0.7%	0.0%	270
Results by household income:						
Less than \$20,000	81.3%	18.0%	0.7%	0.0%	0.0%	26
\$20,000 to \$39,999	54.9%	24.9%	15.9%	0.6%	3.7%	31
\$40,000 to \$59,999	73.8%	26.0%	0.0%	0.2%	0.0%	38
\$60,000 to \$79,999	70.3%	20.5%	9.2%	0.0%	0.0%	42
\$80,000 to \$99,999	55.5%	29.6%	14.9%	0.0%	0.0%	56
\$100,000 to \$149,999	67.5%	15.5%	9.6%	5.2%	2.2%	90
\$150,000 or more	67.3%	19.0%	11.5%	2.2%	0.0%	73
Results by home language:						
English	68.6%	20.1%	9.7%	0.7%	0.9%	382
Another language	52.7%	34.7%	5.4%	7.2%	0.0%	25
Results by race/ethnicity:						
Black or African American	53.2%	28.4%	18.5%	0.0%	0.0%	24
Asian or Asian American	63.5%	26.5%	3.1%	6.8%	0.0%	27
Hispanic or Latino	-	-	-	-	-	11
White	67.0%	21.2%	9.9%	0.9%	1.1%	330
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)						
American Indian oversample	58.9%	30.4%	7.1%	3.6%	0.0%	56
Hmong oversample	60.2%	25.0%	13.6%	1.1%	0.0%	88
Somali oversample	69.4%	8.2%	16.3%	6.1%	0.0%	49

#### 12C. Does the youngest child in your household who is in school attend...

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Public school	Private school	Charter school	Homeschooled	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:					(
East Metro Total	80.9%	8.9%	8.6%	1.6%	311
Dakota County	84.8%	11.1%	0.0%	4.1%	80
Ramsey County	77.4%	7.4%	14.8%	0.4%	126
City of Saint Paul	63.6%	9.8%	25.8%	0.8%	88
Washington County	81.6%	8.6%	9.6%	0.3%	105
Results by gender:					
Females	82.2%	7.0%	8.7%	2.1%	207
Males	79.0%	10.6%	9.3%	1.1%	97
Results by age:					
18-34	89.0%	2.0%	8.9%	0.0%	38
35-44	78.2%	14.3%	5.4%	2.1%	132
45-54	78.6%	7.0%	11.9%	2.6%	108
55-64	71.3%	10.1%	18.6%	0.0%	20
65+	-	-	-	-	7
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	-	-	-	-	7
HS diploma or GED	83.1%	0.0%	16.9%	0.0%	24
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	81.8%	7.1%	6.3%	4.9%	75
Bachelor's degree or higher	77.1%	17.4%	4.8%	0.6%	200
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	76.6%	0.0%	23.4%	0.0%	21
\$20,000 to \$39,999	85.8%	8.7%	5.5%	0.0%	27
\$40,000 to \$59,999	79.2%	12.6%	8.2%	0.0%	27
\$60,000 to \$79,999	75.8%	10.6%	10.5%	3.2%	28
\$80,000 to \$99,999	83.7%	10.6%	3.0%	2.7%	43
\$100,000 to \$149,999	85.4%	10.0%	2.5%	2.2%	66
\$150,000 or more	74.0%	10.8%	15.1%	0.0%	56
Results by home language:					
English	82.6%	9.9%	5.8%	1.7%	290
Another language	-	-	-	-	19
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	79.3%	8.4%	12.4%	0.0%	21
Asian or Asian American	-	-	-	-	17
Hispanic or Latino	-	-	-	-	10
White	82.2%	10.4%	5.2%	2.2%	245
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)					
American Indian oversample	93.5%	6.5%	0.0%	0.0%	46
Hmong oversample	87.8%	2.7%	9.5%	0.0%	74
Somali oversample	84.8%	0.0%	15.2%	0.0%	46

#### 12D. Is this school in the same neighborhood where you live?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Yes	No	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:			
East Metro Total	66.4%	33.6%	301
Dakota County	75.1%	24.9%	75
Ramsey County	53.9%	46.1%	123
City of Saint Paul	34.4%	65.6%	85
Washington County	74.4%	25.6%	103
Results by gender:			
Females	59.9%	40.1%	200
Males	71.9%	28.1%	94
Results by age:			
18-34	73.8%	26.2%	38
35-44	68.8%	31.2%	126
45-54	57.5%	42.5%	105
55-64	54.4%	45.6%	20
65+	-	-	6
Results by education level:			
Less than HS diploma, no GED	-	-	6
HS diploma or GED	71.8%	28.2%	24
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	70.1%	29.9%	71
Bachelor's degree or higher	62.6%	37.4%	195
Results by household income:			
Less than \$20,000	-	-	18
\$20,000 to \$39,999	69.5%	30.5%	27
\$40,000 to \$59,999	54.2%	45.8%	26
\$60,000 to \$79,999	67.5%	32.5%	26
\$80,000 to \$99,999	73.5%	26.5%	42
\$100,000 to \$149,999	67.4%	32.6%	65
\$150,000 or more	69.0%	31.0%	56
Results by home language:			
English	68.0%	32.0%	281
Another language	-	-	18
Results by race/ethnicity:			
Black or African American	50.8%	49.2%	20
Asian or Asian American	-	-	16
Hispanic or Latino	-	-	10
White	70.4%	29.6%	239
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)			
American Indian oversample	50.0%	50.0%	44
Hmong oversample	68.6%	31.4%	70
Somali oversample	79.5%	20.5%	39

12E. Thinking about the youngest child in your household who is in school, how much do you agree or disagree that the approaches used by this child's teachers support your family's cultural values?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Strongly agree	Agree	Disagree	Strongly disagree	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:		J	J	J	, ,
East Metro Total	35.6%	56.8%	5.3%	2.3%	297
Dakota County	41.3%	52.3%	6.4%	0.0%	77
Ramsey County	30.6%	63.5%	1.7%	4.2%	119
City of Saint Paul	36.4%	56.0%	1.0%	6.6%	84
Washington County	36.2%	52.0%	9.7%	2.0%	101
Results by gender:					
Females	33.0%	59.3%	3.7%	4.0%	195
Males	36.1%	56.1%	7.3%	0.5%	96
Results by age:					
18-34	38.8%	51.1%	4.4%	5.7%	36
35-44	39.9%	51.1%	7.4%	1.6%	126
45-54	31.4%	64.2%	4.4%	0.0%	104
55-64	18.9%	69.0%	6.1%	6.0%	20
65+	-	-	-	-	6
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	-	-	-	-	5
HS diploma or GED	35.4%	56.4%	2.5%	5.7%	24
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	24.4%	68.4%	5.6%	1.6%	70
Bachelor's degree or higher	49.0%	46.3%	3.8%	0.9%	193
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	-	-	-	-	18
\$20,000 to \$39,999	29.2%	44.1%	14.9%	11.7%	25
\$40,000 to \$59,999	46.8%	48.0%	5.2%	0.0%	25
\$60,000 to \$79,999	29.2%	62.7%	2.5%	5.5%	26
\$80,000 to \$99,999	48.7%	48.5%	2.7%	0.0%	42
\$100,000 to \$149,999	24.7%	68.8%	5.3%	1.3%	64
\$150,000 or more	50.8%	43.0%	4.3%	1.8%	56
Results by home language:					
English	37.7%	54.3%	5.8%	2.2%	276
Another language	-	-	-	-	19
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	-	-	-	-	19
Asian or Asian American	-	-	-	-	17
Hispanic or Latino	-	-	-	-	10
White	38.7%	54.6%	6.2%	0.5%	235
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)					
American Indian oversample	44.2%	30.2%	16.3%	9.3%	43
Hmong oversample	23.0%	68.9%	6.8%	1.4%	74
Somali oversample	26.9%	61.5%	11.5%	0.0%	52

12F. How hard or easy is it for you to make sure that the child(ren) in your household have something to do when they are not in school, such as after school and during school breaks?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Very easy	Easy	Hard	Very hard	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:	rely easy	,			(united)
East Metro Total	27.7%	51.0%	19.8%	1.6%	310
Dakota County	28.1%	48.0%	21.5%	2.4%	82
Ramsey County	24.4%	51.7%	23.4%	0.5%	125
City of Saint Paul	26.3%	45.9%	27.0%	0.8%	91
Washington County	32.1%	53.8%	11.9%	2.2%	103
Results by gender:					
Females	23.8%	53.4%	20.6%	2.3%	210
Males	32.9%	50.7%	15.5%	0.9%	94
Results by age:					
18-34	30.5%	45.6%	21.2%	2.8%	46
35-44	32.6%	50.1%	15.4%	1.9%	134
45-54	19.7%	58.3%	21.5%	0.4%	99
55-64	-	-	-	-	19
65+	-	-	-	-	7
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	-	-	-	-	5
HS diploma or GED	28.3%	47.9%	21.0%	2.8%	27
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	21.0%	54.1%	24.1%	0.7%	75
Bachelor's degree or higher	31.3%	51.5%	15.5%	1.7%	198
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	6.8%	72.9%	19.3%	1.0%	20
\$20,000 to \$39,999	23.8%	27.8%	46.8%	1.7%	25
\$40,000 to \$59,999	32.1%	51.6%	12.7%	3.7%	29
\$60,000 to \$79,999	16.5%	45.6%	33.4%	4.5%	29
\$80,000 to \$99,999	29.2%	57.1%	13.6%	0.0%	44
\$100,000 to \$149,999	26.8%	58.2%	15.0%	0.0%	67
\$150,000 or more	46.5%	40.7%	12.8%	0.0%	54
Results by home language:					
English	29.3%	49.6%	19.5%	1.7%	290
Another language	-	-	-	-	18
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	-	-	-	-	19
Asian or Asian American	-	-	-	-	17
Hispanic or Latino	-	-	-	-	10
White	32.6%	51.2%	14.9%	1.3%	248
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)					
American Indian oversample	28.3%	28.3%	32.6%	10.9%	46
Hmong oversample	5.3%	61.3%	29.3%	4.0%	75
Somali oversample	31.4%	47.1%	19.6%	2.0%	51

## The Saint Paul Foundation - East Metro Pulse survey Main body of survey

12G. Which of the following descriptions best matches your situation in regards to paying for your children's education after high school?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	I have not made any plans	I have thought about it, but have not started saving yet	I have thought about it, but have not been able to save for it due to more urgent financial needs	I have started saving, but am worried about not having enough	I have saved or will be able to save enough to pay	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:		-				
East Metro Total	12.8%	12.7%	30.0%	29.1%	15.3%	415
Dakota County	7.9%	4.8%	29.2%	41.2%	16.9%	108
Ramsey County	19.3%	19.7%	31.8%	17.4%	11.8%	163
City of Saint Paul	21.1%	14.4%	36.4%	18.3%	9.8%	112
Washington County	8.5%	11.6%	28.0%	32.6%	19.3%	144
Results by gender:						
Females	13.4%	12.1%	38.7%	26.0%	9.7%	282
Males	11.5%	14.2%	17.8%	33.6%	22.9%	126
Results by age:						
18-34	11.0%	21.7%	33.2%	24.9%	9.2%	100
35-44	15.3%	7.7%	27.3%	31.6%	18.1%	167
45-54	7.4%	7.8%	30.8%	33.6%	20.5%	110
55-64	28.5%	9.0%	11.6%	23.1%	27.9%	25
65+	-	-	-	-	-	7
Results by education level:						
Less than HS diploma, no GED	-	-	-	-	-	8
HS diploma or GED	21.7%	21.2%	43.6%	6.7%	6.8%	34
Some college, trade school,						
or Associate degree	6.2%	10.6%	42.8%	22.5%	18.0%	99
Bachelor's degree or higher	3.3%	12.2%	16.6%	48.4%	19.5%	269
Results by household income:						
Less than \$20,000	41.2%	23.2%	28.5%	6.3%	0.9%	32
\$20,000 to \$39,999	7.0%	10.0%	65.4%	7.9%	9.6%	31
\$40,000 to \$59,999	17.1%	22.0%	41.0%	20.0%	0.0%	37
\$60,000 to \$79,999	3.4%	14.1%	41.4%	34.9%	6.3%	43
\$80,000 to \$99,999	2.3%	15.7%	40.9%	32.2%	8.8%	55
\$100,000 to \$149,999	7.1%	7.4%	17.7%	47.8%	20.1%	91
\$150,000 or more	4.5%	3.6%	6.5%	46.4%	39.0%	73
Results by home language:						
English	11.6%	13.6%	31.1%	29.1%	14.7%	387
Another language	25.0%	6.1%	19.4%	27.4%	22.1%	26
Results by race/ethnicity:						
Black or African American	13.8%	13.3%	59.6%	5.1%	8.2%	25
Asian or Asian American	19.6%	7.7%	22.1%	32.1%	18.5%	27
Hispanic or Latino	-	-		-	-	13
White	8.5%	15.1%	28.7%	32.2%	15.7%	331
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)						
American Indian oversample	12.3%	22.8%	56.1%	7.0%	1.8%	57
Hmong oversample	10.9%	19.6%	38.0%	26.1%	5.4%	92
Somali oversample	23.3%	41.7%	28.3%	6.7%	0.0%	60

# The Saint Paul Foundation - East Metro Pulse survey Main body of survey

#### 13. What is your primary mode of transportation?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Car	Public transit (bus or light rail)	Bike	Walking	Other	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:		,		J		,
East Metro Total	91.6%	6.0%	0.3%	1.5%	0.5%	1508
Dakota County	97.5%	1.2%	0.0%	0.7%	0.6%	393
Ramsey County	83.4%	12.5%	0.6%	2.8%	0.7%	643
City of Saint Paul	77.2%	17.6%	0.8%	3.4%	1.0%	417
Washington County	99.6%	0.0%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	472
Results by gender:						
Females	93.7%	3.9%	0.1%	1.6%	0.8%	972
Males	89.1%	8.5%	0.5%	1.5%	0.3%	515
Results by age:						
18-34	92.2%	5.4%	0.5%	1.9%	0.0%	230
35-44	86.8%	11.6%	0.3%	1.3%	0.0%	214
45-54	93.2%	4.3%	0.3%	1.4%	0.8%	247
55-64	94.7%	2.8%	0.0%	1.6%	0.9%	325
65+	94.6%	2.2%	0.0%	1.6%	1.6%	470
Results by education level:						
Less than HS diploma, no GED	69.3%	26.9%	0.0%	1.9%	2.0%	23
HS diploma or GED	91.4%	8.1%	0.0%	0.5%	0.0%	152
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	94.4%	3.0%	0.0%	1.5%	1.1%	443
Bachelor's degree or higher	94.5%	3.1%	0.7%	1.5%	0.2%	875
Results by household income:						
Less than \$20,000	65.6%	29.0%	0.0%	2.9%	2.5%	135
\$20,000 to \$39,999	91.8%	4.9%	0.0%	3.0%	0.3%	190
\$40,000 to \$59,999	96.7%	0.5%	0.2%	1.9%	0.6%	205
\$60,000 to \$79,999	96.6%	2.3%	0.8%	0.3%	0.0%	191
\$80,000 to \$99,999	98.3%	1.7%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	181
\$100,000 to \$149,999	97.8%	0.8%	1.1%	0.4%	0.0%	234
\$150,000 or more	97.5%	1.5%	0.0%	1.0%	0.0%	149
Results by home language:						
English	92.5%	5.1%	0.3%	1.7%	0.5%	1444
Another language	80.9%	17.1%	0.4%	0.0%	1.6%	53
Results by race/ethnicity:						
Black or African American	70.0%	20.3%	0.0%	9.6%	0.0%	52
Asian or Asian American	83.7%	14.6%	0.0%	0.0%	1.7%	53
Hispanic or Latino	88.1%	6.7%	0.0%	5.2%	0.0%	29
White	95.4%	2.6%	0.3%	1.2%	0.5%	1307
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)						
American Indian oversample	77.5%	18.0%	1.1%	2.2%	1.1%	89
Hmong oversample	93.3%	3.7%	0.0%	3.0%	0.0%	135
Somali oversample	81.3%	16.7%	0.0%	0.0%	2.1%	96

# The Saint Paul Foundation - East Metro Pulse survey Main body of survey

#### 13. What is your primary mode of transportation? Other, specify:

UNWEIGHTED COUNT OF RESPONSES	East Metro Total	Dakota County	Ramsey County	City of Saint Paul	Washington County
Metro mobility or medical rides	7	2	3	1	2
Other	3	1	2	2	0
Number of respondents (unweighted)	10	3	5	3	2

## 14A. Please rate the following transportation issues in the East Metro: Public transit routes available

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Excellent	Good	Fair	Poor	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:					(amanagaman)
East Metro Total	15.2%	39.6%	26.3%	18.9%	792
Dakota County	11.2%	40.6%	31.0%	17.2%	183
Ramsey County	18.6%	40.3%	25.6%	15.6%	433
City of Saint Paul	27.3%	43.9%	23.5%	5.3%	335
Washington County	10.9%	35.3%	19.9%	33.9%	176
Results by gender:					
Females	16.4%	36.7%	28.3%	18.6%	489
Males	14.3%	42.3%	23.6%	19.8%	290
Results by age:					
18-34	13.3%	36.3%	31.8%	18.6%	139
35-44	15.6%	38.0%	17.1%	29.4%	116
45-54	14.0%	44.3%	27.9%	13.8%	153
55-64	15.8%	42.0%	23.8%	18.4%	178
65+	22.7%	46.8%	13.1%	17.4%	194
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	-	-	-	-	12
HS diploma or GED	13.9%	29.2%	28.9%	27.9%	66
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	17.8%	40.1%	26.1%	16.0%	227
Bachelor's degree or higher	15.1%	44.1%	26.1%	14.8%	481
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	20.8%	36.7%	15.7%	26.8%	105
\$20,000 to \$39,999	13.9%	41.4%	32.7%	12.0%	106
\$40,000 to \$59,999	20.5%	42.1%	20.7%	16.8%	108
\$60,000 to \$79,999	9.0%	48.2%	28.5%	14.3%	94
\$80,000 to \$99,999	18.8%	34.6%	29.0%	17.6%	94
\$100,000 to \$149,999	9.3%	37.9%	30.6%	22.2%	122
\$150,000 or more	10.2%	38.6%	28.6%	22.5%	78
Results by home language:					
English	15.8%	39.7%	25.0%	19.5%	747
Another language	7.6%	39.6%	37.8%	15.0%	38
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	23.7%	41.8%	15.2%	19.3%	44
Asian or Asian American	12.0%	39.2%	37.5%	11.3%	38
Hispanic or Latino	-	-	-	-	18
White	15.5%	40.6%	26.2%	17.8%	646
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)					
American Indian oversample	14.5%	53.9%	17.1%	14.5%	76
Hmong oversample	7.8%	57.1%	28.6%	6.5%	77
Somali oversample	33.9%	35.6%	16.9%	13.6%	59

## 14B. Please rate the following transportation issues in the East Metro: Condition and cleanliness of public transit stops and shelters

All data weighted unless	Free all and	01	Fair	Davis	Number of respondents
otherwise noted	Excellent	Good	Fair	Poor	(unweighted)
Results by region:					
East Metro Total	11.0%	53.5%	29.4%	6.0%	717
Dakota County	9.7%	63.0%	21.9%	5.4%	162
Ramsey County	11.0%	47.3%	34.5%	7.2%	418
City of Saint Paul	8.1%	53.1%	31.7%	7.2%	332
Washington County	13.9%	59.5%	24.2%	2.5%	137
Results by gender:					
Females	11.5%	49.9%	31.6%	7.0%	434
Males	11.2%	55.0%	28.5%	5.3%	270
Results by age:					
18-34	12.1%	48.8%	30.4%	8.7%	133
35-44	8.0%	53.0%	36.8%	2.2%	105
45-54	9.0%	60.6%	23.5%	6.9%	139
55-64	12.2%	56.6%	27.0%	4.2%	172
65+	18.6%	54.3%	19.8%	7.4%	158
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	-	-	-	-	12
HS diploma or GED	14.5%	44.2%	30.2%	11.2%	55
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	9.3%	48.8%	32.0%	9.9%	202
Bachelor's degree or higher	11.3%	64.6%	22.4%	1.7%	442
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	15.1%	43.5%	33.9%	7.5%	99
\$20,000 to \$39,999	6.4%	49.2%	34.2%	10.3%	98
\$40,000 to \$59,999	11.4%	55.3%	29.1%	4.1%	91
\$60,000 to \$79,999	2.4%	59.0%	31.2%	7.4%	89
\$80,000 to \$99,999	11.6%	58.9%	27.0%	2.5%	90
\$100,000 to \$149,999	11.7%	58.6%	22.7%	7.1%	108
\$150,000 or more	14.6%	64.6%	17.9%	2.9%	70
Results by home language:					
English	10.3%	56.3%	27.0%	6.3%	673
Another language	11.4%	32.1%	52.3%	4.2%	37
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	16.4%	54.4%	10.1%	19.1%	43
Asian or Asian American	12.7%	29.4%	57.9%	0.0%	36
Hispanic or Latino	-	-	-	-	17
White	11.3%	57.3%	25.6%	5.8%	577
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)		0.1070	25.570	2.370	31.
American Indian oversample	2.8%	36.6%	36.6%	23.9%	71
Hmong oversample	1.3%	41.6%	45.5%	11.7%	77
Somali oversample	27.3%	45.5%	23.6%	3.6%	55

## 14C. Please rate the following transportation issues in the East Metro: Safety of public transit

All data weighted unless	Excellent	Good	Fair	Poor	Number of respondents (unweighted)
otherwise noted	Excellent	Good	Ган	FUUI	(unweighteu)
Results by region:  East Metro Total	11.4%	55.2%	26.3%	7.1%	701
	15.0%	57.5%	23.0%	4.5%	156
Dakota County	7.2%				409
Ramsey County	7.8%	55.4%	29.0%	10.6%	
City of Saint Paul		47.9%			325
Washington County  Results by gender:	21.0%	49.7%	21.7%	7.5%	136
, 0	9.7%	48.9%	31.9%	9.5%	420
Females	12.6%	59.6%	22.2%	5.6%	269
Males	12.0%	59.6%	22.2%	5.0%	209
Results by age:	0.5%	54.70/	07.00/	44.00/	400
18-34	9.5%	51.7%	27.8%	11.0%	133
35-44	13.3%	59.8%	18.5%	8.5%	98
45-54	8.2%	61.7%	23.4%	6.8%	138
55-64	17.2%	49.2%	31.7%	1.9%	165
65+	14.1%	61.6%	22.0%	2.3%	157
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	-		-	-	12
HS diploma or GED	5.8%	50.6%	29.5%	14.1%	53
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	9.6%	48.3%	34.4%	7.7%	193
Bachelor's degree or higher	17.0%	62.1%	18.5%	2.5%	438
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	6.7%	54.1%	24.9%	14.3%	102
\$20,000 to \$39,999	5.2%	43.1%	39.1%	12.6%	97
\$40,000 to \$59,999	9.2%	58.5%	31.4%	0.8%	85
\$60,000 to \$79,999	5.3%	61.0%	30.5%	3.2%	86
\$80,000 to \$99,999	21.6%	50.3%	24.5%	3.6%	85
\$100,000 to \$149,999	21.5%	58.7%	14.6%	5.2%	107
\$150,000 or more	12.6%	71.9%	15.4%	0.0%	71
Results by home language:					
English	11.3%	59.2%	23.1%	6.5%	658
Another language	10.3%	22.9%	53.4%	13.4%	36
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	10.3%	51.2%	14.0%	24.5%	43
Asian or Asian American	10.3%	25.9%	57.4%	6.3%	34
Hispanic or Latino	-	-	-	-	17
White	12.2%	59.0%	22.8%	5.9%	563
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)					
American Indian oversample	2.7%	30.1%	46.6%	20.5%	73
Hmong oversample	1.3%	28.0%	57.3%	13.3%	75
Somali oversample	25.9%	46.6%	22.4%	5.2%	58

## 14D. Please rate the following transportation issues in the East Metro: Cost to use public transit

All data weighted unless	Eventlant	Cood	Fair	Page	Number of respondents
otherwise noted	Excellent	Good	Fair	Poor	(unweighted)
Results by region:	40.00/	F2 00/	20.0%	F C0/	606
East Metro Total	12.6%	52.9%	29.0%	5.6%	696
Dakota County	13.6%	48.2%	33.0%	5.2%	157
Ramsey County	12.1%	55.7%	26.4%	5.8%	407
City of Saint Paul	11.8%	54.1%	27.2%	6.9%	324
Washington County	12.3%	50.9%	31.7%	5.1%	132
Results by gender:	11.3%	44.40/	22.5%	44.00/	44.5
Females		44.1%	33.5%	11.2%	415
Males	14.2%	61.2%	23.3%	1.3%	271
Results by age:	44.40/	F4 00/	20.70/	7.00/	404
18-34	11.1%	51.8%	29.7%	7.3%	131
35-44	8.2%	59.5%	28.5%	3.8%	99
45-54	14.8%	56.9%	24.4%	4.0%	138
55-64	17.2%	50.4%	26.9%	5.5%	163
65+	16.7%	51.1%	29.2%	3.0%	155
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	-	-	-	-	12
HS diploma or GED	0.8%	55.4%	26.7%	17.1%	47
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	14.7%	43.9%	37.6%	3.7%	193
Bachelor's degree or higher	15.5%	61.4%	20.1%	3.0%	439
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	5.8%	51.8%	36.7%	5.8%	99
\$20,000 to \$39,999	8.2%	34.7%	47.0%	10.1%	97
\$40,000 to \$59,999	14.9%	57.1%	26.6%	1.4%	85
\$60,000 to \$79,999	5.6%	63.8%	27.5%	3.2%	86
\$80,000 to \$99,999	20.6%	59.9%	15.7%	3.8%	83
\$100,000 to \$149,999	19.3%	54.2%	20.5%	6.0%	107
\$150,000 or more	17.5%	68.8%	12.4%	1.3%	71
Results by home language:					
English	12.4%	55.4%	26.0%	6.2%	654
Another language	11.9%	35.3%	51.7%	1.0%	35
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	15.8%	25.1%	41.5%	17.6%	41
Asian or Asian American	9.7%	49.4%	41.0%	0.0%	33
Hispanic or Latino	-	-	-	-	17
White	13.7%	56.9%	23.9%	5.5%	562
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)					
American Indian oversample	5.5%	24.7%	54.8%	15.1%	73
Hmong oversample	1.4%	24.7%	67.1%	6.8%	73
Somali oversample	12.3%	43.9%	31.6%	12.3%	57

## 14E. Please rate the following transportation issues in the East Metro: Road condition and maintenance

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Excellent	Good	Fair	Poor	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:					(** ****)
East Metro Total	6.0%	42.5%	39.3%	12.1%	1389
Dakota County	10.3%	44.1%	38.8%	6.8%	356
Ramsey County	2.5%	39.0%	41.6%	16.8%	615
City of Saint Paul	1.5%	32.7%	47.6%	18.2%	405
Washington County	7.2%	47.8%	34.9%	10.2%	418
Results by gender:					
Females	5.0%	39.2%	42.2%	13.7%	888
Males	7.5%	45.7%	36.1%	10.7%	477
Results by age:					
18-34	5.0%	39.7%	41.3%	14.0%	221
35-44	4.9%	47.9%	37.6%	9.6%	210
45-54	4.7%	42.3%	38.0%	15.0%	241
55-64	10.1%	40.8%	40.5%	8.6%	301
65+	8.1%	43.9%	37.0%	10.9%	396
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	5.8%	33.6%	44.2%	16.4%	21
HS diploma or GED	4.3%	43.5%	41.2%	10.9%	123
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	6.9%	37.4%	39.8%	16.0%	405
Bachelor's degree or higher	6.5%	48.4%	36.6%	8.5%	826
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	3.3%	38.8%	46.1%	11.8%	131
\$20,000 to \$39,999	9.5%	32.6%	38.5%	19.5%	168
\$40,000 to \$59,999	6.9%	39.6%	40.2%	13.2%	189
\$60,000 to \$79,999	2.8%	45.9%	42.9%	8.3%	174
\$80,000 to \$99,999	11.5%	46.3%	32.4%	9.8%	166
\$100,000 to \$149,999	2.7%	46.6%	38.4%	12.3%	223
\$150,000 or more	4.9%	58.7%	31.1%	5.2%	142
Results by home language:					
English	5.4%	42.1%	40.1%	12.4%	1332
Another language	9.8%	48.1%	33.8%	8.3%	46
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	9.7%	36.5%	38.7%	15.1%	52
Asian or Asian American	9.9%	42.9%	36.6%	10.5%	47
Hispanic or Latino	0.0%	45.0%	40.7%	14.2%	27
White	6.0%	43.0%	39.6%	11.4%	1195
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)					
American Indian oversample	2.3%	21.8%	44.8%	31.0%	87
Hmong oversample	4.2%	28.3%	43.3%	24.2%	120
Somali oversample	16.9%	49.4%	27.7%	6.0%	83

## 14F. Please rate the following transportation issues in the East Metro: Traffic conditions (congestion)

All data weighted unless	Eventlant	Cood	Fair	Page	Number of respondents
otherwise noted	Excellent	Good	Fair	Poor	(unweighted)
Results by region:	0.40/	05 70/	40.404	40.00/	1.100
East Metro Total	3.4%	35.7%	42.1%	18.8%	1402
Dakota County	5.0%	47.3%	36.9%	10.9%	358
Ramsey County	1.4%	25.8%	48.5%	24.3%	613
City of Saint Paul	1.8%	26.1%	53.3%	18.8%	408
Washington County	5.5%	39.3%	35.9%	19.3%	431
Results by gender:					
Females	3.7%	30.7%	44.3%	21.4%	898
Males	3.4%	40.6%	39.3%	16.7%	481
Results by age:					
18-34	3.4%	31.2%	42.6%	22.8%	223
35-44	1.6%	40.5%	41.1%	16.9%	212
45-54	3.3%	39.3%	36.4%	21.0%	244
55-64	4.9%	35.6%	47.7%	11.9%	306
65+	5.0%	35.4%	42.3%	17.2%	397
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	-	-	-	-	19
HS diploma or GED	5.1%	33.4%	38.2%	23.3%	127
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	1.9%	33.8%	42.3%	21.9%	408
Bachelor's degree or higher	3.9%	38.7%	43.6%	13.8%	834
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	3.9%	36.6%	38.7%	20.8%	131
\$20,000 to \$39,999	0.9%	31.6%	40.6%	26.9%	165
\$40,000 to \$59,999	6.7%	30.5%	48.0%	14.8%	189
\$60,000 to \$79,999	0.2%	33.3%	51.8%	14.7%	177
\$80,000 to \$99,999	4.0%	42.9%	40.6%	12.5%	170
\$100,000 to \$149,999	3.8%	37.6%	42.8%	15.7%	227
\$150,000 or more	4.0%	40.8%	33.5%	21.8%	145
Results by home language:					
English	3.0%	36.3%	41.4%	19.4%	1345
Another language	7.3%	24.2%	53.4%	15.1%	46
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	2.2%	32.8%	44.9%	20.1%	51
Asian or Asian American	8.1%	25.2%	49.9%	16.8%	47
Hispanic or Latino	0.0%	37.3%	56.3%	6.5%	27
White	3.4%	35.8%	40.7%	20.1%	1209
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)	5	15.570	.3 70	1370	00
American Indian oversample	3.5%	26.7%	48.8%	20.9%	86
Hmong oversample	1.6%	27.0%	50.8%	20.5%	122
Somali oversample	13.1%	45.2%	33.3%	8.3%	84

## 14G. Please rate the following transportation issues in the East Metro: Pedestrian walkability and safety

All data weighted unless				_	Number of respondents
otherwise noted	Excellent	Good	Fair	Poor	(unweighted)
Results by region:					
East Metro Total	12.5%	40.6%	33.8%	13.1%	1365
Dakota County	14.2%	44.9%	29.7%	11.1%	350
Ramsey County	8.2%	40.4%	36.2%	15.2%	607
City of Saint Paul	7.3%	41.7%	35.6%	15.4%	408
Washington County	19.4%	34.0%	35.2%	11.5%	408
Results by gender:					
Females	9.5%	43.1%	32.6%	14.8%	877
Males	15.8%	37.8%	34.6%	11.7%	464
Results by age:					
18-34	16.1%	36.9%	34.6%	12.4%	215
35-44	6.8%	37.8%	39.0%	16.5%	208
45-54	14.0%	38.1%	33.9%	14.0%	246
55-64	10.7%	48.1%	27.6%	13.6%	300
65+	13.9%	46.5%	30.5%	9.2%	376
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	-	-	-	-	19
HS diploma or GED	16.1%	35.5%	30.4%	17.9%	117
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	13.2%	40.7%	37.1%	9.0%	397
Bachelor's degree or higher	12.5%	44.5%	33.1%	9.8%	819
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	8.2%	33.4%	36.4%	22.0%	132
\$20,000 to \$39,999	11.6%	39.7%	29.4%	19.2%	164
\$40,000 to \$59,999	19.3%	38.9%	34.6%	7.2%	182
\$60,000 to \$79,999	9.6%	43.9%	38.3%	8.2%	174
\$80,000 to \$99,999	15.7%	45.0%	30.8%	8.5%	163
\$100,000 to \$149,999	10.7%	45.1%	31.5%	12.6%	221
\$150,000 or more	17.6%	43.2%	30.6%	8.6%	140
Results by home language:					
English	12.3%	41.4%	34.1%	12.2%	1307
Another language	11.8%	31.3%	31.2%	25.7%	47
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	18.2%	36.7%	19.4%	25.7%	53
Asian or Asian American	8.7%	24.9%	41.6%	24.8%	47
Hispanic or Latino	8.0%	47.6%	28.6%	15.8%	28
White	13.4%	42.9%	34.1%	9.6%	1169
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)	.5/0	.2.3 70	370	3.370	
American Indian oversample	8.1%	33.7%	32.6%	25.6%	86
Hmong oversample	5.6%	29.8%	42.7%	21.8%	124
Somali oversample	17.5%	51.2%	22.5%	8.8%	80

14H. Please rate the following transportation issues in the East Metro: Options for biking

All data weighted unless				_	Number of respondents
otherwise noted	Excellent	Good	Fair	Poor	(unweighted)
Results by region:					
East Metro Total	17.3%	46.2%	25.0%	11.5%	1182
Dakota County	19.7%	48.0%	23.8%	8.5%	296
Ramsey County	11.6%	46.8%	27.9%	13.7%	518
City of Saint Paul	12.0%	49.7%	23.7%	14.7%	341
Washington County	26.8%	41.7%	20.1%	11.4%	368
Results by gender:					
Females	16.1%	43.8%	25.6%	14.5%	752
Males	18.5%	48.8%	24.1%	8.6%	411
Results by age:					
18-34	16.8%	43.8%	24.1%	15.3%	194
35-44	11.5%	39.8%	34.4%	14.3%	192
45-54	21.3%	43.7%	23.8%	11.1%	224
55-64	20.7%	53.6%	19.6%	6.1%	264
65+	17.7%	57.9%	17.3%	7.1%	295
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	-	-	-	-	16
HS diploma or GED	14.1%	50.5%	14.4%	21.0%	91
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	19.1%	48.4%	23.3%	9.1%	342
Bachelor's degree or higher	20.1%	42.5%	27.7%	9.7%	722
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	8.1%	45.0%	29.0%	17.9%	100
\$20,000 to \$39,999	11.9%	47.5%	26.2%	14.4%	131
\$40,000 to \$59,999	22.4%	49.6%	19.8%	8.2%	153
\$60,000 to \$79,999	17.0%	47.3%	31.0%	4.7%	152
\$80,000 to \$99,999	23.6%	41.9%	24.1%	10.4%	151
\$100,000 to \$149,999	20.0%	43.6%	24.0%	12.4%	202
\$150,000 or more	23.5%	44.1%	25.0%	7.4%	134
Results by home language:					
English	17.9%	47.4%	23.7%	11.0%	1132
Another language	8.5%	31.3%	41.3%	19.0%	42
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	6.2%	62.8%	19.8%	11.2%	47
Asian or Asian American	6.8%	34.0%	40.0%	19.2%	42
Hispanic or Latino	17.7%	60.1%	12.4%	9.9%	26
White	19.4%	46.8%	22.5%	11.3%	1010
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)	.3.170	.5.570	22.370	111070	1313
American Indian oversample	10.7%	32.0%	44.0%	13.3%	75
Hmong oversample	6.4%	20.0%	45.5%	28.2%	110
Somali oversample	11.1%	47.6%	30.2%	11.1%	63

## 14I. Please rate the following transportation issues in the East Metro: Your overall experience getting around the East Metro

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Excellent	Good	Fair	Poor	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:	ZXOOIIOIII	5554			(annoightou)
East Metro Total	11.5%	57.7%	27.5%	3.3%	1431
Dakota County	13.5%	57.0%	26.7%	2.8%	367
Ramsey County	10.0%	57.2%	29.9%	2.8%	626
City of Saint Paul	14.1%	55.6%	27.8%	2.6%	413
Washington County	11.7%	59.7%	23.2%	5.4%	438
Results by gender:	11.770	33.1 70	25.270	3.470	400
Females	10.7%	58.8%	25.5%	5.1%	915
Males	11.9%	57.0%	29.4%	1.7%	493
Results by age:	11.370	07.070	23.470	1.770	400
18-34	14.7%	53.4%	27.2%	4.7%	228
35-44	6.6%	60.2%	29.1%	4.0%	213
45-54	9.1%	61.0%	28.7%	1.1%	244
55-64	11.0%	59.5%	27.0%	2.5%	316
	15.4%	61.7%	20.6%	2.3%	409
65+	15.476	01.770	20.076	2.376	408
Results by education level:	2.0%	38.1%	53.1%	6.8%	23
Less than HS diploma, no GED	13.0%	44.1%	34.4%	8.4%	131
HS diploma or GED	13.0%	44.170	34.4%	0.4%	131
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	9.7%	58.2%	29.4%	2.7%	415
Bachelor's degree or higher	14.0%	67.5%	18.1%	0.4%	849
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	8.7%	50.4%	40.4%	0.5%	137
\$20,000 to \$39,999	5.6%	50.9%	33.4%	10.1%	179
\$40,000 to \$59,999	18.1%	59.8%	19.9%	2.2%	191
\$60,000 to \$79,999	9.9%	59.6%	27.8%	2.7%	179
\$80,000 to \$99,999	16.7%	58.8%	24.3%	0.2%	170
\$100,000 to \$149,999	10.3%	62.1%	23.8%	3.8%	227
\$150,000 or more	13.8%	64.0%	22.2%	0.0%	148
Results by home language:					
English	10.6%	59.1%	26.7%	3.7%	1371
Another language	16.7%	44.3%	38.9%	0.0%	49
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	21.5%	40.4%	27.7%	10.4%	55
Asian or Asian American	14.1%	43.1%	42.9%	0.0%	50
Hispanic or Latino	6.5%	63.8%	27.3%	2.5%	28
White	10.9%	61.3%	24.7%	3.1%	1229
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)					
American Indian oversample	10.1%	44.9%	39.3%	5.6%	89
Hmong oversample	5.3%	46.2%	40.2%	8.3%	132
Somali oversample	24.4%	50.0%	20.7%	4.9%	82

15A. Do you currently have any kind of health care coverage?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Yes	No	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:			
East Metro Total	96.3%	3.7%	1542
Dakota County	98.2%	1.8%	401
Ramsey County	94.1%	5.9%	663
City of Saint Paul	94.6%	5.4%	431
Washington County	98.2%	1.8%	478
Results by gender:			
Females	96.7%	3.3%	995
Males	95.9%	4.1%	521
Results by age:			
18-34	93.4%	6.6%	234
35-44	97.6%	2.4%	218
45-54	96.5%	3.5%	253
55-64	97.1%	2.9%	331
65+	99.2%	0.8%	484
Results by education level:			
Less than HS diploma, no GED	94.3%	5.7%	25
HS diploma or GED	90.0%	10.0%	157
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	98.2%	1.8%	455
Bachelor's degree or higher	98.8%	1.2%	885
Results by household income:			
Less than \$20,000	90.6%	9.4%	148
\$20,000 to \$39,999	98.3%	1.7%	196
\$40,000 to \$59,999	94.8%	5.2%	207
\$60,000 to \$79,999	95.5%	4.5%	193
\$80,000 to \$99,999	98.0%	2.0%	183
\$100,000 to \$149,999	100.0%	0.0%	234
\$150,000 or more	100.0%	0.0%	151
Results by home language:			
English	96.2%	3.8%	1476
Another language	97.4%	2.6%	53
Results by race/ethnicity:			
Black or African American	93.5%	6.5%	57
Asian or Asian American	99.2%	0.8%	53
Hispanic or Latino	100.0%	0.0%	30
White	96.3%	3.7%	1327
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)			
American Indian oversample	96.7%	3.3%	92
Hmong oversample	90.4%	9.6%	136
Somali oversample	87.8%	12.2%	98

15B. What kind of health insurance do you have? (Check all that apply)

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Employer-provided plan (through my employer or the employer of someone I live with)	A prepaid plan I purchased on my own, or through MNsure, including Medicare Supplements	A public insurance program such as Medical Assistance or Medicare or Indian Health Services	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:				
East Metro Total	63.6%	18.4%	22.4%	1494
Dakota County	67.4%	17.5%	19.5%	393
Ramsey County	55.9%	19.0%	29.4%	639
City of Saint Paul	46.9%	20.3%	38.5%	416
Washington County	73.6%	18.9%	12.1%	462
Results by gender:				
Females	63.6%	18.1%	22.0%	968
Males	64.1%	18.5%	22.5%	504
Results by age:				
18-34	68.0%	15.0%	18.8%	226
35-44	72.8%	3.0%	24.9%	211
45-54	76.9%	16.0%	9.9%	246
55-64	70.5%	15.1%	16.3%	324
65+	24.2%	50.7%	42.8%	467
Results by education level:				
Less than HS diploma, no GED	-	-	-	20
HS diploma or GED	36.9%	32.9%	35.6%	143
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	67.4%	17.4%	21.5%	439
Bachelor's degree or higher	81.8%	12.0%	8.8%	872
Results by household income:				
Less than \$20,000	3.3%	28.1%	74.6%	134
\$20,000 to \$39,999	48.0%	24.0%	35.1%	186
\$40,000 to \$59,999	61.4%	27.0%	19.3%	201
\$60,000 to \$79,999	76.3%	17.6%	8.4%	190
\$80,000 to \$99,999	87.8%	8.2%	7.1%	180
\$100,000 to \$149,999	92.1%	6.7%	2.0%	234
\$150,000 or more	86.0%	13.2%	1.8%	149
Results by home language:				
English	65.1%	18.5%	20.6%	1434
Another language	45.5%	15.6%	45.9%	47
Results by race/ethnicity:				
Black or African American	39.3%	17.0%	49.3%	53
Asian or Asian American	52.4%	11.1%	37.1%	50
Hispanic or Latino	53.2%	21.3%	26.6%	29
White	67.5%	19.8%	17.7%	1290
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)				
American Indian oversample	36.8%	13.8%	57.5%	87
Hmong oversample	52.5%	10.7%	41.8%	122
Somali oversample	23.8%	9.5%	66.7%	84

#### 15C. How worried are you about losing your health care coverage?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Very worried	Fairly worried	Slightly worried	Not worried at all	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:		,			
East Metro Total	7.8%	10.7%	25.8%	55.6%	1493
Dakota County	7.8%	11.6%	25.5%	55.1%	392
Ramsey County	9.1%	10.7%	26.9%	53.2%	634
City of Saint Paul	10.1%	14.3%	21.5%	54.0%	411
Washington County	5.0%	9.3%	24.1%	61.6%	467
Results by gender:					
Females	8.3%	11.8%	27.4%	52.5%	964
Males	5.9%	10.0%	24.7%	59.3%	507
Results by age:					
18-34	8.3%	11.0%	18.9%	61.8%	224
35-44	3.4%	6.4%	31.4%	58.9%	210
45-54	8.9%	13.4%	20.4%	57.3%	245
55-64	12.4%	9.1%	34.4%	44.0%	323
65+	4.3%	9.8%	30.9%	54.9%	469
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	6.4%	28.6%	42.1%	23.0%	21
HS diploma or GED	16.8%	11.9%	29.3%	42.0%	148
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	6.4%	10.5%	27.3%	55.7%	442
Bachelor's degree or higher	2.3%	7.5%	20.8%	69.4%	863
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	7.8%	22.5%	37.1%	32.6%	137
\$20,000 to \$39,999	22.5%	13.7%	23.7%	40.0%	190
\$40,000 to \$59,999	5.4%	13.9%	26.3%	54.4%	201
\$60,000 to \$79,999	8.7%	7.8%	29.8%	53.8%	188
\$80,000 to \$99,999	5.4%	9.3%	26.4%	58.8%	178
\$100,000 to \$149,999	0.3%	5.3%	17.3%	77.1%	233
\$150,000 or more	0.5%	2.2%	15.8%	81.5%	150
Results by home language:					
English	6.1%	9.7%	25.7%	58.4%	1433
Another language	23.8%	23.8%	29.7%	22.7%	48
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	29.5%	15.4%	10.9%	44.2%	53
Asian or Asian American	23.0%	27.7%	22.8%	26.6%	50
Hispanic or Latino	3.8%	6.1%	40.7%	49.4%	29
White	4.5%	9.5%	26.0%	59.9%	1290
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)					
American Indian oversample	18.6%	16.3%	20.9%	44.2%	86
Hmong oversample	35.0%	18.7%	14.6%	31.7%	123
Somali oversample	16.9%	14.5%	18.1%	50.6%	83

## 15D. How worried are you about getting seriously ill and not being able to figure out what your insurance will pay for?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Very worried	Fairly worried	Slightly worried	Not worried at all	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:					
East Metro Total	11.5%	14.9%	32.8%	40.7%	1493
Dakota County	11.6%	11.5%	29.9%	47.0%	391
Ramsey County	12.3%	16.2%	36.2%	35.2%	634
City of Saint Paul	13.3%	20.0%	31.6%	35.1%	411
Washington County	9.7%	17.8%	30.6%	41.9%	468
Results by gender:					
Females	14.2%	13.1%	32.9%	39.8%	965
Males	8.7%	16.7%	32.9%	41.7%	506
Results by age:					
18-34	13.9%	14.6%	22.5%	49.0%	224
35-44	7.4%	11.2%	37.9%	43.5%	209
45-54	12.6%	16.3%	35.0%	36.1%	245
55-64	15.0%	14.3%	36.9%	33.8%	322
65+	7.9%	15.4%	38.6%	38.1%	471
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	18.5%	29.3%	33.0%	19.2%	21
HS diploma or GED	14.5%	23.2%	29.6%	32.6%	148
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	12.0%	14.1%	32.8%	41.0%	442
Bachelor's degree or higher	6.8%	9.0%	35.4%	48.8%	863
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	16.3%	20.0%	34.7%	29.0%	137
\$20,000 to \$39,999	18.7%	24.6%	28.9%	27.8%	189
\$40,000 to \$59,999	13.8%	13.0%	36.5%	36.6%	203
\$60,000 to \$79,999	16.1%	17.8%	25.1%	41.0%	188
\$80,000 to \$99,999	10.9%	8.6%	32.4%	48.1%	177
\$100,000 to \$149,999	3.6%	9.9%	30.6%	55.8%	233
\$150,000 or more	0.3%	9.7%	42.9%	47.1%	150
Results by home language:					
English	9.5%	13.4%	34.0%	43.2%	1433
Another language	32.4%	34.8%	21.6%	11.2%	48
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	45.7%	12.1%	11.7%	30.5%	52
Asian or Asian American	27.6%	33.2%	23.2%	16.0%	50
Hispanic or Latino	12.2%	10.9%	31.7%	45.2%	29
White	7.8%	13.2%	34.5%	44.6%	1291
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)					
American Indian oversample	22.1%	17.4%	27.9%	32.6%	86
Hmong oversample	35.8%	20.3%	24.4%	19.5%	123
Somali oversample	16.9%	14.5%	15.7%	53.0%	83

## 16. How worried are you about having a serious illness or injury in your immediate family that creates major out-of-pocket medical expenses?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Very worried	Fairly worried	Slightly worried	Not worried at all	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:					
East Metro Total	15.6%	20.0%	37.2%	27.3%	1542
Dakota County	15.9%	17.4%	40.3%	26.4%	403
Ramsey County	16.1%	20.8%	35.6%	27.5%	660
City of Saint Paul	14.5%	23.4%	30.4%	31.7%	429
Washington County	13.9%	22.4%	35.3%	28.4%	479
Results by gender:					
Females	19.7%	17.1%	36.5%	26.7%	993
Males	10.4%	23.9%	37.8%	28.0%	523
Results by age:					
18-34	13.4%	19.9%	31.4%	35.3%	235
35-44	9.5%	22.3%	40.1%	28.1%	218
45-54	20.4%	17.5%	38.4%	23.7%	254
55-64	22.6%	16.9%	39.5%	21.1%	330
65+	11.4%	21.7%	41.4%	25.6%	483
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	19.0%	36.1%	32.3%	12.7%	25
HS diploma or GED	21.5%	21.7%	32.3%	24.5%	156
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	16.0%	19.8%	38.3%	25.9%	456
Bachelor's degree or higher	9.4%	16.8%	40.7%	33.1%	885
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	16.5%	20.5%	43.0%	19.9%	146
\$20,000 to \$39,999	20.5%	31.4%	28.3%	19.8%	196
\$40,000 to \$59,999	20.4%	15.1%	34.1%	30.4%	208
\$60,000 to \$79,999	24.5%	18.6%	30.7%	26.1%	195
\$80,000 to \$99,999	15.3%	23.2%	28.2%	33.3%	182
\$100,000 to \$149,999	5.6%	13.8%	45.9%	34.7%	235
\$150,000 or more	1.4%	17.0%	46.5%	35.1%	151
Results by home language:					
English	14.1%	17.7%	39.4%	28.8%	1476
Another language	30.5%	47.9%	10.7%	10.9%	53
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	38.8%	33.0%	11.5%	16.7%	57
Asian or Asian American	29.4%	44.0%	15.0%	11.6%	53
Hispanic or Latino	20.7%	19.0%	22.4%	37.9%	31
White	12.2%	17.3%	40.9%	29.6%	1327
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)					
American Indian oversample	27.8%	17.8%	33.3%	21.1%	90
Hmong oversample	48.5%	22.8%	16.2%	12.5%	136
Somali oversample	17.7%	24.0%	21.9%	36.5%	96

## 17. Do you have a regular doctor or other health care provider who you see for routine care and check-ups?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Yes	No	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:			
East Metro Total	83.0%	17.0%	1546
Dakota County	83.3%	16.7%	403
Ramsey County	80.2%	19.8%	663
City of Saint Paul	78.9%	21.1%	431
Washington County	88.5%	11.5%	480
Results by gender:			
Females	89.0%	11.0%	997
Males	77.0%	23.0%	523
Results by age:			
18-34	66.3%	33.7%	235
35-44	85.1%	14.9%	218
45-54	86.7%	13.3%	253
55-64	89.8%	10.2%	331
65+	97.9%	2.1%	487
Results by education level:			
Less than HS diploma, no GED	88.9%	11.1%	25
HS diploma or GED	76.0%	24.0%	157
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	85.9%	14.1%	457
Bachelor's degree or higher	83.1%	16.9%	887
Results by household income:			
Less than \$20,000	80.3%	19.7%	147
\$20,000 to \$39,999	75.8%	24.2%	196
\$40,000 to \$59,999	87.9%	12.1%	208
\$60,000 to \$79,999	72.6%	27.4%	195
\$80,000 to \$99,999	74.0%	26.0%	183
\$100,000 to \$149,999	92.7%	7.3%	235
\$150,000 or more	86.3%	13.7%	151
Results by home language:			
English	84.3%	15.7%	1481
Another language	66.4%	33.6%	52
Results by race/ethnicity:			
Black or African American	78.2%	21.8%	58
Asian or Asian American	67.5%	32.5%	52
Hispanic or Latino	84.1%	15.9%	31
White	85.0%	15.0%	1330
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)			
American Indian oversample	91.3%	8.7%	92
Hmong oversample	73.3%	26.7%	135
Somali oversample	84.2%	15.8%	95

18A. I trust my primary health care provider.

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Strongly agree	Agree	Disagree	Strongly disagree	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:					
East Metro Total	43.2%	53.7%	2.7%	0.4%	1381
Dakota County	39.8%	56.9%	3.2%	0.2%	362
Ramsey County	46.0%	50.3%	2.8%	0.9%	575
City of Saint Paul	43.9%	51.0%	3.9%	1.2%	370
Washington County	43.2%	55.2%	1.6%	0.0%	444
Results by gender:					
Females	48.2%	48.6%	3.1%	0.1%	913
Males	37.0%	60.2%	1.9%	0.9%	446
Results by age:					
18-34	45.6%	52.8%	1.6%	0.0%	169
35-44	33.5%	58.5%	8.0%	0.0%	186
45-54	40.3%	56.1%	2.1%	1.5%	230
55-64	43.7%	54.0%	2.4%	0.0%	302
65+	49.8%	49.3%	0.2%	0.8%	473
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	35.4%	56.1%	8.5%	0.0%	21
HS diploma or GED	39.6%	59.1%	1.3%	0.0%	141
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	48.0%	47.2%	3.6%	1.1%	409
Bachelor's degree or higher	42.0%	56.4%	1.5%	0.2%	791
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	35.7%	56.9%	7.1%	0.3%	126
\$20,000 to \$39,999	40.7%	56.3%	3.0%	0.0%	169
\$40,000 to \$59,999	42.9%	54.1%	0.6%	2.3%	186
\$60,000 to \$79,999	52.2%	43.2%	4.6%	0.0%	169
\$80,000 to \$99,999	38.7%	59.9%	0.5%	0.9%	156
\$100,000 to \$149,999	48.5%	50.0%	1.4%	0.0%	220
\$150,000 or more	45.3%	53.6%	1.1%	0.0%	136
Results by home language:					
English	43.2%	53.5%	2.8%	0.5%	1331
Another language	42.5%	57.1%	0.4%	0.0%	38
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	30.8%	69.2%	0.0%	0.0%	47
Asian or Asian American	50.4%	49.6%	0.0%	0.0%	40
Hispanic or Latino	26.0%	72.9%	1.1%	0.0%	27
White	45.0%	51.8%	2.7%	0.5%	1203
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)					
American Indian oversample	44.0%	51.2%	4.8%	0.0%	84
Hmong oversample	27.3%	68.7%	3.0%	1.0%	99
Somali oversample	45.6%	51.9%	2.5%	0.0%	79

18B. My primary health care provider listens to me and addresses my concerns.

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Strongly agree	Agree	Disagree	Strongly disagree	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:		-		-	
East Metro Total	45.6%	50.4%	3.7%	0.4%	1375
Dakota County	43.8%	52.2%	4.0%	0.0%	360
Ramsey County	47.5%	47.7%	3.9%	0.8%	572
City of Saint Paul	41.9%	51.9%	5.1%	1.2%	368
Washington County	44.7%	52.6%	2.7%	0.0%	443
Results by gender:					
Females	49.1%	46.2%	4.6%	0.1%	910
Males	41.0%	55.6%	2.6%	0.8%	445
Results by age:					
18-34	50.4%	47.3%	2.3%	0.0%	169
35-44	35.7%	52.1%	12.2%	0.0%	185
45-54	42.9%	52.2%	3.3%	1.5%	230
55-64	46.7%	51.8%	1.5%	0.0%	300
65+	50.5%	48.3%	1.0%	0.2%	471
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	-	-	-	-	18
HS diploma or GED	45.3%	52.2%	2.5%	0.0%	140
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	49.9%	44.0%	5.3%	0.8%	409
Bachelor's degree or higher	45.2%	52.7%	1.9%	0.2%	790
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	36.3%	52.5%	11.2%	0.0%	123
\$20,000 to \$39,999	45.8%	51.3%	3.0%	0.0%	168
\$40,000 to \$59,999	47.3%	49.7%	0.6%	2.3%	186
\$60,000 to \$79,999	50.7%	46.6%	2.8%	0.0%	168
\$80,000 to \$99,999	41.4%	57.7%	0.6%	0.4%	157
\$100,000 to \$149,999	50.4%	46.9%	2.7%	0.0%	220
\$150,000 or more	48.7%	47.3%	4.0%	0.0%	135
Results by home language:					
English	46.6%	49.0%	4.0%	0.4%	1326
Another language	26.3%	73.7%	0.0%	0.0%	38
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	48.3%	45.4%	6.2%	0.0%	46
Asian or Asian American	29.1%	70.9%	0.0%	0.0%	40
Hispanic or Latino	20.4%	79.6%	0.0%	0.0%	27
White	47.9%	48.2%	3.5%	0.4%	1200
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)					
American Indian oversample	45.8%	50.6%	3.6%	0.0%	83
Hmong oversample	24.5%	71.4%	4.1%	0.0%	98
Somali oversample	46.8%	45.6%	7.6%	0.0%	79

18C. My primary health care provider clearly explains their recommendations for care and/or medication.

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Strongly agree	Agree	Disagree	Strongly disagree	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:		-		-	
East Metro Total	47.1%	50.2%	2.2%	0.5%	1373
Dakota County	45.3%	51.1%	3.3%	0.3%	359
Ramsey County	47.5%	50.2%	1.3%	0.9%	572
City of Saint Paul	41.5%	55.5%	1.5%	1.5%	369
Washington County	49.2%	48.5%	2.2%	0.0%	442
Results by gender:					
Females	49.6%	47.1%	3.0%	0.3%	909
Males	44.0%	54.1%	1.2%	0.7%	444
Results by age:					
18-34	51.6%	46.3%	2.1%	0.0%	168
35-44	37.6%	56.7%	5.7%	0.0%	185
45-54	41.9%	55.4%	0.5%	2.3%	229
55-64	49.8%	48.1%	2.0%	0.0%	300
65+	53.8%	44.5%	1.7%	0.0%	471
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	-	-	-	-	18
HS diploma or GED	46.1%	53.2%	0.8%	0.0%	139
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	51.2%	44.7%	3.1%	1.0%	409
Bachelor's degree or higher	46.9%	51.8%	1.0%	0.4%	790
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	33.4%	58.8%	7.4%	0.4%	122
\$20,000 to \$39,999	43.3%	55.7%	1.0%	0.0%	168
\$40,000 to \$59,999	49.3%	48.3%	0.0%	2.3%	186
\$60,000 to \$79,999	53.6%	43.4%	3.1%	0.0%	169
\$80,000 to \$99,999	52.0%	46.8%	1.2%	0.0%	157
\$100,000 to \$149,999	53.8%	45.1%	1.1%	0.0%	220
\$150,000 or more	50.0%	48.7%	0.3%	1.1%	135
Results by home language:					
English	48.6%	48.4%	2.4%	0.5%	1324
Another language	21.7%	78.3%	0.0%	0.0%	38
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	46.0%	53.8%	0.2%	0.0%	45
Asian or Asian American	29.9%	70.1%	0.0%	0.0%	40
Hispanic or Latino	22.5%	77.5%	0.0%	0.0%	27
White	49.6%	47.5%	2.4%	0.5%	1200
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)					
American Indian oversample	45.8%	50.6%	3.6%	0.0%	83
Hmong oversample	25.3%	67.7%	6.1%	1.0%	99
Somali oversample	46.2%	50.0%	3.8%	0.0%	78

18D. I would like to find a higher quality health care provider

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Strongly agree	Agree	Disagree	Strongly disagree	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:	1 3	J	J	J	,
East Metro Total	4.6%	12.2%	51.6%	31.6%	1367
Dakota County	3.5%	16.9%	53.2%	26.5%	358
Ramsey County	5.2%	8.2%	52.3%	34.3%	568
City of Saint Paul	7.5%	8.6%	54.8%	29.1%	367
Washington County	5.3%	12.8%	47.6%	34.4%	441
Results by gender:	3.57				
Females	5.3%	10.4%	47.3%	36.9%	906
Males	3.4%	14.9%	57.5%	24.2%	442
Results by age:					
18-34	4.9%	14.9%	49.9%	30.3%	169
35-44	6.2%	17.2%	49.5%	27.1%	185
45-54	6.6%	11.3%	56.1%	26.0%	230
55-64	3.0%	7.1%	56.1%	33.8%	299
65+	1.7%	10.9%	45.2%	42.2%	465
Results by education level:	70	101070	10.270	.2.2,8	1.00
Less than HS diploma, no GED	_	-	-	_	17
HS diploma or GED	3.3%	13.9%	49.4%	33.4%	137
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	7.8%	11.3%	47.3%	33.6%	406
	2.9%	11.8%	55.5%	29.8%	789
Bachelor's degree or higher	2.970	11.070	33.3 %	29.076	709
Results by household income:	6.8%	27.1%	41.0%	25.2%	120
Less than \$20,000	7.4%	5.5%	55.0%	32.2%	167
\$20,000 to \$39,999 \$40,000 to \$59,999	4.6%	10.6%	53.0%	31.9%	184
\$60,000 to \$79,999	1.2%	11.0%	49.1%	38.7%	168
\$80,000 to \$79,999 \$80,000 to \$99,999	6.2%	8.1%	50.0%	35.7%	157
\$100,000 to \$149,999	4.6%	7.3%	60.6%	27.5%	220
	2.5%	11.1%	51.2%	35.3%	134
\$150,000 or more	2.576	11.1/0	31.276	33.3 %	134
Results by home language:	4.0%	12.0%	50.3%	33.7%	1319
English	8.4%	17.3%	71.2%	3.1%	38
Another language  Results by race/ethnicity:	0.4 /6	17.5/0	71.270	3.176	30
•	5.9%	17.2%	54.3%	22.6%	46
Black or African American	10.0%	12.3%	72.4%	5.2%	40
Asian or Asian American	5.5%	9.7%	68.1%	16.6%	27
Hispanic or Latino	1				
White  Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)	3.4%	11.7%	50.0%	34.9%	1193
American Indian oversample	14.6%	15.9%	42.7%	26.8%	82
Hmong oversample	8.1%	30.3%	50.5%	11.1%	99
Somali oversample	33.3%	26.9%	37.2%	2.6%	78

19A. In the past year, how often have you or anyone in your household used a doctor's office or clinic?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Once a week or more	Once or twice a month	Once or twice during the past year	Not at all during the past year	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:					
East Metro Total	2.4%	30.6%	63.6%	3.3%	1524
Dakota County	1.5%	28.8%	66.6%	3.1%	396
Ramsey County	3.4%	30.6%	62.8%	3.2%	655
City of Saint Paul	3.2%	34.3%	60.3%	2.2%	426
Washington County	1.7%	33.8%	60.5%	4.0%	473
Results by gender:					
Females	2.9%	33.6%	61.3%	2.2%	983
Males	2.0%	27.7%	65.8%	4.5%	515
Results by age:					
18-34	1.3%	28.5%	67.0%	3.1%	232
35-44	1.9%	31.7%	63.7%	2.8%	215
45-54	6.1%	24.4%	64.3%	5.2%	253
55-64	0.8%	34.5%	61.9%	2.8%	323
65+	2.0%	33.8%	61.3%	2.9%	479
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	0.0%	58.3%	41.7%	0.0%	25
HS diploma or GED	2.7%	31.1%	63.2%	3.1%	156
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	3.1%	26.8%	65.9%	4.2%	451
Bachelor's degree or higher	2.2%	27.5%	67.0%	3.4%	873
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	4.4%	45.8%	47.7%	2.1%	146
\$20,000 to \$39,999	1.3%	23.8%	71.0%	3.9%	192
\$40,000 to \$59,999	2.9%	28.2%	65.5%	3.4%	204
\$60,000 to \$79,999	1.9%	22.9%	66.4%	8.8%	194
\$80,000 to \$99,999	3.3%	28.6%	65.3%	2.8%	181
\$100,000 to \$149,999	1.1%	25.8%	69.8%	3.3%	230
\$150,000 or more	2.7%	35.9%	61.4%	0.0%	150
Results by home language:					
English	2.3%	29.4%	64.8%	3.4%	1460
Another language	3.9%	45.4%	50.4%	0.2%	51
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	3.5%	55.1%	34.1%	7.4%	58
Asian or Asian American	4.1%	47.0%	49.0%	0.0%	51
Hispanic or Latino	0.0%	41.4%	49.3%	9.3%	29
White	2.4%	26.8%	67.5%	3.3%	1312
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)	=:://	251570	311270	515.76	
American Indian oversample	4.4%	47.3%	46.2%	2.2%	91
Hmong oversample	5.9%	28.1%	57.8%	8.1%	135
Somali oversample	3.1%	43.9%	44.9%	8.2%	98

19B. In the past year, how often have you or anyone in your household used an emergency room?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Once a week or more	Once or twice a month	Once or twice during the past year	Not at all during the past year	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:					
East Metro Total	0.2%	2.3%	34.6%	62.9%	1516
Dakota County	0.4%	3.5%	30.5%	65.6%	397
Ramsey County	0.2%	2.0%	36.0%	61.8%	650
City of Saint Paul	0.3%	3.0%	37.2%	59.5%	423
Washington County	0.2%	0.7%	38.5%	60.6%	469
Results by gender:					
Females	0.5%	2.2%	36.6%	60.7%	981
Males	0.0%	2.2%	33.7%	64.2%	511
Results by age:					
18-34	0.2%	4.1%	33.4%	62.3%	232
35-44	0.0%	1.8%	43.3%	54.9%	216
45-54	0.6%	2.9%	30.1%	66.5%	252
55-64	0.0%	0.5%	33.3%	66.2%	324
65+	0.4%	0.6%	36.0%	63.0%	471
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	0.0%	0.0%	51.4%	48.6%	23
HS diploma or GED	0.1%	2.3%	44.2%	53.4%	152
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	0.4%	1.9%	35.6%	62.2%	450
Bachelor's degree or higher	0.2%	2.8%	26.0%	71.0%	873
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	0.2%	4.7%	50.4%	44.8%	143
\$20,000 to \$39,999	0.1%	0.2%	35.2%	64.5%	190
\$40,000 to \$59,999	0.1%	0.6%	44.5%	54.8%	203
\$60,000 to \$79,999	0.0%	1.4%	31.1%	67.5%	194
\$80,000 to \$99,999	0.5%	3.6%	22.7%	73.2%	181
\$100,000 to \$149,999	0.9%	1.2%	25.5%	72.4%	230
\$150,000 or more	0.0%	0.0%	33.8%	66.2%	151
Results by home language:					
English	0.2%	1.5%	34.5%	63.8%	1454
Another language	0.8%	9.4%	39.2%	50.6%	50
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	0.0%	10.1%	38.5%	51.4%	57
Asian or Asian American	0.8%	8.9%	43.1%	47.2%	50
Hispanic or Latino	0.0%	0.0%	23.9%	76.1%	28
White	0.2%	1.0%	32.7%	66.0%	1308
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)					
American Indian oversample	1.1%	11.1%	50.0%	37.8%	90
Hmong oversample	1.5%	2.2%	35.6%	60.7%	135
Somali oversample	2.1%	4.3%	40.4%	53.2%	94

19C. In the past year, how often have you or anyone in your household used an urgent care center?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Once a week or more	Once or twice a month	Once or twice during the past year	Not at all during the past year	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:					
East Metro Total	0.1%	3.0%	45.1%	51.9%	1512
Dakota County	0.2%	4.0%	45.0%	50.8%	395
Ramsey County	0.0%	3.1%	42.0%	54.9%	648
City of Saint Paul	0.0%	4.0%	38.0%	58.1%	422
Washington County	0.1%	1.0%	52.1%	46.8%	469
Results by gender:					
Females	0.2%	3.4%	44.1%	52.3%	979
Males	0.0%	2.5%	47.0%	50.5%	509
Results by age:					
18-34	0.0%	4.0%	41.7%	54.2%	232
35-44	0.0%	3.5%	60.1%	36.3%	215
45-54	0.0%	3.3%	52.2%	44.5%	251
55-64	0.2%	0.4%	37.7%	61.8%	327
65+	0.4%	2.7%	30.9%	66.1%	466
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	0.0%	0.0%	56.6%	43.4%	23
HS diploma or GED	0.2%	2.3%	41.8%	55.8%	150
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	0.1%	3.5%	43.1%	53.3%	448
Bachelor's degree or higher	0.0%	3.6%	47.3%	49.0%	872
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	0.0%	3.5%	43.2%	53.2%	141
\$20,000 to \$39,999	0.0%	3.6%	40.4%	56.0%	190
\$40,000 to \$59,999	0.4%	0.9%	40.8%	57.9%	199
\$60,000 to \$79,999	0.0%	1.2%	39.0%	59.8%	195
\$80,000 to \$99,999	0.0%	5.6%	50.5%	44.0%	179
\$100,000 to \$149,999	0.0%	2.1%	50.6%	47.3%	231
\$150,000 or more	0.0%	0.3%	65.6%	34.1%	151
Results by home language:					
English	0.1%	2.4%	44.8%	52.7%	1449
Another language	0.0%	8.5%	48.2%	43.4%	51
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	0.0%	6.0%	39.7%	54.3%	56
Asian or Asian American	0.0%	8.8%	51.1%	40.1%	51
Hispanic or Latino	0.0%	0.0%	47.8%	52.2%	29
White	0.1%	2.5%	44.1%	53.3%	1304
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)					
American Indian oversample	1.1%	9.0%	56.2%	33.7%	89
Hmong oversample	0.0%	5.2%	38.5%	56.3%	135
Somali oversample	1.1%	10.6%	41.5%	46.8%	94

19D. In the past year, how often have you or anyone in your household used a hospital?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Once a week or more	Once or twice a month	Once or twice during the past year	Not at all during the past year	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:					
East Metro Total	0.4%	2.1%	33.8%	63.7%	1515
Dakota County	0.5%	1.8%	33.1%	64.6%	398
Ramsey County	0.5%	2.9%	32.6%	64.1%	649
City of Saint Paul	0.6%	3.2%	29.6%	66.7%	422
Washington County	0.3%	0.9%	37.4%	61.3%	468
Results by gender:					
Females	0.8%	1.9%	33.5%	63.8%	981
Males	0.1%	2.1%	34.4%	63.4%	510
Results by age:					
18-34	0.0%	3.7%	33.2%	63.1%	232
35-44	0.8%	0.4%	46.6%	52.2%	215
45-54	0.6%	1.6%	29.1%	68.7%	251
55-64	0.5%	1.5%	29.5%	68.5%	325
65+	0.7%	1.9%	34.5%	62.9%	471
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	0.0%	0.0%	44.8%	55.2%	23
HS diploma or GED	1.0%	0.9%	40.7%	57.4%	149
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	0.7%	1.9%	31.9%	65.4%	449
Bachelor's degree or higher	0.0%	2.7%	29.5%	67.8%	875
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	1.1%	2.8%	43.9%	52.3%	141
\$20,000 to \$39,999	0.1%	3.1%	35.1%	61.7%	190
\$40,000 to \$59,999	0.6%	2.1%	40.7%	56.6%	204
\$60,000 to \$79,999	0.0%	0.7%	29.7%	69.6%	195
\$80,000 to \$99,999	0.0%	4.5%	26.0%	69.5%	182
\$100,000 to \$149,999	1.0%	0.4%	26.3%	72.3%	231
\$150,000 or more	0.0%	0.9%	39.7%	59.4%	150
Results by home language:					
English	0.5%	1.6%	34.0%	63.9%	1453
Another language	0.0%	6.7%	30.9%	62.4%	50
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	2.9%	7.1%	47.5%	42.5%	56
Asian or Asian American	0.0%	7.0%	28.8%	64.2%	50
Hispanic or Latino	0.0%	0.0%	32.4%	67.6%	28
White	0.4%	1.3%	32.6%	65.7%	1309
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)					
American Indian oversample	0.0%	5.6%	43.3%	51.1%	90
Hmong oversample	0.7%	3.0%	25.9%	70.4%	135
Somali oversample	3.1%	17.7%	27.1%	52.1%	96

19E. In the past year, how often have you or anyone in your household used an Indian health center?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Once a week or more	Once or twice a month	Once or twice during the past year	Not at all during the past year	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:					
East Metro Total	0.1%	1.4%	0.8%	97.7%	1510
Dakota County	0.0%	0.1%	0.0%	99.9%	398
Ramsey County	0.2%	3.1%	1.6%	95.1%	644
City of Saint Paul	0.0%	1.0%	2.9%	96.0%	421
Washington County	0.0%	0.0%	0.3%	99.7%	468
Results by gender:					
Females	0.2%	0.6%	0.4%	98.9%	976
Males	0.0%	2.4%	1.3%	96.3%	510
Results by age:					
18-34	0.0%	0.9%	0.3%	98.8%	232
35-44	0.0%	6.4%	3.4%	90.1%	215
45-54	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	248
55-64	0.0%	0.2%	0.6%	99.2%	326
65+	0.7%	0.0%	0.0%	99.3%	468
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	0.0%	16.4%	0.0%	83.6%	23
HS diploma or GED	0.0%	1.2%	3.1%	95.7%	149
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	0.3%	0.0%	0.3%	99.4%	447
Bachelor's degree or higher	0.0%	0.1%	0.1%	99.8%	872
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	0.0%	9.1%	4.7%	86.2%	141
\$20,000 to \$39,999	0.8%	0.0%	0.0%	99.2%	189
\$40,000 to \$59,999	0.0%	0.0%	0.2%	99.8%	200
\$60,000 to \$79,999	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	195
\$80,000 to \$99,999	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	181
\$100,000 to \$149,999	0.0%	0.2%	0.4%	99.4%	231
\$150,000 or more	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	151
Results by home language:					
English	0.1%	1.2%	0.9%	97.8%	1448
Another language	0.0%	3.3%	0.0%	96.7%	50
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	0.0%	0.0%	0.8%	99.2%	55
Asian or Asian American	0.0%	3.4%	0.0%	96.6%	50
Hispanic or Latino	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	28
White	0.1%	0.0%	0.9%	98.9%	1306
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)					
American Indian oversample	3.4%	9.1%	13.6%	73.9%	88
Hmong oversample	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	135
Somali oversample	0.0%	1.1%	4.3%	94.6%	93

19F. In the past year, how often have you or anyone in your household used a mental or behavioral health provider?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Once a week or more	Once or twice a month	Once or twice during the past year	Not at all during the past year	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:					
East Metro Total	3.0%	9.1%	11.5%	76.5%	1497
Dakota County	1.5%	7.5%	11.6%	79.4%	395
Ramsey County	3.9%	11.7%	12.5%	71.9%	639
City of Saint Paul	4.0%	9.7%	13.9%	72.4%	419
Washington County	3.5%	5.9%	8.9%	81.7%	463
Results by gender:					
Females	2.6%	10.6%	11.8%	75.0%	967
Males	3.1%	7.6%	11.4%	77.9%	505
Results by age:					
18-34	2.3%	10.0%	13.4%	74.3%	233
35-44	3.7%	15.5%	17.8%	63.0%	214
45-54	7.0%	7.7%	13.4%	71.9%	248
55-64	0.9%	8.8%	6.7%	83.6%	321
65+	1.0%	2.4%	3.7%	93.0%	459
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	0.0%	20.4%	10.5%	69.1%	25
HS diploma or GED	2.9%	6.1%	14.3%	76.7%	147
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	4.0%	10.8%	11.2%	74.0%	441
Bachelor's degree or higher	2.8%	7.5%	10.7%	79.0%	865
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	6.6%	17.8%	21.0%	54.6%	140
\$20,000 to \$39,999	3.3%	7.7%	12.2%	76.7%	190
\$40,000 to \$59,999	1.6%	9.7%	11.3%	77.3%	198
\$60,000 to \$79,999	0.5%	5.1%	6.0%	88.4%	191
\$80,000 to \$99,999	5.3%	5.2%	8.4%	81.1%	177
\$100,000 to \$149,999	1.0%	11.1%	11.5%	76.4%	231
\$150,000 or more	2.4%	6.1%	10.7%	80.8%	149
Results by home language:					
English	2.9%	9.3%	11.2%	76.5%	1436
Another language	4.1%	6.0%	15.9%	74.0%	49
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	0.0%	8.5%	3.6%	87.9%	56
Asian or Asian American	4.3%	3.6%	15.2%	76.9%	49
Hispanic or Latino	9.2%	3.5%	6.6%	80.7%	28
White	3.1%	8.3%	11.9%	76.8%	1293
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)					
American Indian oversample	10.1%	20.2%	11.2%	58.4%	89
Hmong oversample	1.5%	3.0%	5.9%	89.6%	135
Somali oversample	0.0%	5.6%	10.0%	84.4%	90

19G. In the past year, how often have you or anyone in your household used a pharmacy?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Once a week or more	Once or twice a month	Once or twice during the past year	Not at all during the past year	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:					
East Metro Total	3.5%	57.1%	32.2%	7.2%	1511
Dakota County	1.9%	60.9%	33.4%	3.8%	397
Ramsey County	4.3%	54.5%	31.5%	9.6%	647
City of Saint Paul	3.8%	52.3%	34.4%	9.5%	420
Washington County	4.3%	56.5%	31.8%	7.4%	467
Results by gender:					
Females	3.9%	57.3%	32.4%	6.4%	974
Males	3.2%	56.3%	32.6%	7.9%	513
Results by age:					
18-34	1.6%	51.4%	35.1%	11.8%	232
35-44	2.0%	55.2%	39.5%	3.2%	216
45-54	5.7%	50.7%	37.6%	5.9%	250
55-64	4.0%	67.0%	25.3%	3.7%	323
65+	5.8%	64.4%	22.1%	7.7%	469
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	0.0%	74.5%	23.6%	1.9%	23
HS diploma or GED	6.0%	55.5%	28.7%	9.8%	152
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	2.4%	57.0%	32.5%	8.1%	446
Bachelor's degree or higher	2.7%	54.8%	36.7%	5.8%	871
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	6.1%	66.4%	19.3%	8.2%	141
\$20,000 to \$39,999	1.5%	55.0%	30.9%	12.6%	189
\$40,000 to \$59,999	3.7%	50.2%	42.6%	3.5%	201
\$60,000 to \$79,999	3.7%	48.2%	39.7%	8.3%	193
\$80,000 to \$99,999	2.8%	51.6%	37.0%	8.6%	179
\$100,000 to \$149,999	1.5%	58.2%	33.5%	6.7%	230
\$150,000 or more	2.6%	61.2%	35.1%	1.2%	150
Results by home language:					
English	3.4%	57.2%	32.8%	6.5%	1448
Another language	4.3%	55.7%	27.4%	12.5%	51
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	10.7%	41.2%	24.9%	23.2%	56
Asian or Asian American	4.1%	54.7%	31.3%	10.0%	51
Hispanic or Latino	0.0%	59.3%	36.1%	4.5%	29
White	3.3%	57.6%	33.6%	5.5%	1303
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)					
American Indian oversample	6.7%	60.7%	28.1%	4.5%	89
Hmong oversample	7.4%	35.6%	38.5%	18.5%	135
Somali oversample	6.3%	43.2%	27.4%	23.2%	95

19H. In the past year, how often have you or anyone in your household used a spiritual or traditional healer or herbalist?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Once a week or more	Once or twice a month	Once or twice during the past year	Not at all during the past year	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:					
East Metro Total	0.7%	2.6%	5.4%	91.3%	1505
Dakota County	0.6%	0.2%	3.2%	96.0%	396
Ramsey County	1.0%	4.6%	8.7%	85.7%	648
City of Saint Paul	1.9%	6.4%	7.6%	84.2%	423
Washington County	0.1%	2.1%	1.9%	95.9%	461
Results by gender:					
Females	0.9%	3.8%	4.7%	90.6%	973
Males	0.1%	1.3%	6.5%	92.1%	508
Results by age:					
18-34	1.7%	1.7%	3.5%	93.1%	231
35-44	0.4%	2.3%	8.2%	89.1%	216
45-54	0.0%	5.1%	7.8%	87.1%	249
55-64	0.1%	3.1%	2.5%	94.4%	323
65+	0.7%	1.2%	1.9%	96.2%	465
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	0.0%	11.4%	32.5%	56.1%	23
HS diploma or GED	0.3%	2.2%	2.9%	94.6%	147
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	1.5%	1.8%	2.7%	94.0%	445
Bachelor's degree or higher	0.3%	1.7%	4.5%	93.5%	872
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	3.4%	8.4%	18.9%	69.3%	142
\$20,000 to \$39,999	0.1%	2.5%	3.3%	94.1%	188
\$40,000 to \$59,999	0.0%	0.2%	6.7%	93.1%	199
\$60,000 to \$79,999	0.0%	0.0%	2.1%	97.9%	193
\$80,000 to \$99,999	0.5%	3.1%	2.2%	94.3%	180
\$100,000 to \$149,999	0.0%	2.3%	3.0%	94.7%	231
\$150,000 or more	0.2%	0.5%	0.4%	98.9%	151
Results by home language:					
English	0.7%	1.3%	4.7%	93.3%	1443
Another language	0.8%	16.8%	14.2%	68.3%	50
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	2.8%	4.0%	0.8%	92.4%	56
Asian or Asian American	0.8%	15.7%	14.3%	69.2%	50
Hispanic or Latino	9.2%	0.0%	1.5%	89.3%	28
White	0.2%	1.3%	3.7%	94.8%	1300
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)					
American Indian oversample	5.6%	11.2%	21.3%	61.8%	89
Hmong oversample	2.2%	12.6%	26.7%	58.5%	135
Somali oversample	2.1%	13.8%	12.8%	71.3%	94

## 19I. In the past year, how often have you or anyone in your household used a chiropractor or osteopath?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Once a week or more	Once or twice a month	Once or twice during the past year	Not at all during the past year	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:					
East Metro Total	1.3%	11.7%	14.8%	72.2%	1512
Dakota County	1.6%	12.1%	15.0%	71.3%	398
Ramsey County	0.9%	10.2%	15.3%	73.6%	648
City of Saint Paul	1.6%	9.2%	10.4%	78.8%	423
Washington County	1.7%	14.3%	13.4%	70.5%	466
Results by gender:					
Females	1.7%	12.1%	14.7%	71.5%	975
Males	0.9%	11.3%	15.2%	72.5%	513
Results by age:					
18-34	1.5%	9.3%	16.1%	73.2%	233
35-44	1.5%	8.8%	13.7%	76.0%	215
45-54	1.7%	17.9%	19.9%	60.4%	250
55-64	1.0%	15.4%	12.3%	71.2%	327
65+	0.6%	8.3%	10.8%	80.3%	467
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	0.0%	10.2%	13.1%	76.6%	23
HS diploma or GED	1.0%	9.5%	22.5%	67.0%	150
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	2.0%	13.7%	14.1%	70.3%	448
Bachelor's degree or higher	1.2%	12.0%	11.4%	75.4%	872
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	1.5%	6.6%	26.7%	65.2%	142
\$20,000 to \$39,999	3.8%	9.6%	8.7%	77.8%	190
\$40,000 to \$59,999	0.1%	8.2%	16.7%	75.0%	200
\$60,000 to \$79,999	3.5%	6.6%	18.2%	71.7%	195
\$80,000 to \$99,999	0.5%	12.7%	15.6%	71.2%	181
\$100,000 to \$149,999	0.2%	22.3%	10.8%	66.7%	231
\$150,000 or more	0.1%	14.5%	9.8%	75.5%	149
Results by home language:					
English	1.4%	11.4%	15.6%	71.7%	1450
Another language	0.8%	17.3%	7.0%	74.8%	50
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	0.0%	6.7%	5.8%	87.5%	58
Asian or Asian American	0.9%	11.7%	5.3%	82.1%	50
Hispanic or Latino	0.0%	18.5%	16.0%	65.5%	29
White	1.4%	12.5%	16.3%	69.8%	1304
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)					
American Indian oversample	1.1%	5.6%	12.4%	80.9%	89
Hmong oversample	1.5%	10.4%	8.1%	80.0%	135
Somali oversample	1.1%	8.7%	15.2%	75.0%	92

## 19J. In the past year, how often have you or anyone in your household used integrative health care such as acupuncture, massage, or energy work?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Once a week or more	Once or twice a month	Once or twice during the past year	Not at all during the past year	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:					
East Metro Total	0.9%	5.4%	16.4%	77.3%	1512
Dakota County	1.0%	3.4%	15.6%	79.9%	400
Ramsey County	1.1%	6.4%	17.4%	75.1%	649
City of Saint Paul	1.7%	5.4%	13.7%	79.1%	422
Washington County	0.3%	6.4%	15.6%	77.8%	463
Results by gender:					
Females	1.0%	5.9%	19.8%	73.2%	975
Males	0.8%	4.9%	13.0%	81.3%	513
Results by age:					
18-34	0.7%	5.8%	19.7%	73.8%	232
35-44	0.7%	8.0%	15.9%	75.5%	215
45-54	2.0%	4.8%	19.6%	73.6%	250
55-64	0.8%	5.2%	14.4%	79.6%	325
65+	0.2%	3.3%	5.7%	90.8%	469
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	0.0%	4.0%	10.8%	85.1%	23
HS diploma or GED	1.4%	2.0%	11.5%	85.1%	151
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	1.0%	4.6%	17.6%	76.9%	447
Bachelor's degree or higher	0.5%	8.5%	19.7%	71.3%	872
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	3.2%	1.8%	21.6%	73.4%	143
\$20,000 to \$39,999	0.7%	3.1%	9.5%	86.6%	190
\$40,000 to \$59,999	0.0%	3.4%	11.1%	85.4%	201
\$60,000 to \$79,999	0.6%	2.4%	20.9%	76.1%	193
\$80,000 to \$99,999	0.2%	8.3%	16.1%	75.4%	182
\$100,000 to \$149,999	0.3%	11.1%	23.2%	65.4%	230
\$150,000 or more	0.1%	9.0%	16.9%	74.0%	150
Results by home language:					
English	0.7%	5.5%	17.0%	76.9%	1451
Another language	4.0%	4.8%	11.8%	79.5%	49
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	0.9%	9.9%	3.3%	85.9%	57
Asian or Asian American	4.1%	5.2%	9.5%	81.3%	50
Hispanic or Latino	0.0%	6.2%	32.8%	61.0%	28
White	0.5%	5.5%	17.8%	76.2%	1306
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)					
American Indian oversample	3.4%	3.4%	10.1%	83.1%	89
Hmong oversample	2.2%	7.4%	8.9%	81.5%	135
Somali oversample	2.2%		2.2%	88.0%	92

19K. In the past year, how often have you or anyone in your household used a place of worship or sacred space such as a church, mosque, synagogue, or sweat lodge?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Once a week or more	Once or twice a month	Once or twice during the past year	Not at all during the past year	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:					
East Metro Total	22.4%	13.5%	17.8%	46.3%	1517
Dakota County	25.1%	14.6%	16.4%	43.9%	400
Ramsey County	17.3%	11.9%	19.6%	51.2%	649
City of Saint Paul	16.4%	6.5%	15.3%	61.8%	420
Washington County	29.2%	15.3%	16.1%	39.4%	468
Results by gender:					
Females	24.3%	13.4%	17.1%	45.3%	978
Males	19.7%	14.2%	19.2%	46.9%	514
Results by age:					
18-34	16.0%	14.1%	16.4%	53.5%	233
35-44	18.3%	14.2%	25.8%	41.6%	215
45-54	24.4%	13.9%	19.2%	42.5%	251
55-64	20.6%	14.5%	12.2%	52.7%	323
65+	38.5%	11.5%	13.0%	37.0%	473
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	21.0%	3.2%	39.8%	36.0%	24
HS diploma or GED	19.6%	8.7%	14.7%	57.0%	151
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	22.1%	12.7%	17.9%	47.3%	446
Bachelor's degree or higher	24.1%	19.4%	16.1%	40.3%	877
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	18.6%	4.6%	27.7%	49.1%	143
\$20,000 to \$39,999	17.8%	7.0%	14.9%	60.3%	191
\$40,000 to \$59,999	23.5%	7.5%	15.9%	53.1%	200
\$60,000 to \$79,999	20.4%	16.0%	22.5%	41.0%	195
\$80,000 to \$99,999	21.7%	16.2%	15.2%	46.9%	182
\$100,000 to \$149,999	19.0%	26.8%	15.9%	38.2%	231
\$150,000 or more	23.3%	24.6%	17.9%	34.2%	151
Results by home language:					
English	22.5%	14.2%	17.7%	45.5%	1456
Another language	20.0%	6.7%	20.0%	53.4%	49
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	32.0%	11.2%	12.7%	44.1%	56
Asian or Asian American	13.7%	5.2%	20.7%	60.5%	50
Hispanic or Latino	30.3%	13.2%	26.6%	29.9%	27
White	22.1%	15.1%	16.6%	46.1%	1312
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)					
American Indian oversample	15.7%	14.6%	16.9%	52.8%	89
Hmong oversample	12.6%	5.2%	5.9%	76.3%	135
Somali oversample	75.3%	6.5%	1.1%	17.2%	93

19L. In the past year, how often have you or anyone in your household used a fitness center?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Once a week or more	Once or twice a month	Once or twice during the past year	Not at all during the past year	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:					
East Metro Total	26.3%	10.9%	13.6%	49.2%	1515
Dakota County	26.6%	10.5%	13.9%	48.9%	399
Ramsey County	24.8%	11.9%	15.7%	47.6%	648
City of Saint Paul	24.3%	14.5%	12.4%	48.7%	422
Washington County	29.2%	9.1%	8.5%	53.1%	468
Results by gender:					
Females	25.8%	9.6%	13.2%	51.4%	979
Males	27.3%	11.2%	14.7%	46.9%	512
Results by age:					
18-34	31.2%	10.4%	16.1%	42.3%	233
35-44	26.9%	8.6%	19.6%	44.9%	215
45-54	29.1%	14.5%	12.6%	43.8%	252
55-64	22.0%	10.6%	11.4%	56.0%	325
65+	18.4%	8.5%	6.4%	66.7%	470
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	2.7%	8.1%	23.0%	66.2%	22
HS diploma or GED	17.2%	5.0%	13.8%	64.0%	152
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	21.5%	10.8%	12.1%	55.7%	448
Bachelor's degree or higher	40.1%	14.8%	13.8%	31.3%	874
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	7.3%	5.7%	24.3%	62.7%	143
\$20,000 to \$39,999	17.6%	12.9%	13.3%	56.2%	190
\$40,000 to \$59,999	22.6%	12.3%	10.7%	54.4%	202
\$60,000 to \$79,999	26.7%	8.2%	9.9%	55.3%	195
\$80,000 to \$99,999	36.5%	10.4%	14.5%	38.6%	181
\$100,000 to \$149,999	41.8%	9.1%	11.7%	37.4%	230
\$150,000 or more	39.9%	20.5%	11.3%	28.3%	151
Results by home language:					
English	26.5%	10.3%	12.9%	50.3%	1455
Another language	27.0%	17.1%	21.8%	34.1%	48
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	17.5%	9.5%	14.3%	58.7%	57
Asian or Asian American	27.0%	16.7%	25.2%	31.1%	49
Hispanic or Latino	45.4%	14.7%	3.5%	36.3%	28
White	26.8%	10.3%	11.4%	51.5%	1310
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)					
American Indian oversample	10.1%	12.4%	16.9%	60.7%	89
Hmong oversample	14.8%	20.7%	14.8%	49.6%	135
Somali oversample	28.4%	26.3%	8.4%	36.8%	95

19M. In the past year, how often have you or anyone in your household used support groups?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Once a week or more	Once or twice a month	Once or twice during the past year	Not at all during the past year	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:					
East Metro Total	2.7%	4.3%	5.7%	87.4%	1513
Dakota County	2.1%	2.4%	4.4%	91.1%	399
Ramsey County	3.4%	6.6%	8.2%	81.8%	647
City of Saint Paul	3.7%	8.4%	7.0%	80.9%	422
Washington County	2.0%	2.6%	2.6%	92.8%	467
Results by gender:					
Females	3.7%	4.6%	4.9%	86.8%	977
Males	0.9%	4.2%	6.5%	88.4%	512
Results by age:					
18-34	1.1%	3.4%	5.2%	90.2%	232
35-44	1.6%	5.1%	9.8%	83.6%	214
45-54	5.3%	3.6%	5.9%	85.2%	251
55-64	2.5%	5.8%	3.6%	88.2%	325
65+	2.9%	4.5%	2.7%	89.9%	471
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	4.4%	2.2%	18.0%	75.4%	23
HS diploma or GED	0.8%	4.0%	5.7%	89.5%	150
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	3.7%	6.4%	5.3%	84.7%	446
Bachelor's degree or higher	2.4%	3.2%	4.3%	90.2%	875
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	4.8%	9.3%	13.1%	72.8%	141
\$20,000 to \$39,999	5.3%	2.2%	7.5%	84.9%	189
\$40,000 to \$59,999	1.4%	8.2%	4.6%	85.8%	203
\$60,000 to \$79,999	1.4%	1.7%	4.4%	92.5%	194
\$80,000 to \$99,999	2.5%	1.3%	2.6%	93.7%	182
\$100,000 to \$149,999	2.4%	1.4%	4.7%	91.5%	231
\$150,000 or more	0.7%	7.7%	3.0%	88.6%	150
Results by home language:					
English	2.7%	4.7%	5.2%	87.5%	1453
Another language	1.9%	0.0%	13.0%	85.1%	48
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	5.4%	7.4%	5.1%	82.1%	58
Asian or Asian American	2.6%	0.0%	13.2%	84.2%	49
Hispanic or Latino	9.2%	6.1%	0.0%	84.7%	28
White	2.4%	4.2%	4.0%	89.4%	1307
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)					
American Indian oversample	7.9%	12.4%	7.9%	71.9%	89
Hmong oversample	11.1%	3.0%	6.7%	79.3%	135
Somali oversample	15.1%	17.2%	9.7%	58.1%	93

19N. In the past year, how often have you or anyone in your household used a social worker or home visitor?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Once a week or more	Once or twice a month	Once or twice during the past year	Not at all during the past year	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:					
East Metro Total	0.8%	2.9%	6.1%	90.2%	1515
Dakota County	0.3%	1.5%	6.1%	92.1%	400
Ramsey County	1.6%	4.1%	7.0%	87.3%	648
City of Saint Paul	2.4%	6.3%	6.1%	85.2%	423
Washington County	0.2%	2.9%	3.9%	93.0%	467
Results by gender:					
Females	0.8%	3.8%	5.1%	90.3%	978
Males	1.0%	2.0%	7.4%	89.6%	513
Results by age:					
18-34	0.9%	0.4%	2.9%	95.7%	232
35-44	0.4%	5.1%	11.3%	83.2%	215
45-54	1.6%	3.1%	4.2%	91.1%	250
55-64	0.4%	4.0%	4.2%	91.4%	326
65+	0.7%	4.0%	6.3%	88.9%	471
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	0.0%	11.0%	37.1%	51.9%	24
HS diploma or GED	2.2%	2.8%	4.5%	90.5%	151
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	0.6%	4.2%	3.2%	92.0%	446
Bachelor's degree or higher	0.5%	0.5%	4.0%	95.0%	875
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	4.9%	8.8%	23.2%	63.2%	143
\$20,000 to \$39,999	0.3%	3.2%	0.7%	95.8%	189
\$40,000 to \$59,999	0.6%	3.4%	4.7%	91.4%	203
\$60,000 to \$79,999	0.0%	0.0%	3.7%	96.2%	195
\$80,000 to \$99,999	0.0%	4.3%	2.5%	93.2%	181
\$100,000 to \$149,999	0.0%	0.0%	1.3%	98.7%	230
\$150,000 or more	0.0%	0.0%	0.7%	99.3%	150
Results by home language:					
English	0.6%	2.5%	5.5%	91.4%	1453
Another language	3.9%	7.8%	13.9%	74.4%	50
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	2.6%	3.4%	5.7%	88.2%	58
Asian or Asian American	4.1%	8.1%	13.5%	74.3%	50
Hispanic or Latino	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	28
White	0.4%	2.3%	4.2%	93.1%	1308
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)					
American Indian oversample	8.0%	13.6%	8.0%	70.5%	88
Hmong oversample	1.5%	4.4%	9.6%	84.4%	135
Somali oversample	2.1%	10.6%	6.4%	80.9%	94

190. In the past year, how often have you or anyone in your household used your family and friends?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Once a week or more	Once or twice a month	Once or twice during the past year	Not at all during the past year	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:					
East Metro Total	46.6%	22.4%	18.5%	12.5%	1514
Dakota County	42.1%	23.5%	20.2%	14.1%	394
Ramsey County	46.6%	22.0%	19.9%	11.6%	650
City of Saint Paul	48.6%	19.4%	19.6%	12.4%	425
Washington County	54.1%	21.4%	12.6%	11.9%	470
Results by gender:					
Females	52.5%	23.6%	12.9%	11.0%	975
Males	39.3%	21.8%	25.0%	14.0%	514
Results by age:					
18-34	49.4%	21.4%	16.4%	12.8%	232
35-44	52.9%	19.7%	22.7%	4.7%	215
45-54	46.3%	25.0%	17.1%	11.6%	253
55-64	44.4%	23.8%	16.0%	15.8%	323
65+	38.3%	23.2%	19.7%	18.8%	469
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	38.5%	9.4%	45.4%	6.7%	24
HS diploma or GED	33.2%	21.4%	26.8%	18.6%	150
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	51.3%	24.3%	13.8%	10.5%	447
Bachelor's degree or higher	50.8%	24.5%	13.0%	11.7%	874
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	39.1%	12.8%	38.5%	9.6%	145
\$20,000 to \$39,999	44.3%	16.8%	22.7%	16.2%	188
\$40,000 to \$59,999	45.1%	28.1%	11.5%	15.3%	202
\$60,000 to \$79,999	46.3%	27.2%	11.8%	14.6%	192
\$80,000 to \$99,999	46.6%	30.7%	14.0%	8.8%	180
\$100,000 to \$149,999	49.9%	25.6%	13.1%	11.5%	230
\$150,000 or more	55.5%	22.3%	11.6%	10.6%	151
Results by home language:					
English	47.8%	22.2%	17.7%	12.4%	1452
Another language	34.7%	24.1%	29.8%	11.4%	50
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	48.2%	25.3%	6.6%	20.0%	57
Asian or Asian American	30.6%	23.4%	33.8%	12.3%	50
Hispanic or Latino	50.1%	6.6%	30.4%	12.9%	28
White	47.2%	23.6%	16.8%	12.3%	1307
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)					
American Indian oversample	56.7%	22.2%	8.9%	12.2%	90
Hmong oversample	36.3%	28.1%	19.3%	16.3%	135
Somali oversample	67.4%	14.7%	6.3%	11.6%	95

#### 20A. Are you currently employed?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Yes	No	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:			
East Metro Total	69.8%	30.2%	1531
Dakota County	77.4%	22.6%	401
Ramsey County	63.6%	36.4%	656
City of Saint Paul	64.0%	36.0%	426
Washington County	71.0%	29.0%	474
Results by gender:			
Females	66.1%	33.9%	989
Males	73.7%	26.3%	516
Results by age:			
18-34	87.8%	12.2%	234
35-44	78.8%	21.2%	215
45-54	85.2%	14.8%	253
55-64	68.2%	31.8%	327
65+	14.0%	86.0%	480
Results by education level:			
Less than HS diploma, no GED	31.3%	68.7%	22
HS diploma or GED	60.9%	39.1%	156
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	70.2%	29.8%	451
Bachelor's degree or higher	82.6%	17.4%	882
Results by household income:			
Less than \$20,000	37.3%	62.7%	142
\$20,000 to \$39,999	69.0%	31.0%	195
\$40,000 to \$59,999	70.0%	30.0%	206
\$60,000 to \$79,999	70.9%	29.1%	194
\$80,000 to \$99,999	89.1%	10.9%	182
\$100,000 to \$149,999	91.4%	8.6%	234
\$150,000 or more	89.4%	10.6%	151
Results by home language:			
English	69.8%	30.2%	1467
Another language	68.4%	31.6%	51
Results by race/ethnicity:			
Black or African American	63.1%	36.9%	57
Asian or Asian American	71.7%	28.3%	52
Hispanic or Latino	78.0%	22.0%	31
White	70.5%	29.5%	1317
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)			
American Indian oversample	64.1%	35.9%	92
Hmong oversample	71.9%	28.1%	135
Somali oversample	71.1%	28.9%	97

#### 20A. What is your current employment situation?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Working full-time in one job (35+ hours per week)	Working full-time in two or more jobs (35+ hours per week total)	Working part-time (1-34 hours per week)	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:				
East Metro Total	75.5%	4.6%	19.9%	908
Dakota County	81.0%	3.6%	15.4%	241
Ramsey County	68.4%	6.6%	25.0%	406
City of Saint Paul	65.4%	9.3%	25.2%	271
Washington County	79.4%	2.5%	18.1%	261
Results by gender:				
Females	71.1%	5.1%	23.9%	583
Males	80.0%	3.8%	16.2%	310
Results by age:				
18-34	68.8%	4.9%	26.3%	201
35-44	86.5%	1.5%	11.9%	188
45-54	82.3%	7.1%	10.6%	216
55-64	77.4%	4.8%	17.8%	227
65+	20.8%	1.2%	78.0%	68
Results by education level:				
Less than HS diploma, no GED	-	-	-	7
HS diploma or GED	55.3%	2.1%	42.6%	53
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	74.6%	8.0%	17.4%	246
Bachelor's degree or higher	84.9%	3.2%	11.9%	598
Results by household income:				
Less than \$20,000	25.2%	8.7%	66.2%	38
\$20,000 to \$39,999	72.7%	7.0%	20.3%	101
\$40,000 to \$59,999	66.7%	12.0%	21.2%	113
\$60,000 to \$79,999	81.6%	1.4%	16.9%	123
\$80,000 to \$99,999	83.1%	2.8%	14.0%	134
\$100,000 to \$149,999	83.5%	3.4%	13.1%	185
\$150,000 or more	94.7%	0.7%	4.6%	124
Results by home language:				
English	75.8%	4.7%	19.5%	862
Another language	72.1%	4.3%	23.6%	38
Results by race/ethnicity:				
Black or African American	68.9%	12.7%	18.4%	34
Asian or Asian American	77.2%	0.7%	22.1%	39
Hispanic or Latino	76.3%	13.4%	10.3%	23
White	75.9%	4.5%	19.6%	769
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)				
American Indian oversample	50.8%	8.5%	40.7%	59
Hmong oversample	82.5%	5.2%	12.4%	97
Somali oversample	66.2%	10.3%	23.5%	68

20A. Why are you currently not employed?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Unemployed and looking for work	Retired	Disabled	Stay-at-home parent	Full-time student	Other	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:							
East Metro Total	7.0%	57.1%	15.0%	14.3%	2.5%	4.1%	603
Dakota County	7.6%	73.8%	6.0%	9.2%	2.4%	1.0%	154
Ramsey County	7.4%	47.4%	22.4%	14.8%	2.8%	5.2%	240
City of Saint Paul	8.3%	32.7%	34.3%	10.2%	5.1%	9.3%	149
Washington County	5.2%	62.0%	6.4%	19.6%	1.7%	5.1%	209
Results by gender:							
Females	5.8%	57.7%	13.7%	17.1%	3.3%	2.4%	391
Males	6.7%	56.6%	17.4%	11.3%	1.4%	6.7%	202
Results by age:							
18-34	21.2%	6.8%	16.8%	34.2%	19.3%	1.6%	32
35-44	5.9%	10.2%	26.1%	52.9%	1.0%	3.8%	27
45-54	22.7%	2.0%	42.5%	27.4%	0.0%	5.4%	34
55-64	3.0%	59.5%	30.4%	6.1%	0.0%	0.9%	97
65+	1.2%	97.4%	1.0%	0.2%	0.0%	0.2%	400
Results by education level:							
Less than HS diploma, no GED	-	-	-	-	-	-	15
HS diploma or GED	1.8%	70.0%	19.2%	7.0%	0.0%	1.9%	98
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	7.3%	54.8%	16.9%	15.3%	3.5%	2.2%	194
Bachelor's degree or higher	15.1%	60.5%	2.0%	14.3%	6.2%	1.9%	281
Results by household income:							
Less than \$20,000	11.2%	26.3%	35.2%	17.4%	1.0%	9.0%	98
\$20,000 to \$39,999	12.0%	72.9%	11.0%	0.0%	4.1%	0.0%	89
\$40,000 to \$59,999	1.0%	75.7%	4.8%	18.0%	0.0%	0.5%	88
\$60,000 to \$79,999	1.9%	70.2%	0.0%	20.1%	7.1%	0.7%	70
\$80,000 to \$99,999	0.0%	78.3%	0.0%	19.8%	0.0%	1.9%	48
\$100,000 to \$149,999	2.7%	64.4%	0.0%	32.9%	0.0%	0.0%	49
\$150,000 or more	2.1%	63.0%	0.0%	19.4%	6.8%	8.7%	26
Results by home language:							
English	7.6%	59.7%	14.0%	14.9%	2.7%	1.1%	586
Another language	-	-	-	-	-	-	13
Results by race/ethnicity:							
Black or African American	14.3%	28.3%	45.5%	11.8%	0.0%	0.0%	21
Asian or Asian American	-	-	-	-	-	-	13
Hispanic or Latino	-	-	-	-	-	-	8
White	7.1%	65.8%	11.3%	11.4%	2.7%	1.6%	532
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)							
American Indian oversample	21.2%	15.2%	42.4%	18.2%	0.0%	3.0%	33
Hmong oversample	18.9%	13.5%	29.7%	27.0%	5.4%	5.4%	37
Somali oversample	29.6%	22.2%	14.8%	22.2%	7.4%		27

#### 21. Would you prefer to have one full-time job?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Yes	No	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:			(
East Metro Total	38.2%	61.8%	237
Dakota County	42.0%	58.0%	49
Ramsey County	39.5%	60.5%	111
City of Saint Paul	49.1%	50.9%	73
Washington County	28.4%	71.6%	77
Results by gender:			
Females	38.5%	61.5%	181
Males	38.0%	62.0%	52
Results by age:			
18-34	45.3%	54.7%	49
35-44	50.7%	49.3%	30
45-54	45.2%	54.8%	46
55-64	21.5%	78.5%	65
65+	4.8%	95.2%	47
Results by education level:			
Less than HS diploma, no GED	-	-	2
HS diploma or GED	45.2%	54.8%	22
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	33.6%	66.4%	73
Bachelor's degree or higher	30.4%	69.6%	138
Results by household income:			
Less than \$20,000	45.2%	54.8%	25
\$20,000 to \$39,999	35.6%	64.4%	35
\$40,000 to \$59,999	67.3%	32.7%	32
\$60,000 to \$79,999	22.5%	77.5%	36
\$80,000 to \$99,999	26.4%	73.6%	37
\$100,000 to \$149,999	9.6%	90.4%	33
\$150,000 or more	-	-	13
Results by home language:			
English	41.2%	58.8%	228
Another language	-	-	7
Results by race/ethnicity:			
Black or African American	-	-	11
Asian or Asian American	-	-	5
Hispanic or Latino	-	-	5
White	41.5%	58.5%	200
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)			
American Indian oversample	51.7%	48.3%	29
Hmong oversample	-	-	17
Somali oversample	65.2%	34.8%	23

### 22. Do you earn enough at your job(s) to cover your living expenses?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Yes	No	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:			, ,
East Metro Total	79.7%	20.3%	911
Dakota County	82.0%	18.0%	241
Ramsey County	73.8%	26.2%	406
City of Saint Paul	72.7%	27.3%	271
Washington County	87.3%	12.7%	264
Results by gender:			
Females	69.2%	30.8%	586
Males	90.9%	9.1%	310
Results by age:			
18-34	71.9%	28.1%	200
35-44	87.4%	12.6%	188
45-54	85.0%	15.0%	217
55-64	86.4%	13.6%	228
65+	58.7%	41.3%	70
Results by education level:			
Less than HS diploma, no GED	-	-	7
HS diploma or GED	65.5%	34.5%	54
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	77.2%	22.8%	248
Bachelor's degree or higher	89.0%	11.0%	598
Results by household income:			
Less than \$20,000	38.9%	61.1%	38
\$20,000 to \$39,999	59.6%	40.4%	101
\$40,000 to \$59,999	72.1%	27.9%	115
\$60,000 to \$79,999	84.0%	16.0%	124
\$80,000 to \$99,999	89.1%	10.9%	134
\$100,000 to \$149,999	94.2%	5.8%	185
\$150,000 or more	99.2%	0.8%	124
Results by home language:			
English	80.2%	19.8%	865
Another language	77.6%	22.4%	38
Results by race/ethnicity:			
Black or African American	34.1%	65.9%	33
Asian or Asian American	79.3%	20.7%	39
Hispanic or Latino	82.3%	17.7%	23
White	84.2%	15.8%	773
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)			
American Indian oversample	57.6%	42.4%	59
Hmong oversample	63.9%	36.1%	97
Somali oversample	49.3%	50.7%	67

### 23. Does your job(s) allow you to use your prior skills, training, education and experience?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Yes	No	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:			
East Metro Total	89.0%	11.0%	900
Dakota County	89.4%	10.6%	239
Ramsey County	86.1%	13.9%	401
City of Saint Paul	85.1%	14.9%	267
Washington County	94.0%	6.0%	260
Results by gender:			
Females	89.6%	10.4%	579
Males	88.1%	11.9%	307
Results by age:			
18-34	82.7%	17.3%	197
35-44	95.1%	4.9%	187
45-54	94.7%	5.3%	215
55-64	87.8%	12.2%	224
65+	95.0%	5.0%	69
Results by education level:			
Less than HS diploma, no GED	-	-	7
HS diploma or GED	73.0%	27.0%	51
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	88.6%	11.4%	243
Bachelor's degree or higher	96.5%	3.5%	595
Results by household income:			
Less than \$20,000	49.2%	50.8%	37
\$20,000 to \$39,999	88.7%	11.3%	99
\$40,000 to \$59,999	81.0%	19.0%	113
\$60,000 to \$79,999	96.3%	3.7%	122
\$80,000 to \$99,999	89.7%	10.3%	133
\$100,000 to \$149,999	98.0%	2.0%	183
\$150,000 or more	99.8%	0.2%	123
Results by home language:			
English	89.8%	10.2%	854
Another language	78.2%	21.8%	38
Results by race/ethnicity:			
Black or African American	71.0%	29.0%	34
Asian or Asian American	84.3%	15.7%	39
Hispanic or Latino	97.1%	2.9%	23
White	91.2%	8.8%	763
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)			
American Indian oversample	94.9%	5.1%	59
Hmong oversample	86.5%	13.5%	96
Somali oversample	80.9%	19.1%	68

#### 24. How worried are you about losing your job?

All data weighted unless					Number of respondents
otherwise noted	Very worried	Fairly worried	Slightly worried	Not worried	(unweighted)
Results by region:					
East Metro Total	5.1%	9.7%	29.4%	55.8%	912
Dakota County	2.9%	10.1%	31.3%	55.8%	242
Ramsey County	8.0%	11.6%	26.8%	53.6%	406
City of Saint Paul	5.4%	16.8%	19.7%	58.1%	271
Washington County	3.2%	5.5%	30.9%	60.4%	264
Results by gender:					
Females	2.5%	8.9%	27.9%	60.6%	587
Males	7.2%	9.7%	31.6%	51.5%	310
Results by age:					
18-34	6.7%	12.9%	18.9%	61.4%	201
35-44	3.7%	5.3%	33.8%	57.2%	188
45-54	5.7%	8.9%	38.2%	47.2%	217
55-64	1.7%	9.7%	36.0%	52.7%	228
65+	6.5%	4.8%	16.6%	72.1%	70
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	-	-	-	-	7
HS diploma or GED	7.4%	24.3%	17.2%	51.1%	54
Some college, trade school,					
or Associate degree	5.1%	6.3%	38.6%	49.9%	248
Bachelor's degree or higher	3.4%	5.2%	29.9%	61.4%	599
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	28.2%	8.0%	11.7%	52.1%	38
\$20,000 to \$39,999	5.6%	34.1%	19.9%	40.4%	101
\$40,000 to \$59,999	6.0%	5.0%	28.4%	60.6%	116
\$60,000 to \$79,999	4.1%	6.4%	38.2%	51.3%	124
\$80,000 to \$99,999	0.0%	8.9%	39.3%	51.8%	134
\$100,000 to \$149,999	0.4%	3.7%	30.3%	65.5%	185
\$150,000 or more	2.2%	1.5%	26.5%	69.7%	124
Results by home language:					
English	4.5%	7.4%	30.0%	58.1%	866
Another language	6.3%	38.7%	25.3%	29.7%	38
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	23.5%	27.3%	22.8%	26.4%	34
Asian or Asian American	5.8%	40.4%	18.5%	35.3%	39
Hispanic or Latino	1.8%	12.2%	23.6%	62.5%	23
White	4.0%	5.0%	31.3%	59.7%	773
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)					
American Indian oversample	8.5%	6.8%	20.3%	64.4%	59
Hmong oversample	23.7%	18.6%	18.6%	39.2%	97
Somali oversample	10.3%	14.7%	17.6%	57.4%	68

### 25. How worried are you about having a serious illness or injury that leaves you unable to work for a couple of months?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Very worried	Fairly worried	Slightly worried	Not worried	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:	Tory wormed	Tally Worlloa	ongmay womou	1101 11011104	(unitrolginou)
East Metro Total	8.5%	11.5%	32.5%	47.4%	910
Dakota County	9.8%	10.8%	34.3%	45.1%	242
Ramsey County	9.8%	13.7%	31.0%	45.5%	405
City of Saint Paul	12.7%	11.8%	27.1%	48.4%	270
Washington County	3.7%	8.5%	32.3%	55.4%	263
Results by gender:			0=1070		
Females	9.4%	7.7%	33.4%	49.5%	585
Males	6.2%	15.7%	32.2%	46.0%	310
Results by age:	5.27		0=1=70		
18-34	8.8%	12.1%	24.4%	54.7%	201
35-44	5.2%	5.2%	37.3%	52.3%	188
45-54	10.8%	15.9%	35.6%	37.6%	215
55-64	8.7%	10.8%	39.4%	41.1%	228
65+	8.2%	10.8%	39.2%	41.8%	70
Results by education level:	0.270	10.070	33.270		
Less than HS diploma, no GED	-	-	-	-	7
HS diploma or GED	14.3%	16.9%	28.8%	39.9%	54
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	9.9%	14.6%	35.4%	40.0%	247
Bachelor's degree or higher	2.8%	7.7%	31.5%	58.0%	599
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	13.1%	27.4%	32.2%	27.4%	38
\$20,000 to \$39,999	25.0%	17.3%	34.7%	23.0%	100
\$40,000 to \$59,999	10.9%	10.8%	33.5%	44.8%	116
\$60,000 to \$79,999	13.0%	11.1%	21.1%	54.8%	124
\$80,000 to \$99,999	2.1%	14.2%	34.9%	48.7%	133
\$100,000 to \$149,999	2.3%	4.9%	36.3%	56.4%	185
\$150,000 or more	0.0%	3.5%	31.2%	65.3%	124
Results by home language:					
English	7.1%	9.9%	33.0%	50.0%	864
Another language	19.9%	32.8%	29.2%	18.2%	38
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	24.4%	20.5%	32.0%	23.2%	33
Asian or Asian American	22.4%	21.4%	26.8%	29.5%	39
Hispanic or Latino	8.6%	13.2%	27.0%	51.1%	23
White	5.4%	10.3%	33.7%	50.6%	772
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)					
American Indian oversample	13.8%	17.2%	29.3%	39.7%	58
Hmong oversample	34.0%	10.3%	26.8%	28.9%	97
Somali oversample	4.3%	17.4%	23.2%	55.1%	69

### 26. How worried are you about becoming unable to work for the rest of your life as the result of a disability?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Very worried	Fairly worried	Slightly worried	Not worried	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:					(ga)
East Metro Total	7.9%	7.3%	28.8%	55.9%	912
Dakota County	7.7%	8.3%	31.1%	52.9%	242
Ramsey County	10.1%	5.8%	27.3%	56.9%	406
City of Saint Paul	12.1%	8.9%	20.6%	58.4%	271
Washington County	4.2%	8.5%	27.8%	59.5%	264
Results by gender:					
Females	7.1%	6.0%	28.2%	58.7%	587
Males	8.6%	8.9%	28.5%	54.0%	310
Results by age:					
18-34	6.9%	5.9%	17.0%	70.1%	201
35-44	3.7%	6.3%	32.3%	57.7%	188
45-54	13.4%	6.8%	36.9%	42.9%	217
55-64	6.8%	12.6%	37.1%	43.5%	228
65+	9.9%	9.4%	39.4%	41.3%	70
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	-	-	-	-	7
HS diploma or GED	9.6%	9.3%	24.5%	56.6%	54
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	12.2%	7.4%	30.9%	49.5%	248
Bachelor's degree or higher	3.3%	4.2%	29.9%	62.6%	599
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	14.1%	7.3%	14.2%	64.4%	38
\$20,000 to \$39,999	21.2%	10.9%	29.0%	38.9%	101
\$40,000 to \$59,999	8.0%	8.0%	33.4%	50.6%	116
\$60,000 to \$79,999	16.2%	5.7%	19.0%	59.1%	124
\$80,000 to \$99,999	3.0%	12.9%	27.6%	56.5%	134
\$100,000 to \$149,999	1.0%	2.3%	34.7%	62.0%	185
\$150,000 or more	0.0%	0.6%	36.0%	63.4%	124
Results by home language:					
English	5.7%	5.8%	29.6%	58.9%	866
Another language	29.9%	25.8%	22.9%	21.4%	38
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	18.3%	16.6%	22.1%	42.9%	34
Asian or Asian American	21.7%	18.9%	25.1%	34.3%	39
Hispanic or Latino	8.3%	29.0%	0.0%	62.7%	23
White	5.6%	5.4%	29.8%	59.2%	773
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)					
American Indian oversample	16.9%	10.2%	30.5%	42.4%	59
Hmong oversample	32.3%	12.5%	22.9%	32.3%	96
Somali oversample	5.8%	10.1%	15.9%	68.1%	69

### 27A. Does your employer provide retirement benefits, such as a pension or 401(k)?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Yes	No	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:			
East Metro Total	77.7%	22.3%	910
Dakota County	81.1%	18.9%	242
Ramsey County	71.4%	28.6%	405
City of Saint Paul	65.5%	34.5%	271
Washington County	83.7%	16.3%	263
Results by gender:			
Females	72.0%	28.0%	586
Males	83.1%	16.9%	309
Results by age:			
18-34	74.9%	25.1%	201
35-44	83.2%	16.8%	188
45-54	80.8%	19.2%	217
55-64	77.5%	22.5%	226
65+	50.3%	49.7%	70
Results by education level:			
Less than HS diploma, no GED	-	-	7
HS diploma or GED	69.8%	30.2%	54
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	74.9%	25.1%	246
Bachelor's degree or higher	85.3%	14.7%	599
Results by household income:			
Less than \$20,000	34.2%	65.8%	38
\$20,000 to \$39,999	69.8%	30.2%	100
\$40,000 to \$59,999	69.1%	30.9%	116
\$60,000 to \$79,999	78.7%	21.3%	123
\$80,000 to \$99,999	85.9%	14.1%	134
\$100,000 to \$149,999	89.5%	10.5%	185
\$150,000 or more	91.1%	8.9%	124
Results by home language:			
English	78.1%	21.9%	864
Another language	68.9%	31.1%	38
Results by race/ethnicity:			
Black or African American	71.4%	28.6%	34
Asian or Asian American	73.2%	26.8%	39
Hispanic or Latino	76.3%	23.7%	23
White	78.5%	21.5%	772
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)			
American Indian oversample	57.6%	42.4%	59
Hmong oversample	69.1%	30.9%	97
Somali oversample	51.5%	48.5%	68

### 27B. How worried are you about having your retirement benefits from your employer cut substantially?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Very worried	Fairly worried	Slightly worried	Not worried	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:		, , , , , , ,			()
East Metro Total	8.0%	16.9%	33.5%	41.7%	703
Dakota County	6.6%	15.5%	34.7%	43.2%	191
Ramsey County	11.0%	15.7%	37.0%	36.3%	301
City of Saint Paul	11.3%	21.6%	27.4%	39.8%	196
Washington County	5.2%	21.3%	25.3%	48.1%	211
Results by gender:	5.27				
Females	8.8%	15.2%	35.9%	40.1%	437
Males	6.6%	19.1%	32.0%	42.3%	255
Results by age:	51571		52.070		
18-34	5.9%	19.7%	28.2%	46.2%	155
35-44	5.2%	14.8%	34.3%	45.7%	161
45-54	12.2%	18.1%	39.2%	30.6%	170
55-64	7.9%	12.4%	35.7%	44.0%	170
65+	6.2%	10.4%	23.7%	59.7%	40
Results by education level:	0.270	, .	20.170	33 70	
Less than HS diploma, no GED	_	-	-	_	2
HS diploma or GED	11.6%	25.6%	28.3%	34.5%	38
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	12.1%	15.3%	37.7%	34.9%	173
Bachelor's degree or higher	3.7%	12.3%	34.1%	49.9%	487
Results by household income:					-
Less than \$20,000	-	-	-	-	10
\$20,000 to \$39,999	17.1%	36.7%	16.1%	30.1%	63
\$40,000 to \$59,999	6.6%	8.1%	52.7%	32.6%	89
\$60,000 to \$79,999	16.0%	19.0%	22.8%	42.3%	91
\$80,000 to \$99,999	5.8%	18.6%	35.1%	40.5%	110
\$100,000 to \$149,999	2.4%	7.3%	37.9%	52.4%	160
\$150,000 or more	1.9%	12.3%	36.1%	49.7%	110
Results by home language:					
English	7.8%	13.9%	34.1%	44.3%	666
Another language	2.6%	60.2%	26.7%	10.5%	29
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	33.4%	26.2%	12.7%	27.7%	24
Asian or Asian American	5.7%	44.4%	27.4%	22.4%	30
Hispanic or Latino	-	-	-	_	18
White	6.7%	14.3%	35.6%	43.3%	600
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)					
American Indian oversample	12.1%	0.0%	33.3%	54.5%	33
Hmong oversample	17.9%	22.4%	35.8%	23.9%	67
Somali oversample	6.3%	28.1%	25.0%	40.6%	32

28A. Right now, is there anything that is making it hard for you to get a job or find a better job?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Yes	No	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:			
East Metro Total	24.5%	75.5%	930
Dakota County	21.9%	78.1%	244
Ramsey County	30.5%	69.5%	417
City of Saint Paul	35.6%	64.4%	277
Washington County	17.3%	82.7%	269
Results by gender:			
Females	26.4%	73.6%	600
Males	20.8%	79.2%	314
Results by age:			
18-34	35.5%	64.5%	206
35-44	18.9%	81.1%	189
45-54	18.8%	81.2%	222
55-64	15.6%	84.4%	232
65+	10.8%	89.2%	73
Results by education level:			
Less than HS diploma, no GED	-	-	8
HS diploma or GED	32.0%	68.0%	56
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	24.2%	75.8%	252
Bachelor's degree or higher	18.9%	81.1%	609
Results by household income:			
Less than \$20,000	62.0%	38.0%	47
\$20,000 to \$39,999	48.8%	51.2%	105
\$40,000 to \$59,999	26.9%	73.1%	118
\$60,000 to \$79,999	19.5%	80.5%	124
\$80,000 to \$99,999	16.4%	83.6%	134
\$100,000 to \$149,999	9.3%	90.7%	185
\$150,000 or more	4.8%	95.2%	123
Results by home language:			
English	23.2%	76.8%	883
Another language	39.7%	60.3%	39
Results by race/ethnicity:			
Black or African American	65.7%	34.3%	37
Asian or Asian American	41.0%	59.0%	39
Hispanic or Latino	21.4%	78.6%	25
White	19.2%	80.8%	785
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)			
American Indian oversample	42.2%	57.8%	64
Hmong oversample	40.4%	59.6%	104
Somali oversample	35.5%	64.5%	76

#### 28B. What are the top three barriers you face to getting a job or to finding a better job?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Transportation	Housing	Child care	Care for child with special needs	Need more/better education or skills
Results by region:					
East Metro Total	19.6%	7.8%	29.1%	8.6%	31.3%
Dakota County	18.8%	7.9%	33.5%	2.3%	32.3%
Ramsey County	23.8%	8.1%	31.9%	13.8%	30.9%
City of Saint Paul	28.5%	8.5%	28.4%	2.8%	39.9%
Washington County	6.9%	6.2%	9.7%	4.7%	30.9%
Results by gender:					
Females	17.2%	7.9%	34.0%	3.2%	39.5%
Males	11.8%	7.9%	21.0%	15.8%	23.8%
Results by age:					
18-34	25.0%	11.2%	43.0%	10.9%	28.4%
35-44	10.5%	1.6%	32.2%	11.0%	34.1%
45-54	19.8%	0.0%	6.2%	4.2%	30.0%
55-64	8.4%	4.3%	0.0%	3.5%	43.2%
65+	-	-	-	-	-
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	-	-	-	-	-
HS diploma or GED	-	-	-	=	-
Some college, trade school, or AA	13.9%	9.6%	23.3%	6.3%	48.5%
Bachelor's degree or higher	19.8%	7.3%	17.7%	2.0%	20.9%
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	20.2%	7.4%	54.2%	25.4%	27.1%
\$20,000 to \$39,999	26.9%	9.3%	24.1%	4.6%	29.1%
\$40,000 to \$59,999	8.7%	1.7%	17.6%	5.5%	35.8%
\$60,000 to \$79,999	6.6%	14.9%	10.0%	0.0%	48.4%
\$80,000 to \$99,999	5.4%	0.0%	22.2%	3.3%	32.4%
\$100,000 to \$149,999	-	-	-	-	-
\$150,000 or more	-	-	-	-	-
Results by home language:					
English	19.3%	6.6%	29.2%	10.0%	30.9%
Another language	-	-	-	-	-
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	34.9%	30.3%	21.0%	0.0%	36.9%
Asian or Asian American	-	-	-	=	-
Hispanic or Latino	-	-	-	=	-
White	10.5%	3.1%	24.8%	13.8%	31.0%
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)		2			
American Indian oversample	40.7%	18.5%	29.6%	3.7%	37.0%
Hmong oversample	9.5%	7.1%	31.0%	0.0%	42.9%
Somali oversample	18.5%	7.4%	33.3%	0.0%	51.9%

#### 28B. What are the top three barriers you face to getting a job or to finding a better job?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	No job openings	No good jobs available	Don't know where / how to look	Language barrier	No work experience
Results by region:					
East Metro Total	22.9%	44.9%	11.4%	1.0%	7.8%
Dakota County	14.8%	36.6%	11.5%	0.0%	6.5%
Ramsey County	24.8%	50.8%	13.1%	1.9%	7.9%
City of Saint Paul	30.2%	47.1%	17.0%	0.6%	11.8%
Washington County	34.6%	43.2%	5.3%	0.0%	10.6%
Results by gender:					
Females	14.0%	37.0%	3.4%	0.0%	8.9%
Males	36.0%	51.0%	23.1%	0.5%	7.6%
Results by age:					
18-34	21.7%	51.6%	13.9%	1.5%	10.3%
35-44	26.4%	36.5%		0.0%	6.7%
45-54	29.8%	46.3%	15.2%	1.0%	4.1%
55-64	13.9%	25.4%	5.2%	0.0%	3.0%
65+	-	-	-	-	-
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	-	-	-	-	-
HS diploma or GED	-	-	-	-	-
Some college, trade school, or AA	13.4%	34.1%	4.8%	0.0%	17.9%
Bachelor's degree or higher	28.7%	39.6%	12.2%	0.5%	2.0%
Results by household income:	2611 78	30.070	72.273	9.670	
Less than \$20,000	14.8%	47.0%	17.7%	0.0%	15.2%
\$20,000 to \$39,999	33.3%	47.2%	20.8%	0.7%	2.7%
\$40,000 to \$59,999	12.6%	46.2%	4.2%	0.0%	3.2%
\$60,000 to \$79,999	42.6%	43.0%	5.9%	0.0%	2.4%
\$80,000 to \$99,999	6.6%	64.1%	1.2%	0.0%	27.1%
\$100,000 to \$149,999	-	-	-	-	-
\$150,000 or more	-	-	-	-	-
Results by home language:					
English	21.5%	45.1%	8.6%	0.0%	5.6%
Another language	-	-	-	-	-
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	8.3%	5.7%	0.9%	1.5%	12.8%
Asian or Asian American	-	-	-	-	-
Hispanic or Latino	_	-	-	-	-
White	24.8%	47.1%	11.8%	0.0%	4.2%
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)	27.0 /0	71.170	11.570	5.570	7.270
American Indian oversample	11.1%	22.2%	0.0%	0.0%	7.4%
Hmong oversample	26.2%	57.1%	11.9%	11.9%	23.8%
Somali oversample	11.1%	7.4%	3.7%	40.7%	7.4%

#### 28B. What are the top three barriers you face to getting a job or to finding a better job?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Lack of resources needed to look for a job	Criminal background	Discrimination by employers	Physical or mental health problems
Results by region:				
East Metro Total	3.1%	1.3%	12.9%	8.1%
Dakota County	0.3%	0.0%	10.4%	11.4%
Ramsey County	5.8%	1.8%	11.1%	5.6%
City of Saint Paul	6.6%	0.7%	8.0%	7.7%
Washington County	0.0%	2.3%	24.6%	9.7%
Results by gender:				
Females	5.7%	2.5%	12.2%	12.3%
Males	0.2%	0.0%	15.6%	1.4%
Results by age:				
18-34	0.7%	1.3%	2.1%	9.8%
35-44	10.2%	0.0%	9.5%	1.2%
45-54	4.2%	0.0%	11.7%	5.7%
55-64	3.6%	5.7%	62.8%	10.1%
65+	-	-	-	-
Results by education level:				
Less than HS diploma, no GED	-	-	-	-
HS diploma or GED	-	-	-	-
Some college, trade school, or AA	8.6%	2.3%	11.6%	12.0%
Bachelor's degree or higher	0.4%	0.0%	18.8%	4.8%
Results by household income:				
Less than \$20,000	3.6%	2.4%	2.8%	16.1%
\$20,000 to \$39,999	3.2%	0.0%	5.3%	9.2%
\$40,000 to \$59,999	5.7%	5.3%	17.1%	4.3%
\$60,000 to \$79,999	0.0%	0.0%	28.2%	3.3%
\$80,000 to \$99,999	5.5%	0.0%	13.6%	1.7%
\$100,000 to \$149,999	-	-	-	-
\$150,000 or more	-	-	-	-
Results by home language:				
English	3.6%	1.5%	13.6%	9.3%
Another language	-	-	-	-
Results by race/ethnicity:				
Black or African American	4.7%	10.1%	28.5%	19.4%
Asian or Asian American	-	-	-	-
Hispanic or Latino	-	-	-	-
White	3.0%	0.0%	13.0%	4.8%
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)				
American Indian oversample	3.7%	7.4%	7.4%	33.3%
Hmong oversample	4.8%	0.0%	9.5%	9.5%
Somali oversample	7.4%	0.0%	3.7%	0.0%

28B. What are the top three barriers you face to getting a job or to finding a better job?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Drug or alcohol use	Other barrier	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:			(**************************************
East Metro Total	0.7%	12.8%	19
Dakota County	2.0%	16.3%	5
Ramsey County	0.0%	11.7%	10
City of Saint Paul	0.0%	12.3%	7
Washington County	0.0%	8.8%	4
Results by gender:	3.0,7	3.373	
Females	1.3%	13.5%	13
Males	0.0%	13.7%	5
Results by age:	31070	1911 70	
18-34	1.2%	12.5%	5
35-44	0.0%	4.2%	3
45-54	0.0%	21.6%	4
55-64	0.0%	11.3%	4
65+	-	-	1
Results by education level:			
Less than HS diploma, no GED	-	-	
HS diploma or GED	-	-	1
Some college, trade school, or AA	2.1%	22.2%	5
Bachelor's degree or higher	0.0%	16.2%	11
Results by household income:			
Less than \$20,000	0.0%	8.7%	3
\$20,000 to \$39,999	0.0%	9.4%	4
\$40,000 to \$59,999	4.9%	19.6%	3
\$60,000 to \$79,999	0.0%	14.3%	2
\$80,000 to \$99,999	0.0%	24.2%	2
\$100,000 to \$149,999	-	-	1
\$150,000 or more	-	-	
Results by home language:			
English	0.8%	11.5%	18
Another language	-	-	1
Results by race/ethnicity:			
Black or African American	0.0%	10.2%	2
Asian or Asian American	-	-	1
Hispanic or Latino	-	-	
White	1.1%	14.9%	14
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)			
American Indian oversample	0.0%	14.8%	2
Hmong oversample	0.0%	11.9%	4
Somali oversample	0.0%	0.0%	2

### 28B. What are the top three barriers you face getting a job, or to finding a better job? Other, specify:

WEIGHTED	East Metro Total	Dakota County	Ramsey County	City of Saint Paul	Washington County
Caregiving for a family member/family health issues (not child)	27.1%	-	-	-	-
No/not enough time to search	12.3%	-	•	-	-
In school	11.4%		-	-	-
Immigration status	10.1%		-	-	-
Not enough years experience (not no experience)	9.7%	-	-	-	-
Overqualified (e.g. PhD)	8.3%		-	-	-
Other	7.9%	-	-	-	-
No job openings in my field	6.8%	-	-	-	-
Age (not discrimination-related)	5.9%	-	-	-	-
Lack of network / networking opportunities	0.4%	-	-	-	-
Number of respondents (unweighted)	36	12	17	12	7

#### 28C. How worried are you about getting a job or finding a better job?

All data weighted unless					Number of respondents
otherwise noted	Very worried	Fairly worried	Slightly worried	Not worried	(unweighted)
Results by region:					
East Metro Total	20.5%	40.2%	33.3%	5.9%	181
Dakota County	15.2%	41.4%	35.6%	7.8%	48
Ramsey County	25.8%	46.7%	23.5%	4.0%	94
City of Saint Paul	31.5%	39.4%	25.0%	4.1%	70
Washington County	13.6%	15.7%	62.1%	8.6%	39
Results by gender:					
Females	21.8%	36.4%	32.2%	9.6%	125
Males	19.8%	43.1%	34.6%	2.5%	52
Results by age:					
18-34	23.9%	48.1%	22.5%	5.5%	55
35-44	6.9%	30.6%	57.4%	5.2%	32
45-54	25.8%	29.2%	40.0%	5.1%	38
55-64	16.8%	17.5%	55.9%	9.8%	45
65+	-	-	-	-	10
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	-	-	-	-	3
HS diploma or GED	-	-	-	-	13
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	24.9%	26.3%	37.9%	11.0%	56
Bachelor's degree or higher	18.3%	33.5%	42.1%	6.1%	108
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	34.1%	48.4%	16.0%	1.5%	28
\$20,000 to \$39,999	23.9%	47.1%	27.7%	1.3%	38
\$40,000 to \$59,999	18.6%	26.2%	42.0%	13.2%	30
\$60,000 to \$79,999	11.4%	47.2%	28.6%	12.8%	23
\$80,000 to \$99,999	11.2%	34.3%	42.0%	12.5%	20
\$100,000 to \$149,999	-	-	-	-	17
\$150,000 or more	-	-	-	-	8
Results by home language:					
English	17.7%	40.5%	34.8%	7.0%	166
Another language	-	-	-	-	12
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	-	-	-	-	17
Asian or Asian American	-	-	-	-	9
Hispanic or Latino	-	-	-	_	4
White	15.8%	38.3%	38.4%	7.5%	134
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)					
American Indian oversample	33.3%	8.3%	33.3%	25.0%	24
Hmong oversample	43.2%	27.0%	18.9%	10.8%	37
Somali oversample	34.8%	30.4%	17.4%	17.4%	23

#### 29. Overall, how worried are you about your economic security?

All data weighted unless					Number of respondents
otherwise noted	Very worried	Fairly worried	Slightly worried	Not worried	(unweighted)
Results by region:					
East Metro Total	12.7%	20.9%	43.9%	22.5%	1527
Dakota County	8.9%	20.2%	47.1%	23.8%	399
Ramsey County	18.1%	22.1%	40.3%	19.5%	655
City of Saint Paul	18.6%	24.9%	37.9%	18.6%	425
Washington County	6.8%	19.6%	46.6%	27.0%	473
Results by gender:					
Females	16.3%	19.2%	43.0%	21.5%	989
Males	8.5%	22.6%	44.9%	24.0%	515
Results by age:					
18-34	11.3%	22.8%	40.3%	25.6%	233
35-44	18.8%	20.9%	44.1%	16.3%	215
45-54	10.5%	22.4%	48.9%	18.2%	250
55-64	15.4%	17.6%	45.7%	21.3%	329
65+	6.9%	16.6%	45.6%	30.9%	480
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	36.2%	42.5%	10.5%	10.8%	23
HS diploma or GED	15.5%	26.8%	33.5%	24.2%	155
Some college, trade school,					
or Associate degree	13.7%	19.8%	50.9%	15.6%	448
Bachelor's degree or higher	5.1%	15.2%	50.2%	29.6%	883
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	30.5%	32.5%	24.6%	12.4%	144
\$20,000 to \$39,999	19.3%	34.9%	34.7%	11.1%	193
\$40,000 to \$59,999	15.7%	21.5%	45.5%	17.4%	206
\$60,000 to \$79,999	6.6%	20.4%	46.4%	26.5%	194
\$80,000 to \$99,999	5.7%	22.7%	46.2%	25.3%	181
\$100,000 to \$149,999	1.2%	6.9%	62.2%	29.7%	233
\$150,000 or more	1.7%	3.6%	49.5%	45.3%	151
Results by home language:					
English	11.9%	19.4%	44.9%	23.9%	1463
Another language	21.4%	38.2%	34.3%	6.0%	52
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	39.4%	32.1%	17.8%	10.7%	57
Asian or Asian American	16.1%	39.9%	31.2%	12.8%	53
Hispanic or Latino	16.6%	15.2%	45.3%	23.0%	31
White	8.8%	18.9%	48.0%	24.3%	1314
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)					
American Indian oversample	27.8%	17.8%	38.9%	15.6%	90
Hmong oversample	34.6%	24.3%	29.4%	11.8%	136
Somali oversample	13.5%	26.0%	24.0%	36.5%	96

30A. How worried are you about paying your rent or mortgage?

All data weighted unless					Number of respondents
otherwise noted	Very worried	Fairly worried	Slightly worried	Not worried	(unweighted)
Results by region:					
East Metro Total	8.0%	14.7%	22.3%	55.0%	1513
Dakota County	8.2%	14.2%	21.2%	56.4%	396
Ramsey County	9.1%	18.3%	21.5%	51.1%	646
City of Saint Paul	12.7%	19.5%	22.4%	45.4%	421
Washington County	5.0%	7.8%	25.7%	61.5%	471
Results by gender:					
Females	9.2%	14.1%	21.8%	54.9%	975
Males	6.6%	14.8%	23.1%	55.6%	514
Results by age:					
18-34	9.7%	21.0%	23.6%	45.7%	234
35-44	5.8%	19.7%	24.0%	50.4%	215
45-54	9.0%	14.0%	24.2%	52.8%	250
55-64	10.9%	5.8%	19.3%	64.0%	329
65+	1.9%	4.5%	19.5%	74.1%	466
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	21.4%	39.6%	14.6%	24.4%	24
HS diploma or GED	8.9%	19.9%	19.6%	51.6%	149
Some college, trade school,					
or Associate degree	9.1%	13.5%	25.6%	51.8%	443
Bachelor's degree or higher	3.6%	8.5%	22.2%	65.7%	878
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	15.9%	41.4%	14.3%	28.4%	139
\$20,000 to \$39,999	16.9%	18.4%	30.1%	34.6%	193
\$40,000 to \$59,999	7.1%	12.7%	27.5%	52.6%	203
\$60,000 to \$79,999	10.1%	9.0%	27.4%	53.5%	194
\$80,000 to \$99,999	0.1%	16.8%	23.1%	60.0%	180
\$100,000 to \$149,999	0.5%	1.1%	21.6%	76.7%	233
\$150,000 or more	0.0%	0.7%	20.4%	78.9%	151
Results by home language:					
English	6.5%	12.9%	22.3%	58.3%	1449
Another language	21.7%	37.0%	22.7%	18.6%	52
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	33.0%	27.4%	17.1%	22.5%	56
Asian or Asian American	19.5%	32.1%	21.9%	26.5%	50
Hispanic or Latino	14.3%	22.7%	25.9%	37.1%	3.
White	5.2%	10.2%	23.2%	61.4%	1303
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)					
American Indian oversample	21.8%	16.1%	21.8%	40.2%	87
Hmong oversample	36.8%	17.6%	25.0%	20.6%	136
Somali oversample	12.5%	24.0%	20.8%	42.7%	96

30B. How worried are you about getting out of debt?

All data weighted unless	Very worried	Fairly worried	Slightly worried	Not worried	Number of respondents (unweighted)
otherwise noted	very worned	rainy womed	Slightly worried	Not worned	(unweighted)
Results by region:	13.1%	15.2%	25.0%	46.7%	1516
East Metro Total					
Dakota County	11.0%	13.2%	26.7%	49.1%	395
Ramsey County	16.0%	17.7%	22.3%	44.1%	650
City of Saint Paul	20.4%	16.6%	19.7%	43.3%	422
Washington County	10.1%	12.8%	28.3%	48.7%	471
Results by gender:					
Females	15.3%	15.3%	24.8%	44.6%	981
Males	10.4%	15.3%	25.6%	48.7%	511
Results by age:					
18-34	16.4%	19.7%	29.6%	34.3%	233
35-44	14.5%	21.7%	25.3%	38.5%	215
45-54	13.9%	16.4%	30.1%	39.6%	250
55-64	9.9%	8.7%	19.9%	61.5%	329
65+	7.8%	4.3%	16.1%	71.8%	470
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	22.1%	33.4%	7.5%	37.0%	23
HS diploma or GED	14.1%	14.4%	23.3%	48.2%	148
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	14.3%	16.0%	27.3%	42.4%	446
Bachelor's degree or higher	10.1%	12.2%	27.2%	50.6%	881
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	27.4%	25.2%	18.9%	28.6%	139
\$20,000 to \$39,999	20.8%	14.6%	26.3%	38.3%	193
\$40,000 to \$59,999	14.8%	18.2%	21.3%	45.7%	203
\$60,000 to \$79,999	12.6%	14.9%	30.0%	42.5%	193
\$80,000 to \$99,999	10.1%	14.7%	30.1%	45.1%	182
\$100,000 to \$149,999	4.1%	11.8%	25.9%	58.3%	233
\$150,000 or more	1.1%	6.6%	25.8%	66.5%	150
Results by home language:					
English	12.2%	14.8%	25.3%	47.7%	1454
Another language	20.9%	21.5%	23.2%	34.4%	50
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	45.9%	14.0%	13.5%	26.5%	57
Asian or Asian American	16.1%	23.0%	20.1%	40.8%	51
Hispanic or Latino	24.0%	14.3%		24.4%	31
White	10.6%	13.8%	26.0%	49.6%	1305
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)				2.27	
American Indian oversample	38.2%	18.0%	16.9%	27.0%	89
Hmong oversample	43.7%	25.9%	12.6%	17.8%	135
Somali oversample	13.7%	12.6%	17.9%	55.8%	95

30C. How worried are you about having enough money to retire on?

All data weighted unless	Very worried	Fairly worried	Slightly worried	Not worried	Number of respondents (unweighted)
otherwise noted  Results by region:	very worned	railly worned	Slightly worried	Not worried	(unweighteu)
East Metro Total	20.8%	25.8%	31.0%	22.4%	1509
	22.2%	24.7%	32.6%	20.5%	394
Dakota County	21.7%	27.6%	27.6%	23.1%	644
Ramsey County					
City of Saint Paul	25.7%	31.4%	20.9%	22.0%	419
Washington County	16.7%	23.7%	35.5%	24.1%	471
Results by gender:	27.00/	24.20/	20.70/	20.20/	070
Females	27.8%	21.2%	30.7%	20.3%	972
Males	13.6%	30.7%	31.9%	23.7%	512
Results by age:	22.40/	0.1.00/	07.70	17.10/	
18-34	23.1%	31.8%	27.7%	17.4%	234
35-44	25.9%	30.6%	27.5%	16.0%	215
45-54	21.6%	28.0%	40.3%	10.0%	248
55-64	21.7%	19.6%	34.5%	24.2%	329
65+	9.7%	10.8%	25.8%	53.7%	462
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	34.5%	34.9%	3.9%	26.8%	24
HS diploma or GED	22.1%	27.6%	25.8%	24.6%	148
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	24.9%	24.2%	32.3%	18.7%	441
Bachelor's degree or higher	13.4%	25.1%	38.5%	23.0%	877
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	30.7%	43.9%	14.1%	11.3%	133
\$20,000 to \$39,999	32.8%	27.1%	20.3%	19.9%	194
\$40,000 to \$59,999	28.0%	20.3%	29.4%	22.2%	204
\$60,000 to \$79,999	25.9%	18.6%	24.7%	30.8%	194
\$80,000 to \$99,999	13.8%	32.5%	31.6%	22.2%	182
\$100,000 to \$149,999	8.8%	20.2%	50.2%	20.8%	232
\$150,000 or more	3.0%	17.3%	47.8%	31.8%	151
Results by home language:					
English	20.6%	23.8%	33.0%	22.6%	1447
Another language	21.8%	53.1%	7.4%	17.6%	50
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	61.9%	11.2%	12.5%	14.4%	57
Asian or Asian American	13.7%	52.8%	10.0%	23.6%	51
Hispanic or Latino	16.7%	28.6%	23.4%	31.2%	29
White	19.4%	23.1%	34.7%	22.7%	1301
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)					
American Indian oversample	38.6%	27.3%	22.7%	11.4%	88
Hmong oversample	48.9%	24.1%	18.8%	8.3%	133
Somali oversample	15.8%	20.0%	18.9%	45.3%	95

30D. How worried are you about needing to help out a member of your family if he or she gets in financial trouble?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Very worried	Fairly worried	Slightly worried	Not worried	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:					
East Metro Total	12.4%	16.3%	30.7%	40.6%	1520
Dakota County	14.0%	11.5%	30.0%	44.5%	397
Ramsey County	13.6%	19.6%	28.8%	38.1%	649
City of Saint Paul	15.0%	18.8%	24.6%	41.6%	421
Washington County	7.0%	17.1%	36.1%	39.7%	474
Results by gender:					
Females	15.0%	12.8%	32.0%	40.1%	982
Males	8.3%	20.3%	29.7%	41.7%	513
Results by age:					
18-34	11.3%	19.1%	27.4%	42.2%	234
35-44	14.8%	20.1%	21.5%	43.6%	216
45-54	12.2%	17.9%	34.7%	35.3%	250
55-64	12.8%	11.2%	38.4%	37.7%	329
65+	11.4%	10.0%	34.1%	44.6%	471
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	25.9%	33.2%	5.0%	35.9%	24
HS diploma or GED	15.8%	17.3%	23.8%	43.1%	151
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	11.7%	14.4%	36.5%	37.4%	447
Bachelor's degree or higher	7.8%	13.7%	35.2%	43.3%	879
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	24.0%	21.5%	21.3%	33.1%	139
\$20,000 to \$39,999	19.4%	20.8%	27.2%	32.6%	192
\$40,000 to \$59,999	12.0%	16.7%	25.3%	46.0%	204
\$60,000 to \$79,999	7.3%	10.9%	35.8%	45.9%	194
\$80,000 to \$99,999	13.2%	19.7%	30.8%	36.3%	182
\$100,000 to \$149,999	4.6%	9.4%	41.5%	44.5%	233
\$150,000 or more	4.1%	11.6%	37.8%	46.5%	151
Results by home language:					
English	11.1%	14.8%	32.0%	42.1%	1458
Another language	25.4%	37.2%	16.5%	20.8%	50
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	38.4%	22.0%	16.8%	22.8%	57
Asian or Asian American	16.2%	41.8%	20.2%	21.8%	51
Hispanic or Latino	4.3%	24.4%	34.3%	37.0%	31
White	10.2%	12.5%	32.8%	44.5%	1310
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)					
American Indian oversample	32.2%	20.7%	26.4%	20.7%	87
Hmong oversample	35.1%	25.4%	23.9%	15.7%	134
Somali oversample	27.7%	27.7%	17.0%	27.7%	94

30E. How worried are you about having enough money to put food on the table?

All data weighted unless	Vamuunamiad	Fairly worried	Slightly worried	Not worried	Number of respondents (unweighted)
otherwise noted	Very worried	Fairly worried	Slightly worried	Not worried	(unweighted)
Results by region:	6.20/	44.20/	17.1%	65.3%	4504
East Metro Total	6.3%	11.3%			1524
Dakota County	5.6%	9.3%	16.7%	68.4%	399
Ramsey County	8.2%	13.7%	18.9%	59.2%	651
City of Saint Paul	11.6%	10.1%	24.4%	53.9%	425
Washington County	3.3%	9.4%	13.8%	73.4%	474
Results by gender:					
Females	8.8%	10.3%	17.6%	63.3%	986
Males	3.4%	11.7%	17.1%	67.9%	514
Results by age:					
18-34	9.1%	12.4%	21.2%	57.3%	234
35-44	5.9%	19.6%	18.7%	55.8%	216
45-54	7.9%	8.7%	15.6%	67.8%	251
55-64	4.3%	9.0%	14.2%	72.4%	330
65+	1.8%	5.9%	11.6%	80.7%	474
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	19.6%	41.2%	10.9%	28.4%	23
HS diploma or GED	10.0%	22.2%	14.5%	53.3%	151
Some college, trade school,					
or Associate degree	4.7%	7.7%	24.1%	63.5%	448
Bachelor's degree or higher	2.9%	2.0%	14.2%	80.9%	883
Results by household income:					
Less than \$20,000	14.5%	36.9%	22.1%	26.5%	142
\$20,000 to \$39,999	13.7%	19.6%	22.2%	44.5%	194
\$40,000 to \$59,999	6.3%	4.6%	19.6%	69.5%	204
\$60,000 to \$79,999	4.3%	4.6%	21.8%	69.3%	194
\$80,000 to \$99,999	0.0%	8.1%	19.0%	72.9%	182
\$100,000 to \$149,999	0.3%	0.3%	12.2%	87.2%	233
\$150,000 or more	0.0%	1.1%	2.4%	96.5%	151
Results by home language:					
English	4.9%	11.2%	15.6%	68.3%	1462
Another language	20.4%	14.2%	39.1%	26.4%	50
Results by race/ethnicity:					
Black or African American	30.7%	16.0%	26.5%	26.8%	58
Asian or Asian American	21.9%	9.1%	36.6%	32.4%	51
Hispanic or Latino	2.9%	14.5%	11.6%	71.0%	31
White	3.4%	9.4%	15.5%	71.8%	1313
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)	570	51176	131370		
American Indian oversample	23.6%	18.0%	22.5%	36.0%	89
Hmong oversample	28.9%	22.2%	23.0%	25.9%	135
Somali oversample	5.3%	17.9%	20.0%	56.8%	95

30F. How worried are you about having to go to a nursing home when you are older?

All data weighted unless	Very worried	Fairly worried	Slightly worried	Not worried	Number of respondents (unweighted)
otherwise noted  Results by region:	very worned	railly worned	Slightly worned	Not worried	(unweighteu)
East Metro Total	13.7%	17.8%	34.4%	34.1%	1529
	14.7%	14.4%	36.8%	34.1%	400
Dakota County	15.6%	21.4%	31.0%	32.1%	655
Ramsey County	17.9%	21.4%			
City of Saint Paul			28.8%	32.0%	425
Washington County	7.9%	15.5%	38.2%	38.5%	474
Results by gender:	40.00/	44.00/	00.004	00.40/	000
Females	16.2%	14.8%	32.6%	36.4%	989
Males	10.8%	21.4%	37.0%	30.8%	515
Results by age:					
18-34	8.8%	14.5%	26.6%	50.1%	234
35-44	7.3%	22.8%	35.5%	34.4%	216
45-54	17.5%	19.1%	30.9%	32.5%	250
55-64	20.1%	12.3%	43.9%	23.7%	328
65+	18.0%	19.5%	43.4%	19.1%	480
Results by education level:					
Less than HS diploma, no GED	22.4%	43.8%	20.4%	13.5%	25
HS diploma or GED	20.9%	24.4%	24.5%	30.2%	155
Some college, trade school, or Associate degree	13.8%	16.1%	38.4%	31.7%	448
Bachelor's degree or higher	7.4%	10.5%	40.0%	42.1%	882
Results by household income:	7.470	10.570	40.070	42.170	002
•	21.5%	35.2%	26.1%	17.1%	145
Less than \$20,000 \$20,000 to \$39,999	16.3%	21.1%	31.4%	31.2%	193
\$40,000 to \$59,999 \$40,000 to \$59,999	16.7%	17.7%	31.4%	34.4%	205
\$60,000 to \$79,999	12.4%	13.2%	34.1%	40.3%	194
\$80,000 to \$79,999 \$80,000 to \$99,999	12.7%	13.5%	35.7%	38.1%	182
\$100,000 to \$149,999	2.7%	12.7%	43.5%	41.1%	233
	3.4%	8.8%	45.2%	42.6%	151
\$150,000 or more	3.4 //	0.076	45.276	42.0 /	131
Results by home language:	13.2%	16.7%	35.2%	35.0%	1466
English					
Another language	19.2%	32.1%	25.8%	22.9%	51
Results by race/ethnicity:	07.00/	0.00/	40.40/	07.00/	
Black or African American	37.3%	6.0%	19.4%	37.3%	58
Asian or Asian American	17.0%	36.5%	18.6%	27.9%	52
Hispanic or Latino	5.8%	10.0%	42.9%	41.3%	31
White	12.3%	16.5%	37.4%	33.9%	1315
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)					
American Indian oversample	21.1%	15.6%	22.2%	41.1%	90
Hmong oversample	29.9%	19.4%	20.1%	30.6%	134
Somali oversample	9.5%	7.4%	10.5%	72.6%	95

#### 31. In the past 2 years, have you used any of these employment-related service providers?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Goodwill- Easter Seals Minnesota	Ramsey County St. Paul WorkForce Center	YWCA St. Paul	Hmong American Partnership (HAP)	CLUES: Comunidades Latinas Unidas en Servicio	Ujamaa Place
Results by region:				` '		-
East Metro Total	45.8%	41.7%	19.8%	1.0%	0.2%	0.0%
Dakota County	73.1%	15.4%	10.5%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Ramsey County	35.2%	51.9%	25.6%	1.6%	0.0%	0.0%
City of Saint Paul	36.1%	63.6%	11.5%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Washington County	50.2%	37.4%	10.4%	0.0%	1.2%	0.0%
Results by gender:						
Females	54.7%	38.9%	15.2%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Males	35.2%	43.8%	26.6%	0.0%	0.5%	0.0%
Results by age:						
18-34	33.8%	55.3%	21.5%	2.7%	0.0%	0.0%
35-44	39.6%	46.1%	6.5%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
45-54	30.3%	52.5%	18.8%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
55-64	70.8%	26.6%	4.8%	0.0%	1.6%	0.0%
65+	69.8%	11.3%	43.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Results by education level:						
Less than HS diploma, no GED	41.1%	76.1%	34.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
HS diploma or GED	45.6%	29.0%	30.6%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Some college, trade school, or AA	45.0%	50.5%	10.7%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Bachelor's degree or higher	51.2%	33.9%	13.8%	0.0%	0.8%	0.0%
Results by household income:						
Less than \$20,000	33.5%	45.8%	30.6%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
\$20,000 to \$39,999	31.7%	69.3%	8.6%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
\$40,000 to \$59,999	42.9%	56.1%	10.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
\$60,000 to \$79,999	63.7%	19.7%	13.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
\$80,000 to \$99,999	64.4%	4.1%	30.8%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
\$100,000 to \$149,999	91.7%	4.4%	7.6%	0.0%	3.2%	0.0%
\$150,000 or more	62.5%	10.4%	41.2%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Results by home language:						
English	49.3%	36.8%	20.3%	0.0%	0.2%	0.0%
Another language	25.7%	69.6%	18.3%	0.0%	0.0%	
Results by race/ethnicity:						
Black or African American	37.2%	59.6%	16.4%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Asian or Asian American	35.8%	68.1%	22.9%	0.0%	0.0%	
Hispanic or Latino	28.9%	34.5%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	
White	48.8%	34.2%	21.7%	0.0%	0.3%	
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)						
American Indian oversample	38.5%	46.2%	7.7%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Hmong oversample	48.4%	29.0%	16.1%	38.7%	0.0%	0.0%
Somali oversample	30.3%	36.4%	39.4%	12.1%	6.1%	6.1%

#### 31. In the past 2 years, have you used any of these employment-related service providers?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	International Institute of Minnesota	Project for Pride in Living	Saint Paul College	Twin Cities RISE!	Summit Academy OIC	Merrick Community Services
Results by region:						
East Metro Total	2.8%	1.4%	13.3%	6.9%	0.8%	5.3%
Dakota County	5.4%	0.0%	1.3%	6.7%	0.0%	0.0%
Ramsey County	2.7%	2.3%	20.0%	8.9%	1.4%	8.2%
City of Saint Paul	4.3%	3.7%	28.9%	10.3%	2.2%	12.5%
Washington County	0.0%	0.0%	4.4%	0.0%	0.0%	1.3%
Results by gender:						
Females	2.0%	2.5%	15.7%	6.6%	1.5%	8.6%
Males	3.9%	0.0%	8.5%	7.7%	0.0%	1.1%
Results by age:						
18-34	7.5%	3.8%	16.0%	3.1%	0.0%	3.8%
35-44	0.0%	0.0%	21.4%	7.6%	0.0%	11.3%
45-54	0.0%	0.0%	18.9%	14.7%	4.9%	6.3%
55-64	0.0%	0.0%	3.8%	2.2%	0.0%	1.1%
65+	0.0%	0.0%	1.9%	1.6%	0.0%	6.1%
Results by education level:						
Less than HS diploma, no GED	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
HS diploma or GED	0.0%	0.0%	10.4%	0.0%	0.0%	5.1%
Some college, trade school, or AA	8.0%	4.0%	18.4%	16.8%	0.0%	6.6%
Bachelor's degree or higher	0.0%	0.0%	6.9%	1.0%	0.0%	2.0%
Results by household income:						
Less than \$20,000	4.5%	3.9%	9.2%	3.1%	0.0%	10.1%
\$20,000 to \$39,999	6.3%	0.0%	26.3%	10.8%	4.7%	5.4%
\$40,000 to \$59,999	0.0%	0.0%	19.6%	16.5%	0.0%	1.8%
\$60,000 to \$79,999	0.0%	0.0%	11.2%	14.5%	0.0%	1.4%
\$80,000 to \$99,999	0.0%	0.0%	4.3%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
\$100,000 to \$149,999	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
\$150,000 or more	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Results by home language:						
English	1.3%	1.6%	10.5%	8.1%	1.0%	5.4%
Another language	12.6%	0.0%	25.6%	0.0%	0.0%	5.1%
Results by race/ethnicity:						
Black or African American	11.5%	0.0%	43.5%	17.2%	6.0%	13.9%
Asian or Asian American	0.0%	0.0%	7.8%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Hispanic or Latino	0.0%	0.0%	28.6%	0.0%	0.0%	8.0%
White	0.0%	2.1%	5.9%	4.6%	0.0%	3.2%
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)						
American Indian oversample	3.8%	3.8%	19.2%	7.7%	0.0%	15.4%
Hmong oversample	0.0%	0.0%	16.1%	0.0%	0.0%	3.2%
Somali oversample	24.2%	3.0%	24.2%	3.0%	3.0%	3.0%

#### 31. In the past 2 years, have you used any of these employment-related service providers?

All data weighted unless otherwise noted	Latino Economic Development Center (LEDC)	RESOURCE	New American Community Services	Number of respondents (unweighted)
Results by region:				
East Metro Total	0.0%	1.8%	0.0%	1528
Dakota County	0.0%	2.5%	0.0%	396
Ramsey County	0.0%	2.1%	0.0%	658
City of Saint Paul	0.0%	2.7%	0.0%	428
Washington County	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	474
Results by gender:				
Females	0.0%	2.4%	0.0%	984
Males	0.0%	1.2%	0.0%	522
Results by age:				
18-34	0.0%	1.9%	0.0%	235
35-44	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	218
45-54	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	253
55-64	0.0%	2.2%	0.0%	329
65+	0.0%	3.4%	0.0%	476
Results by education level:				
Less than HS diploma, no GED	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	22
HS diploma or GED	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	154
Some college, trade school, or AA	0.0%	3.7%	0.0%	451
Bachelor's degree or higher	0.0%	2.1%	0.0%	883
Results by household income:				
Less than \$20,000	0.0%	2.1%	0.0%	145
\$20,000 to \$39,999	0.0%	1.3%	0.0%	189
\$40,000 to \$59,999	0.0%	2.4%	0.0%	205
\$60,000 to \$79,999	0.0%	2.6%	0.0%	195
\$80,000 to \$99,999	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	183
\$100,000 to \$149,999	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	234
\$150,000 or more	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	151
Results by home language:				
English	0.0%	1.9%	0.0%	1466
Another language	0.0%	1.8%	0.0%	52
Results by race/ethnicity:				
Black or African American	0.0%	2.0%	0.0%	56
Asian or Asian American	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	52
Hispanic or Latino	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	31
White	0.0%	1.9%	0.0%	1316
Cultural community oversamples: (not weighted, non-representative - convenience sample included)				
American Indian oversample	3.8%	7.7%	3.8%	91
Hmong oversample	0.0%	6.5%	0.0%	136
Somali oversample	3.0%	9.1%	6.1%	96

#### THE SAINT PAUL FOUNDATION

An affiliate of Minnesota Philanthropy Partners

#### Dear Community Member,

On behalf of The Saint Paul Foundation, I am writing to ask you to participate in the East Metro Pulse survey. The Saint Paul Foundation is a community foundation with 75 years of history investing in improved quality of life in our community. We are conducting the East Metro Pulse survey because we want to hear from you — the residents who make up Dakota, Ramsey and Washington Counties. We want to learn about your experiences in, and connection to, our community. Wilder Research was contracted to conduct this survey.

Your responses will help inform policy makers, funders and local leaders about the opportunities and challenges facing the East Metro. Help us tell the story of your neighborhood!

The survey will take about 15 minutes of your time and can be completed in three different ways:

- Complete the survey online at: www.wilderresearch.org/go/EastMetroPulse Password:
- 2. Fill out the enclosed paper survey and return it in the postage-paid envelope provided.
- 3. If you would prefer to complete the survey over the phone, please call Sera Kinoglu from Wilder Research at 651-280-2735. We can help you take the survey.

**To thank you for your time, you will receive a \$10 gift card after you complete the survey.** You may select from the following options:

- **Amazon.com** or **Target**, received via email, redeemable online and in-store (for Target)
- Holiday Stationstore or Cub Foods, received as a plastic card via U.S. mail, redeemable in-store

Your household was randomly selected from all households in Dakota, Ramsey and Washington Counties. Your participation is voluntary and confidential. **We want to assure you that your information will not be shared or used for any other purposes.** 

We look forward to sharing the survey results in early 2017. For more information about the East Metro Pulse survey, please visit: www.eastmetropulse.org.

Thank you for sharing your story!

Sincerely,

Eric J. Jolly, Ph.D. President and CEO

The Saint Paul Foundation

101 Fifth Street East, Suite 2400 | Saint Paul, MN 55101-1800 | 651.224.5463 | 800.875.6167

Koj ua qhov kev sojntsuam no hauv lub computer tau – mus rau qhov website ces ntaus qhov password ua nrog tsab ntawv no. Hu rau koom haum Wilder Research yog koj xav tau kev pab – peb muaj neeg hais lus Hmoob, 651-280-2971.

Daraasadaan waad uga jawaabi kartaa afsoomaali – adigoo aadaya shabaqada cumputerka, kadibna isticmaal nubarka passwordka. Soo wac o la xiriir Wilder Research hadaad u baahanthay caawinaad dheeraad ah-waanu ku hadalnaa somaliga, 651-280-2972.

Usted puede completar la encuesta en español – vaya al sitio Web e ingrese su clave. Llame a Wilder Research si necesita ayuda – hablamos español, 651-280-2973.

#### The Saint Paul Foundation East Metro Pulse Survey

In this survey, when we say "East Metro" we are referring to The Saint Paul Foundation's service area, which includes Dakota, Ramsey and Washington Counties.

#### First, we have a few questions about your housing.

My housing needs repairs

□<sup>9</sup> Other, specify:

How long have you lived at your current address? 1.  $\Box$ <sup>1</sup> Less than 1 year  $\square^2$  1 to 5 years  $\square$ <sup>3</sup> 6 to 10 years  $\square$ <sup>4</sup> 11 to 15 years □ 16 to 25 years  $\Box$ <sup>6</sup> 26 or more years Altogether, how long have you lived in the East Metro (Dakota, Ramsey and Washington Counties)?  $\square^1$  Less than 1 year  $\Box^2$  1 to 5 years  $\square$ <sup>3</sup> 6 to 10 years  $\square$ <sup>4</sup> 11 to 15 years  $\square$ <sup>5</sup> 16 to 25 years ☐ 26 or more years Is your rent or mortgage affordable for you given your current 3. household income? □¹ Yes □<sup>2</sup> No 4. What was your biggest housing-related concern over the past year? Pick one.  $\square^1$  I did not have any housing-related concerns over the past year  $\Box^2$  Paying for rent or mortgage payments  $\square$ <sup>3</sup> Eviction or foreclosure □⁴ Paying for utilities  $\square$ <sup>5</sup> Not having enough space for everyone who lives in my home □ Safety concerns (violence, gangs, drugs) in my neighborhood  $\square^7$  Problems with my landlord

#### The East Metro area



5.	How long do	you plan t	o stay in th	nis nei	ghborhood?				
	$\Box^1$ I plan to	stay for a	a very long	time,	or the rest of my life				
	□² I plan to	stay for a	a few years	s, but r	might move sometime in	the future			
	□³ I plan to	move ou	t of this ne	ighbor	hood as soon as possibl	е			
6a.	Are you curre (Dakota, Ran	•	•	•	ooked within the past 2 ynties)?	ears, for ho	ousing in	the East M	letro
	□¹ Yes <b>→</b>	How mu	ch do you	agree	or disagree with the follo	wing stater	ments:		
	□² No, <b>go to</b>					Strongly agree	Agree	Disagree	Strongly disagree
	question 7 below		re is enouເ ie East Me	-	ordable quality housing	1	2	3	4
					information about using in the East Metro	1	2	3	4
			•		programs, services or res Metro within the past 2 ye		help you	find afforda	able
			¹ Yes <b>→</b>	6e.	Which programs, servic	es or resou	rces did	you use?	
			<sup>2</sup> No						
		_							
	•	-		-	neighborhood. In this mile around your hom	•	ien we s	ay "neighl	oorhood"
7.	About how minclude people	•			who live in your neighboold.	rhood do y	ou know	? This doe	s not
			•		es in my neighborhood				
		-	or families		,g				
	$\Box$ <sup>3</sup> 3 to 5 in	ndividuals	or families						
	□ <sup>4</sup> 6 or mo	re individu	als or fam	ilies					
8.	About how of	ften do yo	-	•	r neighborhood? This inc	-	• •	•	
	yard work, br	inging in t			ney are out of town, runni			igilibol of to	King care
	yard work, br of a neighbor	inging in t			ley are out or town, runn			gribor or to	iking care
	yard work, br of a neighbor	ringing in t	r a few hou		ley are out or town, runin	g		gribor or ta	iking care
	yard work, br of a neighbor	inging in t 's child fo r twice a y	r a few hou ear		iey are out or town, runin			gribor or to	iking care
	yard work, br of a neighbor	ringing in t	r a few hou ear nonth		iey are out or town, runn			gribor or to	king care

9.		often do you <u>participate in programs or act</u> nizations in the East Metro (Dakota, Ramse		with nonprofits, schools or other community-based Washington Counties)?
	1	Never		
	2	Once or twice a year		
	3	Once or twice a month		
	4	Once or twice a week		
	5	Every day		
10.		often do you <u>volunteer</u> at nonprofits, schoo o (Dakota, Ramsey and Washington Count		ther community-based organizations in the East
	1	Never		
	2	Once or twice a year		
	3	Once or twice a month		
	4	Once or twice a week		
	5	Every day		
these	<b>e que</b> Thin	estions even if you do not have children king about the K-12 school that is closest to would you describe this school's involvement	who g	home (name of school:),
[		The school has a positive impact on the community ⇒ go to question 11b	11b	. What are some of the positive ways this school impacts your community?
[		The school does not have an impact on the community		
[		The school has a negative impact on the community	110	What are some of the negative ways this school
_			116.	impacts your community?
Ĺ		I don't know about the schools in my community		

Next, we have some questions about the children in your household. We want to know if all families in the East Metro have access to quality educational opportunities in their community.

12a. Do you have children age 17 or younger who live in your household? 12b. How many children in each of the age groups listed below live in your household? □¹ Yes → Put a number on each of lines below. This includes biological or step-children,  $\square^2$  No, go to grandchildren, adopted children or any other child who lives in your household for more question than half of the time. Enter '0' if you do not have children in your household in any of 13 on these age groups. next page age 0-2 age 3-4 age 5-12 → 12c. Does the <u>youngest</u> child in your household who is in school attend... age 13-17 → 12d. Is this school in the □¹ Public school → same neighborhood □² Private school → where you live? □³ Charter school →  $\square^1$  Yes  $\Rightarrow$  qo to □⁴ Homeschooled → qo to question 12e question 12f  $\square^2$  No  $\Rightarrow$  go to □ Not applicable: Child(ren) not question 12e currently attending school (hasn't started kindergarten yet, dropped out, graduated, etc.) go to guestion 12f 12e. Thinking about the youngest child in your household who is in school, how much do you agree or disagree that the approaches used by this child's teachers support your family's cultural values? □¹ Strongly agree □³ Disagree  $\square^2$  Agree □<sup>4</sup> Strongly disagree 12f. How hard or easy is it for you to make sure that the child(ren) in your household have something to do when they are not in school, such as after school and during school breaks?  $\square^1$  Very easy  $\square^2$  Easy  $\square^3$  Hard □⁴ Very hard 12g. Which of the following descriptions best matches your situation? ☐ I have not made any plans to pay for my child(ren)'s education after high school □² I have thought about my child(ren)'s education after high school, but I have not started saving for it yet  $\Box$ <sup>3</sup> I have thought about my child(ren)'s education after high school, but I have not been able to save for it due to more urgent financial needs ☐⁴ I have started saving some for my child(ren)'s education after high school, but I am worried about not having enough □ I have saved or will be able to save enough to pay for my child(ren)'s education after high school

1467	ci, vv	e nave a n	w questic	ons about now yo	u get aroun	iu.				
13.		<ol> <li>Car</li> <li>Public to</li> <li>Bike</li> <li>Walking</li> </ol>	ransit (bus	ode of transportation	on? Pick one	e.				
14.		ease rate thounties):	ne following	g transportation iss	sues in the E	ast Met	ro (Dakota Fair	a, Ramsey	Not I never of trar	ington applicable: use this mode asportation in East Metro
	a.	Public trai	nsit routes	available	1	2	3	4		5
	b.		and cleanl	iness of public	1	2	3	4		5
	C.	Safety of	public trans	sit	1	2	3	4		5
	d.	Cost to us	se public tra	ansit	1	2	3	4		5
	e.	Road con	dition and i	maintenance	1	2	3	4		5
	f.	Traffic cor	nditions (co	ongestion)	1	2	3	4		5
	g.	Pedestria	n walkabilit	y and safety	1	2	3	4		5
	h.	Options fo	or biking		1	2	3	4		5
	i.		all experier e East Met	nce getting ro	1	2	3	4		
	. Do	you curre	ntly have a	ask about your e  ny kind of health o	are coverag	e?				/ healthy.
	П,	Yes <b>→</b>			·					
	2	No , go to question 16 on next page	1 2 3	Employer-provid I live with) A prepaid plan I Medicare Supple A public insurant Health Services	purchased c	on my ov	wn, or thro	ough MNsu	ıre, includ	ing
							Very worried	Fairly worried	Slightly worried	Not worried at all
				worried are you at the care coverage?	about losing	your	1	2	3	4
			15d. How	worried are you a	about getting		1	2	3	4

seriously ill and not being able to figure out what your insurance will pay for?

16.	How worried are you about having a serious illness out-of-pocket medical expenses?	s or injury in y	our immedi	ate fam	nily that cre	ates major
	□¹ Very worried					
	□² Fairly worried					
	□³ Slightly worried					
	□⁴ Not worried at all					
17.	Do you have a regular doctor or other health care	provider who	you see for	routine	care and	check-ups?
	□¹ Yes → go to question 18					
	□² No ⇒ skip to question 19					
18.	How much do you agree or disagree with the follow primary health care provider?	•	•	g your (	experience	s with your
_			rongly agree <i>A</i>	gree	Disagree	disagree
	a. I trust my primary health care provider		1	2	3	4
	<ul> <li>My primary health care provider listens to me ar addresses my concerns</li> </ul>	nd	1	2	3	<u></u> 4
	c. My primary health care provider clearly explains recommendations for care and/or medication	s their	1	2	3	4
	al I	rovider	<u></u> 1	2	3	4
_	d. I would like to find a higher quality health care p		re eick nhys	ically r	mentally or	eniritually
- 19.	The following is a list of resources people may use In the past year, how often have you or anyone in you	e when they a our household Once a week or	used Once or twice a	Once du	e or twice ring the	Not at all during the
_	The following is a list of resources people may use In the past year, how often have you or anyone in you	e when they a our household Once a	used Once or	Once du	e or twice	Not at all
19. -	The following is a list of resources people may use In the past year, how often have you or anyone in your anyo	e when they a our household Once a week or more	USed Once or twice a month	Once du	e or twice ring the ast year	Not at all during the past year
- 19. - -	The following is a list of resources people may use In the past year, how often have you or anyone in your anyone in your and a. A doctor's office or clinic b. An emergency room	e when they a our household Once a week or more	Once or twice a month	Once du	e or twice ring the ast year	Not at all during the past year
- 19. - -	The following is a list of resources people may use In the past year, how often have you or anyone in your anyo	e when they a our household Once a week or more	Once or twice a month	Once du	e or twice ring the ast year	Not at all during the past year
- 19. - -	The following is a list of resources people may use In the past year, how often have you or anyone in your anyone in your and a. A doctor's office or clinic b. An emergency room	e when they a our household Once a week or more	Once or twice a month	Once du	e or twice ring the ast year	Not at all during the past year
19. - - -	The following is a list of resources people may use In the past year, how often have you or anyone in your anyo	e when they a our household Once a week or more	Once or twice a month	Once du	e or twice ring the ast year	Not at all during the past year  4  4  4  4
- 19. - - - - -	The following is a list of resources people may use In the past year, how often have you or anyone in your anyo	e when they a pur household  Once a week or more  1 1 1 1 1	Once or twice a month  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2	Once du	e or twice ring the ast year 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	Not at all during the past year  4  4  4  4  4  4  4
- 19 - - - -	The following is a list of resources people may use In the past year, how often have you or anyone in your anyo	e when they a pur household  Once a week or more  1 1 1 1 1 1 1	used  Once or twice a month  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2	Once du	e or twice ring the ast year  3  3  3  3  3  3  3  3	Not at all during the past year  4  4  4  4  4  4  4  4  4
- 19.	The following is a list of resources people may use In the past year, how often have you or anyone in your anyo	e when they a pur household  Once a week or more  1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Used  Once or twice a month  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2	Once du	e or twice ring the ast year  3  3  3  3  3  3  3  3  3  3  3  3  3	Not at all during the past year  4  4  4  4  4  4  4  4  4  4  4  4  4
- 19.	The following is a list of resources people may use In the past year, how often have you or anyone in your anyo	e when they a pur household  Once a week or more  1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	used  Once or twice a month  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2	Once du	e or twice ring the ast year  3  3  3  3  3  3  3  3  3  3  3  3  3	Not at all during the past year  4  4  4  4  4  4  4  4  4  4  4  4  4
- 19.	The following is a list of resources people may use In the past year, how often have you or anyone in your anyo	e when they a pur household  Once a week or more  1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	used  Once or twice a month  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2	Once du	e or twice ring the ast year  3  3  3  3  3  3  3  3  3  3  3  3  3	Not at all during the past year  4  4  4  4  4  4  4  4  4  4  4  4  4
	The following is a list of resources people may use In the past year, how often have you or anyone in your anyo	e when they a pur household  Once a week or more  1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Used  Once or twice a month  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2	Once du	e or twice ring the ast year  3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	Not at all during the past year  4  4  4  4  4  4  4  4  4  4  4  4  4
	The following is a list of resources people may use In the past year, how often have you or anyone in your anyo	e when they all pur household  Once a week or more  1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	used  Once or twice a month  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2	Once du	e or twice ring the ast year  3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	Not at all during the past year  4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4
- 19.	The following is a list of resources people may use In the past year, how often have you or anyone in your anyo	e when they a pur household  Once a week or more  1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Used  Once or twice a month  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2	Once du	e or twice ring the ast year  3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	Not at all during the past year  4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4
	The following is a list of resources people may use In the past year, how often have you or anyone in your anyo	e when they all pur household  Once a week or more  1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	used  Once or twice a month  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2  2	Once du	e or twice ring the ast year  3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	Not at all during the past year  4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4

kept private. Are you currently employed? 20. Yes 🗪 Working full-time in one job (35+ hours per week) → go to question 22 **1**2 Working full-time in two or more jobs (35+ hours per week total) → go to question 21 Working part-time (1-34 hours per week) → go to question 21 **1**4 No **⇒** Unemployed and looking for work, go to question 28a 5 Retired, go to question 29 6 Disabled, go to guestion 29 7 Stay-at-home parent, go to question 29 Full-time student, go to question 29 Other, go to question 29 Would you prefer to have one full-time job? 21. □¹ Yes  $\square^2$  No Do you earn enough at your job(s) to cover your living expenses? **1** Yes □<sup>2</sup> No 23. Does your job(s) allow you to use your prior skills, training, education and experience? Yes □² No **Fairly** Slightly Not worried Very worried worried worried at all **1** 3 **2 4** 24. How worried are you about losing your job? 1 3 25. How worried are you about having a serious illness or injury 2 **1**4 that leaves you unable to work for a couple of months? How worried are you about becoming unable to work for **1 2** 3 **1**4 26. the rest of your life as the result of a disability? 27a. Does your employer provide retirement benefits, such as a pension or 401(k)? □¹Yes **→** 27b. How worried are you about having your retirement benefits from your employer cut substantially? □¹ Very worried  $\square^2$  No □<sup>2</sup> Fairly worried Slightly worried Not worried at all

Next, we have a few questions about your employment and financial security. All your answers will be

28a. Right now, is there anything that is making it hard for you to get a job or find a better job? 28b. What are the top three barriers you face to getting a job, or to finding a better job? □¹ Yes ⇒ Mark up to three choices. **Transportation**  $\square^2$  No, go to Housing question 29 3 Child care below **1**4 Care for child with special needs **5** Need more/better education or skills 6 No job openings 7 No good jobs available (living wage, schedule that meets your needs, etc.) Don't know where/how to look for a job Language barrier □¹0 No work experience □¹¹ Lack of resources needed to look for a job (no phone, computer, transportation, clothes for an interview) □ 12 Criminal background  $\square$ <sup>13</sup> Discrimination by employers (based on race/ethnicity, gender, age, etc.)  $\square$ <sup>14</sup> Physical or mental health problems □ 15 Drug or alcohol use □ 16 Other, specify: \_\_ 28c. How worried are you about getting a job or finding a better job? □¹ Very worried □<sup>2</sup> Fairly worried Slightly worried Not worried at all 29. Overall, how worried are you about your economic security? □¹ Very worried  $\square^2$  Fairly worried □<sup>3</sup> Slightly worried □<sup>4</sup> Not worried at all 30. How worried are you about the following things? Very Fairly Slightly Not worried worried worried worried at all Paying your rent or mortgage □ 1 2 3 **4** a. **3** \_\_\_2 4 b. Getting out of debt 1 **1**2 3 **4** Having enough money to retire on C. 3 **1**4 **1** 2 Needing to help out a member of your family if he or she gets in financial trouble \_\_\_1 \_\_\_2 3 **4** Having enough money to put food on the table **1** 2 **3 4** f. Having to go to a nursing home when you are older

		Yes	No
a.	Goodwill-Easter Seals Minnesota	1	2
b.	Ramsey County St. Paul WorkForce Center	1	2
C.	YWCA St. Paul	1	2
d.	Hmong American Partnership (HAP)	1	2
e.	CLUES: Comunidades Latinas Unidas en Servicio	1	2
f.	Ujamaa Place	1	2
g.	International Institute of Minnesota	1	2
h.	Project for Pride in Living	1	2
i.	Saint Paul College	1	2
j.	Twin Cities RISE!	1	2
k.	Summit Academy OIC	1	2
I.	Merrick Community Services	1	2
m.	Latino Economic Development Center (LEDC)	1	2
n.	RESOURCE	1	2
nds c	New American Community Services  we have a few questions about you and your household. We want to be people and households in this study. This information will be used to presents the East Metro population. Remember, your responses are community.	o ensure that the	
istly, nds c	we have a few questions about you and your household. We want to be people and households in this study. This information will be used t	oe sure that we in o ensure that the onfidential.	nclude all
istly, nds c ita re	we have a few questions about you and your household. We want to be people and households in this study. This information will be used to presents the East Metro population. Remember, your responses are c	oe sure that we in o ensure that the onfidential.	nclude all
nstly, nds o nta re	we have a few questions about you and your household. We want to be presented from the presents the East Metro population. Remember, your responses are concluding you, how many adults age 18 and older live in your household?	oe sure that we in o ensure that the onfidential.	nclude all
stly, nds o ta re	we have a few questions about you and your household. We want to be presented for people and households in this study. This information will be used to present the East Metro population. Remember, your responses are concluding you, how many adults age 18 and older live in your household?	oe sure that we in o ensure that the onfidential.	nclude all
stly, nds o ta re . In	we have a few questions about you and your household. We want to be presented to be presented the East Metro population. Remember, your responses are concluding you, how many adults age 18 and older live in your household?	oe sure that we in o ensure that the onfidential.	nclude all
stly, nds o ta re . In	we have a few questions about you and your household. We want to be presented to present the East Metro population. Remember, your responses are concluding you, how many adults age 18 and older live in your household?	oe sure that we in o ensure that the onfidential.	nclude all
stly, nds ota re	we have a few questions about you and your household. We want to be presented for people and households in this study. This information will be used to present the East Metro population. Remember, your responses are concluding you, how many adults age 18 and older live in your household?	oe sure that we in o ensure that the onfidential.	nclude all
stly, nds of ta re	we have a few questions about you and your household. We want to be presented to present the East Metro population. Remember, your responses are concluding you, how many adults age 18 and older live in your household?	oe sure that we in o ensure that the onfidential.	nclude all
stly, nds o ta re	we have a few questions about you and your household. We want to be presented from the proposed of the presents the East Metro population. Remember, your responses are concluding you, how many adults age 18 and older live in your household?	oe sure that we in o ensure that the onfidential.	nclude all
stly, nds o ta re	we have a few questions about you and your household. We want to be presented the East Metro population. Remember, your responses are concluding you, how many adults age 18 and older live in your household?	oe sure that we in o ensure that the onfidential.	nclude all
stly, nds o ta re	we have a few questions about you and your household. We want to be presented the East Metro population. Remember, your responses are concluding you, how many adults age 18 and older live in your household?	oe sure that we in o ensure that the onfidential.	nclude all
stly, nds of ta re	we have a few questions about you and your household. We want to be presents the East Metro population. Remember, your responses are concluding you, how many adults age 18 and older live in your household?	oe sure that we in o ensure that the onfidential.	nclude all
stly, nds of ta re	we have a few questions about you and your household. We want to be people and households in this study. This information will be used to presents the East Metro population. Remember, your responses are concluding you, how many adults age 18 and older live in your household?	oe sure that we in o ensure that the onfidential.	nclude all
istly, nds contained in the contained in	we have a few questions about you and your household. We want to be presents the East Metro population. Remember, your responses are concluding you, how many adults age 18 and older live in your household?	oe sure that we in o ensure that the onfidential.	nclude a

31. In the past 2 years, have you used any of these employment-related service providers that are available

36.	How	do you identify your race/ethnicity?	
	1	Black, African American, or African (not furth	her specified)
		☐ <sup>2</sup> Ethiopian or Amharic	
		$\square^3$ Oromo	
		□⁴ Somali	
		□ Other Black, African American, or Afric	can, specify:
	6	American Indian, Native American, or Alask	a Native - Tribe, specify:
	7	Asian American or Asian (not further specific	ed)
		□ <sup>8</sup> Asian Indian	
		□ <sup>9</sup> Hmong	
		□¹º Karen or Karenni, or other Burmese a	ncestry
		□¹¹ Vietnamese	
		$\square^{12}$ Other Asian American or Asian, specif	y:
	13	Hispanic or Latino (not further specified)	
		□¹⁴ Mexican	
		□¹⁵ Puerto Rican	
		$\Box^{16}$ Other Hispanic or Latino, specify:	
	17	White or Caucasian (not further specified)	
		□¹8 German	
		□¹9 Irish	
		□ <sup>20</sup> Norwegian	
		□21 Other European or Caucasian ancestr	y, specify:
		Other, specify:	
	⊔′	Prefer not to answer	
37.	Wha	it is the highest level of education you have c	ompleted?
	1	Less than high school	
	<u> </u>	High school graduate or GED	
	3	Some college, vocational, technical, or trade	eschool
	∐4 ——-	Two-year degree (associate or vocational-te	echnical)
	<u></u> 5	Four year degree (bachelor's degree)	
	☐6 ☐ <del>-</del>	Some graduate school	
	∐ <sup>7</sup>	Postgraduate or professional degree	
	7	Prefer not to answer	
38.	Wha	at was your total (gross) household income in	2015 from all earners and all sources?
	1	\$9,999 or less	□8 \$70,000 to under \$80,000
	2	\$10,000 to under \$20,000	□ <sup>9</sup> \$80,000 to under \$90,000
	3	\$20,000 to under \$30,000	$\square^{10}$ \$90,000 to under \$100,000
	<u></u> 4	\$30,000 to under \$40,000	$\square^{11}$ \$100,000 to under \$150,000
		\$40,000 to under \$50,000	$\Box^{12}$ \$150,000 to under \$200,000
		\$50,000 to under \$60,000	□¹³ \$200,000 or more
	7	\$60,000 to under \$70,000	□- <sup>7</sup> Prefer not to answer

#### **EAST METRO PULSE SURVEY CODES**

#### Language:

- 01 English
- 02 Spanish
- 03 Hmong
- 04 Somali

#### Sample:

- 1 Purchased/main sample
- 2 Convenience/outreach sample

- -2 Nothing/No/None
- -3 Other
- -5 Non-response
- -6 Missing
- -7 Refused
- -8 Don't know

### Q4. What was your biggest housing-related concern over the past year? Other specify (CODE 1)

#### PRECODED RESPONSES:

- 01. I did not have any housing-related concerns over the past year
- 02. Paying for rent or mortgage payments
- 03. Eviction or foreclosure
- 04. Paying for utilities
- 05. Not having enough space for everyone who lives in my home
- 06. Safety concerns (violence, gangs, drugs) in my neighborhood
- 07. Problems with my landlord
- 08. My housing needs repairs

#### **CODED RESPONSES:**

- 10. Taxes or association fees
- 20. General upkeep/taking care of my home (NOT repair)
- 21. Condition of neighborhood properties
- 30. School district
- 40. Want to downsize
- 50. Real-estate related concern (purchasing a home, value, etc.)

# Q6E. Have you used any programs, services or resources to help you find affordable housing in the East Metro within the past 2 years? (YES) Which programs, services or resources did you use? (CODE 3)

- 100. Online search or web-based
- 101. Advertising (e.g. brochures, ads, newspaper, bulletin board, etc.)
- 102. Referral or word of mouth
- 103. Realtor or mortgage/financial firm

#### 200 CDA

- 201. Women's shelter
- 202. First time home buyer [program]
- 203. United Way

- 204. Social Worker
- 205. Section 8
- 206. Housing Link
- 207. Senior housing/linkage
- 208. Dakota County
- 209. Housing resource center
- 210. EBT
- 211. Salvation Army
- 212. CADI Waiver
- 213. CBA
- 214. FHA
- 215. Guild Incorporated
- 216. Little brothers friends of the elderly
- 217. Union gospel mission
- 218. VA
- 219. Ramsey County Emergency Assistance
- 220. Chinese community service
- 221. Housing hub
- 222. Commonbond
- 223. Energy assistance
- 224. Wilder
- 225. Public housing
- 226. Habitat for humanity
- 227. Project Hope
- 228. El Rio Vista
- 229. American Indian Family Center
- 230. Ain Dah Yung
- 231. Youth Services Network
- 232. WIC
- 234. Hmong American Partnership

### Q11B. What are some of the positive ways this school impacts your community? (CODE 5)

- 10. Contributes to positive neighborhood environment
- 11. Attracts families, kids, teachers
- 12. Property values
- 13. Way for people to meet/get to know each other
- 14. Promotion of cultural values
- 15. Diversity
- 20. Community involvement
- 21. Fundraising, service projects, charity
- 22. Volunteer opportunities
- 23. Community activities/events (including sporting events or performances)
- 25. Polling place

- 30. Provides education/quality education/good reputation
- 31. Language education
- 32. After-school programs for students and extracurricular activities
- 40. Facilities (playgrounds, fields, etc.)

### Q11C. What are some of the negative ways this school impacts your community? (CODE 5)

- 10. Traffic/congestion
- 20. Poor quality of education or facilities/reputation
- 30. Problems with students
- 31. Disrespectful/behavior
- 40. Bullying or violence (including gangs)
- 50. Effect on neighborhood (taxes, property values, financial impact, etc.)

#### Q13. What is your primary mode of transportation? Other specify. (CODE 1)

#### PRECODED RESPONSES:

- 01. Car
- 02. Public transit (bus or light rail)
- 03. Bike
- 04. Walking

#### **CODED RESPONSES:**

10. Metro mobility or medical rides

## Q28B. What are the top three barriers you face to getting a job, or to finding a better job? Other specify. (CODE 1)

#### PRECODED RESPONSES:

- 01. Transportation
- 02. Housing
- 03. Child care
- 04. Care for child with special needs
- 05. Need more/better education or skills
- 06. No job openings
- 07. No good jobs available (living wage, schedule that meets your needs, etc.)
- 08. Don't know where/how to look for a job
- 09. Language barrier
- 10. No work experience
- 11. Lack of resources needed to look for a job (no phone, computer, transportation, clothes for an interview)
- 12. Criminal background

- 13. Discrimination by employers (based on race/ethnicity, gender, age, etc.)
- 14. Physical or mental health problems
- 15. Drug or alcohol use

#### **CODED RESPONSES:**

- 20. In school
- 30. Immigration status
- 40. Age (not discrimination-related)
- 50. No/not enough time to search
- 60. Caregiving for a family member/family health issues (not child)
- 70. Lack of network/networking opportunities
- 80. Overqualified (e.g. PhD)
- 90. No job openings in my field
- 110. Not enough years of experience (not no experience)

### Q35. What is the primary language spoken in your household? Other specify. (CODE 1) CODED RESPONSES:

- 100. English
- 103. French
- 104. Russian
- 105. German
- 112. Dutch
- 113. Finnish
- 200. Spanish
- 203. Mexican
- 301. Cambodian/Khmer
- 302. Hmong
- 303. Karen
- 304. Laotian
- 305. Vietnamese
- 306. Chinese
- 307. Japanese
- 308. Korean
- 309. Tagalog
- 311. Nepali
- 312. Indonesian
- 403. Oromo
- 403. Somali
- 404. Swahili
- 500. Arabic
- 501. Amharic
- 601. Ojibwa
- 602. Sioux

700. Hebrew
800. American Sign Language
900. Hindi 901. Tamil 902. Bengali
Q36. How do you identify your race/ethnicity? Other specify. (CODE 6)  PRECODED RESPONSES:  01. Black, African American, or African (not further specified)  02. Ethiopian or Amharic  03. Oromo  04. Somali
05. Other Black, African American, or African, specify:
06. American Indian, Native American, or Alaska Native - Tribe, specify:
07. Asian American or Asian (not further specified)  08. Asian Indian  09. Hmong  10. Karen or Karenni, or other Burmese ancestry  11. Vietnamese  12. Other Asian American or Asian, specify:  13. Hispanic or Latino (not further specified)  14. Mexican  15. Puerto Rican
16. Other Hispanic or Latino, specify:
17. White or Caucasian (not further specified) 18. German 19. Irish 20. Norwegian 21. Other European or Caucasian ancestry, specify:
22. Other, specify:
CODED RESPONSES: 50. Multi-Racial
51. American 52. Human
100. White/Caucasian 101. European 102. British (English, Scottish, Welsh) 103. French 104. Russian

106. Polish

105. Scandinavian (Danish, Swedish, Finnish, Norwegian)

- 107. Italian
- 108. Canadian/French Canadian
- **109.** Swiss
- 110. Romanian
- 111. Austrian
- 112. Dutch
- 113. Spanish
- 114. Hungarian
- 116. Czech
- 117. Slovenian
- 118. Ukranian
- 119. Greek
- 120. Latvian
- 121. Serbian
- 122. Croatian
- 123. Australian
- 200. Hispanic
- 201. Latino/Latina
- 202. Chicano/Chicana
- 203. Mexican
- 204. Honduras
- 205. Mestizo
- 206. Cuban
- 207. Colombian
- 208. Panama
- 209. Salvadorean
- 300. Asian or Pacific Islander
- 301. Cambodian
- 302. Hmong
- 303. Karen
- 304. Lao
- 305. Vietnamese
- 306. Chinese
- 307. Japanese
- 308. Korean
- 309. Taiwanese
- 310. Filipino
- 311. Nepali
- 312. Indonesian
- 400. Black/African American
- 401. African Born
- 402. Liberian
- 403. Oromo
- 403. Somali
- 404. Ethiopian
- 405. Haitian
- 406. Kenyan
- 500. Middle Eastern

#### 501. East Indian

- 600. American Indian/Native American
- 601. Ojibwa / Chippewa
- 602. Sioux
- 603. Dakota
- 604. Chickasaw
- 605. Sac & Fox
- 606. Ho Chunk
- 607. Lakota
- 608. Potawatomi
- 609. Creole
- 610 Cherokee
- 611 Winnebago
- 612 Navajo
- 613 Sisseton Wahpeton
- 700. Jewish